
 

 

Brentwood Borough Council, Town Hall, Ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8AY 

tel 01277 312 500   fax 01277 312 743   minicom 01277 312 809   www.brentwood.gov.uk 

 

 
 
 

Environment Committee 
 

Agenda 
 

Part One 
 

Council Chamber - Town Hall 
 
Wednesday, 18 March 2015 at 7.00 pm 
 
Membership (Quorum – 3) 
 
Councillors 
Cllrs Lloyd (Chair), Sapwell (Vice-Chair), Cloke, Faragher, Keeble, Mrs Murphy, 
Mynott, Newberry, Russell and Ms Sanders 
 
Committee Co-ordinator: Claire Hayden (01277 312741) 
 
Additional Information: 
 
Substitutes 
The names of substitutes shall be announced at the start of the meeting by the Chair and the 
substitution shall cease at the end of the meeting. 
 
Substitutes for quasi judicial Committees must be drawn from members who have received 
training in quasi-judicial decision making. If a casual vacancy occurs on a quasi judicial 
Committee it will not be filled until the nominated member has been trained. 

 
Rights to attend and speak 
Any Member may attend any body to which Council Procedure Rules apply. 
 
A Member who is not a member of the committee may speak at the meeting. The Member 
may speak at the Chair’s discretion, it being the expectation that a member will be allowed to 
speak on a ward matter. 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 
2 

 

 
Point of Order/Personal explanation/Point of Information 
 
8.3.14 Point of order  
 

A member may raise a point of order at any time. The Chair will hear them 
immediately. A point of order may only relate to an alleged breach of these 
Procedure Rules or the law. The Member must indicate the rule or law and 
the way in which they consider it has been broken. The ruling of the Chair on 
the point of order will be final.  

 
8.3.15 Personal explanation  
 

A member may make a personal explanation at any time. A personal 
explanation must relate to some material part of an earlier speech by the 
member which may appear to have been misunderstood in the present 
debate, or outside of the meeting. The ruling of the Chair on the admissibility 
of a personal explanation will be final.  

 
8.3.16 Point of Information or clarification 
 

A point of information or clarification must relate to the matter being debated. 
If a Member wishes to raise a point of information, he/she must first seek the 
permission of the Chair. The Member must specify the nature of the 
information he/she wishes to provide and its importance to the current debate, 
If the Chair gives his/her permission, the Member will give the additional 
information succinctly. Points of Information or clarification should be used in 
exceptional circumstances and should not be used to interrupt other speakers 
or to make a further speech when he/she has already spoken during the 
debate. The ruling of the Chair on the admissibility of a point of information or 
clarification will be final. 

 
 



 
3 

 

 
Information for Members of the Public 

 
Access to Information and Meetings 
 
You have the right to attend all meetings of the Council and its Boards and 
Committees.  You also have the right to see the agenda, which will be published no 
later than 5 working days before the meeting, and minutes once they are published.  
Dates of the meetings are available at www.brentwood.gov.uk or from Democratic 
Services (01277 312739). 
 
Webcasts 
 
All of the Council’s meetings are webcast, except where it is necessary for the items 
of business to be considered in private session (please see below).   
 
If you are seated in the public area of the Council Chamber, it is likely that your 
image will be captured by the recording cameras and this will result in your image 
becoming part of the broadcast.  This may infringe your Human Rights and if you 
wish to avoid this, you can sit in the upper public gallery of the Council Chamber. 
 
Private Sessions 
 
Occasionally meetings will need to discuss some of its business in private.  This can 
only happen on a limited range of issues, which are set by law.  When a Board or 
Committee does so, you will be asked to leave the meeting. 
 
Guidelines on filming, photography, recording and use of social media at 
council and committee meetings 
The council welcomes the filming, photography, recording and use of social media at 
council and committee meetings as a means of reporting on its proceedings because 
It helps to make the council more transparent and accountable to its local 
communities. 
 
Where members of the public use a laptop, tablet device, smart phone or similar 
devices to make recordings these devices must be set to ‘silent’ mode to avoid 
interrupting proceedings of the council or committee. 
 
If you wish to record the proceedings of a meeting and have any special 
requirements or are intending to bring in large equipment then please contact the 
Communications Team before the meeting. 
 
The use of flash photography or additional lighting may be allowed provided it has 
been discussed prior to the meeting and agreement reached to ensure that it will not 
disrupt proceedings. 
 
 



 
4 

 

 
The Chair of the meeting may terminate or suspend filming, photography, recording 
and use of social media if any of these activities, in their opinion, are disrupting 
proceedings at the meeting. 
 
Access 
 
There is wheelchair access to the Town Hall from the Main Entrance.  There is an 
induction loop in the Council Chamber.   
 
Evacuation Procedures 
 
Evacuate the building using the nearest available exit and congregate at the 
assembly point in the North Front Car Park. 
 
 



 
5 

 

Part I 

(During consideration of these items the meeting is likely to be 
open to the press and public) 

 
 
 

Contents 
 

Agenda 
Item 
No. 

Item Wards(s) Affected Page No. 

 
1   Apologies for Absence 

 
 
 

 

2   Minutes of the previous 
meeting 
 

 
 

7 - 14 

3   Verbal update by the 
Chair 
 

 
 

 

4   West Horndon Parish 
Council 
 

Herongate, Ingrave and 
West Horndon 
 

15 - 18 

5   Parks Management 
 

Brentwood South; Hutton 
North; Pilgrims Hatch; 
Warley 
 

19 - 174 

6   Recycling Contract 
 

All Wards 
 

175 - 178 

7   Urgent Business 
An item of business may 
only be considered where 
the Chair is of the opinion 
that, by reason of special 
circumstances, which shall 
be specified in the Minutes, 
the item should be 
considered as a matter of 
urgency. 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Chief Executive  



 
6 

 

 
Town Hall 
Brentwood, Essex 
10.03.2015 

 
 



 

246 
 

 
 

Minutes 

 
 
 
Environment Committee 
Tuesday, 20th January, 2015 
 
Attendance 
 
Cllr Lloyd (Chair) 
Cllr Sapwell (Vice-Chair) 
Cllr Cloke 
Cllr Faragher 
Cllr Keeble 
 

Cllr Mrs Murphy 
Cllr Mynott 
Cllr Newberry 
Cllr Russell 
Cllr Ms Sanders 
 

Apologies 
 
  
 
Substitute Present 
 
 
 
Also Present 
 
Cllr Tee 
Cllr Quirk 
Mike Armstrong  Thames Chase Trust 
Scott Sullivan  Thames Chase Trust 
 
Officers Present 
 
Chris Potter   Monitoring Officer and Head of Support Services 
Claire Hayden  Governance and Member Support Officer 
Roy Ormsby   Head of Street Scene 
Stuart Anderson  Parks, Countryside, Cemeteries & Open Spaces  
    Service Co-ordinator 
Dawn Taylor   Business Support Services Manager 
 

 
385. Apologies for Absence  

 
No apologies were received for this meeting. 
  
 
 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 7



247 

 
386. Minutes of previous meeting  

 
The minutes of the Environment Committee held on 12th November 2014 
were signed by the Chair as a correct record. 
  

387. Verbal update from the Chair  
 
  
Cllr Lloyd gave an update on the following: 
  
Fire Authority – open discussion of future business working to taken place late 
in the year. 
  
Textile Launch – this will commerce on 1st April 2015. 
  
Mountnessing Recycling Site – Cllr Cloke updated the Chair on the Recycling 
site in Mountnessing.  Current site is situated on Parish Council/Parish Hall 
land, not Borough Council land.  Recent feedback from Mountnessing Parish 
Council, is the situation is not getting better and have requested for the site to 
be removed and potentially relocated, if an appropriate site is found. 
 

388. Cemetery Regulations  
 
The Council is facing an unprecedented set of challenges.  The cuts in 
funding and the need to reduce expenditure increases the need to review the 
way in which we deliver our services, and how these can be done more 
efficiently, but still meet customer expectations.  

The Council currently operates two active cemeteries, these being London 
Road which is open to new ashes interments and also existing pre-purchased 
burial plots, and Woodman Road Cemetery which is open to both new ashes 
and full burial interments.  

The current ‘regulations’ of the cemeteries were last reviewed over 20 years 
ago and have become outdated and no longer reflect current operating 
standards, or the resources available to effectively maintain the cemeteries.  

There is also often confusion amongst the bereaved regarding what is and 
isn’t allowed in the cemeteries and what they are entitled to do as the 
Exclusive Right of Burial holder, and so the regulations are intended to clarify 
this area. 

A Motion was MOVED by Cllr Lloyd and SECONDED by Cllr Sapwell to 
receive the recommendations set out in the report. 

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY to: 

2.1      That Members approve the new regulations for them to be          
 implemented accordingly.  

Page 8



248 

2.2       Members agree that the regulations (Appendix A) will be 
 reviewed  on an Annual basis. 

389. Education Programme  
 
Over the past year the Council have been providing an education programme, 

working with schools and other key partners to raise awareness of the need to 

keep our Borough clean. 

  
The programme was entered into the Clean Britain Awards, a National 

Awards Scheme for Council’s that are seen to be providing high quality 

community programmes to increase awareness to local residents, especially 

young people, about a clean environment. 

At the awards ceremony on 26th November 2014, the Council were awarded a 

4 star commendation for the programme they provide.  This was the first time 

the Council had been entered for the award, and was a great achievement for 

the Council to be represented at in a National competition. 

Although the award was a commendation for the work that was being done, it 

was felt that this should be tested to see what residents felt about the Street 

Scene Services provided across the Borough.  This was done through a short 

questionnaire run from September through to November.  The results were 

very positive, and are detailed in Appendix A. 

The Council will continue to work with other agencies from across the County, 

and a new campaign is being developed as part of the Clean Essex campaign 

for 2015. 

Members thanked staff for their hard work on the programme. 

A Motion was MOVED by Cllr Lloyd and SECONDED by Cllr Sapwell to 

receive the recommendations set out in the report. 

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY to: 

2.1      That Members note the success of the work being undertaken   

 through the education programme to highlight the need to keep      

  the Borough clean.  

2.2           To agree that a Full Environment/Awareness Action Plan be 

             drafted to address an issues from the 2014 survey, for              

             approval at the next meeting on 18th March 2015. 

  

Page 9



249 

  
 

390. Thames Chase  
 
The Council had been providing funding to Thames Chase Trust since 1991, 

and was formed as one of the twelve Community Forests in 1990.  

Engagement with Thames Chase over recent years has diminished  this is 

mainly due to a number of requests to them not being met.  Mainly how 

Brentwood Council received value for money for its £7,770 investment.  

The Council has now received a proposal for the Trust, which is outlined in 
Appendix A.  The request is to commence further engagement, and to identify 
how any future funding provided to the Trust can benefit our communities. 
  
The Chair welcomed Mike Armstrong and Scott Sullivan from Thames Chase 
Trust. 
  
Cllr Tee, was present as a Ward Member and spoke in support of the 
recommendations. 
  
A Motion was MOVED by Cllr Lloyd and SECONDED by Cllr Sapwell to 
receive the recommendation set out in the report. 
  
RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY to: 
  
2.1    Members approve the re-engagement between Brentwood          
 Borough Council and Thames Chase Trust within existing    
 budgets. 
  
2.2     That delegated power is given to the Head of Street Scene in      
 consultation with the Chair and Vice-Chair to work with the             
 Thames Chase Trust on the development of a Management Plan    
 to be brought to the next meeting of the Environment Committee. 
  

391. Waste Strategy  
 
The Council is facing an unprecedented set of challenges.  The cuts in 

funding and the need to reduce expenditure increases the need to review the 

way in which we deliver our services, and how these can be done more 

efficiently, but still meet customer expectations.  

Waste services is one of the largest services delivered, both by Essex County 

Council (ECC) as the disposal Authority, and by the Borough Council with 

responsibility for collection of waste. 

  

Page 10



250 

A review of waste has been taking place with ECC since September 2014, 

which is to Improve the Waste Management Partnership for Essex so that 

there is a shared understanding of the whole partnership (including the Waste 

Partnership Board) which:  

1.            has a clear vision to reflect changing circumstances and risks 

2.            has a financial framework and three year financial plan (including all 

partners)  

3.            has a capital investment programme that enables innovative 

operational models of delivery to be developed 

4.            has a new model for partnership working (including commissioning 

and procurement) 

5.            explores a best practice collection model designed by housing type 

and/or urban/rural area, cost-effectiveness and customer feedback 

on ease of use and achieved performance  

The Council’s current Waste Plan was approved at the Environment Panel on 

30th January 2013.  This now needs to be reviewed in line with the work that is 

being undertaken with ECC, but it is felt that this needs to be done to enable 

Members to consider the current financial challenges that this, and all other 

Council’s now face. 

A Motion was MOVED by Cllr Lloyd and SECONDED by Cllr Sapwell to 

receive the recommendations set out in the report. 

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY to:  

2.1         That Members establish a cross party working group to develop a 

Waste Strategy for the Council, in line with the work being 

undertaken through the Essex Waste Management Partnership.  

2.2         That Members approve the Terms of Reference as detailed in 

Appendix A. 

2.3    That the working group report back to the Environment Committee 

in June 2015 with key recommendations for the future of waste 

collection. 

  

Page 11



251 

2.4      That an interim report is brought to the Environment Committee on 

18th March for discussion.  

 
392. Free Food Waste Bags  

 
The Council introduced the food waste collection in December 2011 to further 

enhance the recycling service offered to our residents.  The service is funded 

by ECC as part of the 28 year Inter Authority Agreement that was agreed in 

2009, with the 2014/15 grant being £371,414.  

The current service was agreed in June 2011 at the Environment, Health and 

Housing Board, with a recommendation to collect kitchen waste with residual 

waste without the ongoing supply of liners.   

A further report was presented at the Environment Panel on 14th November 

2012, after additional funding was agreed with ECC to pilot a scheme for free 

food waste bags.  The panel approved a one year pilot scheme of distributing 

two free rolls of liners to all households from April 2013, with an additional two 

rolls to be redeemed from local collection points via a token system if they 

wish to participate.  

It was evident that the delivery of free bags to all households was not an 

efficient use of funds, as it was clear from the monitoring by crews, and the 

tonnage being collected that participation across the Borough was reducing, 

despite the free delivery of the bags.  This was confirmed through a recent 

user survey, which identified that only 35% of residents used the service.    

In February 2014 Members were informed, via their newsletter, that a more 

efficient delivery system would be piloted, and that residents who wish to have 

free bags delivered would need to register.  This attracted over 1,400 

households, and two free rolls were delivered in June 2014. 

The Council currently provide free food waste bags from the Town Hall, 

Brentwood Library, Shenfield Library, Ingatestone Library, Ingatestone Parish 

Council and West Horndon Horticultural Society.  Residents also have the 

option to purchase bags for £1 from a number of local retailers. 

Mr Ormsby informed the committee of an amendment to 1.4 of the report 

which states at 35% of residents used the Food Waste Service, this figure is 

now 43%. 

Concerns were viewed by Members over the size and quality of the bags 

provided. This will be investigated in a procurement exercise. 

Page 12



252 

Cllr Murphy requested an investigation to take place on commercial food 

waste.  Mr Ormsby will investigate, however, may not be an option as this 

stage. 

A Motion was MOVED by Cllr Lloyd and SECONDED by Cllr Sapwell to 

receive the recommendation set out in the report. 

A vote was taken by a show of hands and was RESOLVED to: 

2.1      That Members approve the option of providing free food waste 

 bags, through retailers that are prepared to distribute them free of 

           charge, and at no cost to the Council.  

2.2      That additional outlets are identified to distribute free food waste 

           bags, such as Parish Halls and community groups, and        

 publicised through media outlets. 

393. Urgent Business  
 
There were no items of Urgent Business. 
 

394. Local Government Act 1972 -Exclusion of Press and Public  
 
Not applicable. 
 

 
 
   

 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
18th March 2015 
 
Environment Committee 
 
West Horndon Parish Council 
 

 
 

 
Report of:  Roy Ormsby – Head of Street Scene 
 
Wards Affected: Herongate, Ingrave & West Horndon 
 
This report is:  Public 

 
1. Executive Summary 

 
1.1  The Council have received a request from West Horndon Parish Council 

for an increase in their grant.  This has been request as a contribution 

from the Council to manage their park, on land leased to the Parish 

Council from the Borough Council. 

 
1.2 The park was established in 2003, and a lease was signed on 24th July 

2003 by the then West Horndon Park Association Ltd (WHPA).  This was 

for use as a Doorstep Green initiative, which was under the auspice of the 

then Countryside Agency for the benefit of the residents of West Horndon. 

 

1.3 Doorstep Greens are locally-owned and run public spaces across 

England, and were first created by the Countryside Agency (CA) in a 

project started in 2001.  The Agency set out to find green spaces which 

could be organised into relatively small parks and then create a local 

charitable trust to own, fundraise for, and run each space in perpetuity.  

 

1.4 Unfortunately, like many of these projects, the management has now 

changed, and the West Horndon Park Association Ltd has now ceased.  

The 80 year lease has been reassigned to the Parish Council, who are 

now responsible for the maintenance of the park. 

 

1.5 On the establishment of the lease to WHPA, the Council agreed to 

provide £2,300 towards the cost of maintenance, commencing in April 

2004, with the final payment in April 2008.  This funding was to contribute 

to the initial start-up cost of the park, and to assist WHPA in developing a 

sound financial plan for the future. 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 15



1.6 The funding for the park has been held in an account by the Council, 

which currently has a balance of £14,099.  The Council has also been 

contributing to this account, and in 2013/14 provided £3,300 to the 

maintenance of the park.  Through this account the Council were paying 

the invoices for maintenance, which is mainly provided by the Council.  

This situation means that the Council are funding the maintenance, 

administering the fund, and repaying itself for the work on the approval of 

the Parish Council. 

 
 

2. Recommendation(s) 

 
2.1 Members agree not to provide additional funding to West Horndon 

Parish Council for the maintenance of their park. 

 
2.2 Members agree to cease the £3,300 payment towards the 

maintenance of the park for 2015/16. 

 
2.3 Members agree to grant the remaining funding for the park, currently 

£14,099  to West Horndon Parish Council towards future 

maintenance of the park.  

 

3. Introduction and Background 

 
3.1 The park, since being established in 2003, has played an integral role for 

the community of West Horndon, and like many Parishes, West Horndon 

Parish Council now lease the land to enable them to provide a facility for 

local residents. 

 
3.2 The leasing of land for local play provision by Parish Council’s is an 

established way of providing local facilities.  These are paid for by local 

residents through their precept, and enables the Parish Council to meet 

the needs of, and be accountable to local people. 

 

3.3 The West Horndon Parks Association received substantial assistance with 

the development of the park, which included the purchase of a local 

property to enable access to the Park.  At the Cultural Panel meeting held 

in June 2003 it was also agreed to provide funding of £30,000 towards the 

project, and an interest free loan of £88,000. 

 

3.4 The Borough Council have therefore made a substantial contribution to 

the Park over the past 12 years, which is designed as a local facility for 

the residents of West Horndon.  This is different to all other Parish 

Page 16



Council’s, who have funded all costs through their precept, and local fund 

raising activities. 

 

3.5 If a contribution towards the maintenance of the park is agreed, this would 

set a precedent, and therefore other Parish Council’s could come forward 

to request funding towards the maintenance of their land. 

 

3.6 The 2013/14 financial report for the Parish Council notes a balance of 

£68,065, and in terms of income, £11,678.26 was in the form of a grant 

from Brentwood Borough Council.  The Parish report notes, that the 

funding from the Borough Council is set to reduce and disappear 

altogether in the future.  The Parish Council are making provision for this, 

and to generate additional income through the precept.  The report notes 

that this will increase from £22,253 in 2013/14 to £32,200 in 2014/15. 

 

3.7 It is therefore felt that the Parish Council have a strong financial standing, 

and have increased their precept in 2014/15 to reflect any changes that 

may be made to the Borough Councils grant scheme.  

 
4. Issue, Options and Analysis of Options 

 
4.1 There is an option to continue to fund the Parish Council for the 

maintenance of the park.  This however, would not be consistent with 

other Parish Council’s, and could result in further requests to the Council. 

 

5. Reasons for Recommendation 

 
5.1 To ensure that grant support for Parish Councils is consistent, and that 

the maintenance of land not owned, or leased, by the Borough Council 

does not receive financial support.  

 

6. Consultation 

 
6.1 Discussions have been held with West Horndon Parish Council. 

 

7. References to Corporate Plan 

 
7.1 The grant aiding for maintenance is not included in the Corporate Plan. 

 

8. Implications 

 
Financial Implications  
Name & Title: Chris Leslie – Financial Services Manager (S151 Officer) 
Tel & Email: 01277 312542 / christopher.leslie@brentwood.gov.uk  
 

Page 17



 
8.1 The financial implications are set out in the report.  If the 

recommendations are approved, it will represent an annual saving of 

£3,300 per annum. 

 

Legal Implications  
Name & Title: Christopher Potter, Monitoring Officer and Head of Support 
Services 
Tel & Email: 01277 312860/ christopher.potter@brentwood.gov.uk  
 

8.2 The land is not owned by the Council so there are no obligations upon the 

Council to maintain the land. With regard to the discretionary grant 

funding, the report makes plain that such funding was time-limited and 

would cease in the future and that the Parish Council has been aware of 

this. Therefore, the Committee may exercise its discretion to stop the 

future funding if the Committee so wishes as no legitimate expectation of 

continuation arises in the circumstances.  

 

Other Implications (where significant) – i.e. Health and Safety, Asset 
Management, Equality and Diversity, Risk Management, Section 17 – 
Crime & Disorder, Sustainability, ICT. 
 

8.3 None 

 

9. Background Papers (include their location and identify whether any are 

exempt or protected by copyright) 

 
9.1 None 

 

10. Appendices to this report 

 

None 

 
Report Author Contact Details: 
 
Name:   Roy Ormsby, Head of Street Scene  
Telephone:  01277 312554 
E-mail:   roy.ormsby@brentwood.gov.uk 
 

Page 18



 
 
18th March 2015 
 
Environment Committee 
 
Parks Management Plans – King George’s Playing Fields, 
Hutton Recreation Ground, Warley Playing Fields and 
Bishops Hall Park 
 

 

 
Report of:  Stuart Anderson – Service Co-ordinator – Parks, Countryside, 

Cemeteries & Open Spaces 
 
Wards Affected: Hutton North, Brentwood South, Pilgrims Hatch, Warley 
 
This report is:  Public 
 

 
1. Executive Summary 

 
1.1 The Council is facing an unprecedented set of challenges. The cuts in 

funding and the need to reduce expenditure increases the need to review 

the way in which we deliver our services, and how these can be done 

more efficiently, but still meet customer expectations. 

 

1.2 The parks and open spaces within Brentwood are without doubt some of 

the most highly regarded assets operated by the Council and to ensure 

they are not only safe to use but also well maintained it is important that 

there is a focused forward thinking plan in place to direct resources and 

highlight areas for improvements within them. 

 

1.3 The provision of management plans with structured programmes for 

improvements for the formal open spaces will help Officers to focus and 

direct resources where they are needed, manage resident expectation 

with regard to future provision and improvements and also ensure that 

value for money is obtained with the works undertaken.  

 

2. Recommendation(s) 

 
2.1 That Members approve the management plans, including works 

programmes, for King George’s Playing Fields, Hutton Recreation 

Ground, Warley Playing Fields and Bishops Hall Park. 

 

2.2 That Members delegate authority to the Head of Street Scene, Chair 

of Committee and in consultation with Ward Members to instigate 

new working practices and efficiency savings in the provision of 

services for football and bowls in the borough. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 19



 

3. Introduction and Background 

 
3.1 The Council is responsible for 15 parks, playing fields or other significant 

open space around the Borough.  

 

3.2 The responsibilities of the Council in this area cover a wide range of 

features including day to day maintenance and management in addition to 

the long term strategic management of the sites. 

 

3.3 At present there is little in the way of documented forward planning for the 

management of the parks and open spaces other then the Open Space 

Strategy, however this document failed to address site specific works that 

were required and focused on high level management. 

 

3.4 The intention of the management plans is to identify required works and 

improvements to specific sites and also opportunities for either reductions 

in expenditure or to exploit the best use of the space and facilities within 

the parks and open space estate i.e. rationalisation of sports provision. 

 

3.5 In addition to this the management plans will offer the opportunity for 

Officers to look at where resources are directed against set service 

standards i.e. frequency of grass cutting and to identify where partnership 

working may offer savings both long and short term. A good example of 

this is where Brentwood Rugby Football Club has taken a lease on four 

sports pitches at King George’s Playing Fields. This agreement has not 

only allowed the club to access additional funding in the form of a £50,000 

grant from Sport England but has also allowed enhanced maintenance to 

be carried out that would not have been possible within the resources of 

the Council. These forms of arrangements should be embraced and 

expanded to other clubs such as football and bowls to make best use of 

resources and also to release any potential savings by operating in a 

different model. 

 

3.6 The management plans have been written following the guidance and 

best practice of the Green Flag Award Scheme and as such would allow 

sites to be entered into the programme if it was felt it offered a tangible 

enhancement to the profile of the site, service or reputation of the Council. 

 

4. Issue, Options and Analysis of Options 

 
4.1 The proposal is for the Council to adopt the attached management plans 

and to continue to develop management plans for other key sites around 

the Borough.  

 

Page 20



5. Reasons for Recommendation 

 
5.1 So that a robust and forward planning strategy can be put in place for the 

management of the parks and open spaces ensuring they are fit for 

purpose and safe for users. 

 

5.2 Ensure that management plans are in place to allow robust and realistic 

budget setting to take place to ensure resources are allocated when and 

where they are needed. 

 

5.3 To allow for opportunities to be identified to generate additional income or 

to rationalise the use of the Councils parks estate and the manner in 

which it is used to ensure maximum income is obtained whilst utilising the 

available resources i.e. sports turf provision. 

 

6. Consultation 

 
6.1 No consultation has been carried out regarding these management plans. 

 

7. References to Corporate Plan 

 
7.1 Street Scene and Environment - a clean, green and pleasant Borough. 

 

7.2 Localism – to continue to work with established community groups in the 

parks to aid in their improvements and enhancement. 

 

7.3 A Prosperous Borough – identifying where new working partnerships can 

be utilised involving both commercial and voluntary organisations. 

 

7.4 Housing, Health and Wellbeing – ensuring parks and open spaces are 

inviting and usable for both social recreation but also for organised sport 

in promoting healthy living. 

 

7.5 A Safe Borough – To ensure that sites are safe to use, free of crime and 

anti-social behaviour and create an inviting family environment. 

 

7.6 A Modern Council – To support Officers in developing new working 

practices utilising latest techniques, equipment and nationally recognised 

practices. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 21



 

 

8. Financial Implications 

 
Name & Title: Chris Leslie – Financial Services Manager (S151 Officer) 
Tel & Email: 01277 312542 / christopher.leslie@brentwood.gov.uk  
 

8.1 The recommendations will improve the budget forecasting of the service 

and provide a driver to identify potential efficiencies and savings.  

 

Legal Implications 
Name & Title: Chris Potter – Monitoring Officer and Head of Support 
Services 
Tel & Email: 01277 312860 / Christopher.potter@brentwood.gov.uk   
 

8.2 None directly arising from this report. 

 

Other Implications (where significant) – i.e. Health and Safety, Asset 
Management, Equality and Diversity, Risk Management, Section 17 – 
Crime & Disorder, Sustainability, ICT. 
 

8.3 The maintenance works/capital improvements identified in the 

management plans will ensure the ongoing improvement and 

maintenance and management of the site. 

 

8.4 They also identify health and safety issue such as maintenance of 

footpaths and roadways along with asset management i.e. capital 

improvements to parking surfaces etc providing an improved valuation of 

the facility both monetary and also in public perception. 

 

9. Background Papers (include their location and identify whether any are 

exempt or protected by copyright) 

 

None 

 

10. Appendices to this report 

 

Appendix A - Draft management plans for King George’s Playing Fields,  

Appendix B - Draft management plans for Hutton Recreation Ground,  

Appendix C - Draft management plans for Warley Playing Fields  

Appendix D - Draft management plans for Bishops Hall Park.  

 
 
Report Author Contact Details: 
 
Name:   Stuart Anderson,  Service Co-ordinator – Parks, Countryside, 
   Cemeteries & Open Spaces 

Page 22



Telephone: 01277 312654  
E-mail:   stuart.anderson@brentwood.gov.uk  
 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



K
in

g
 G

e
o

rg
e
’s

 P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

s 
    M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 

2
0
1
4
 -

 2
0
1
9
 

 P
re

p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

B
re

n
tw

o
o

d
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

    

Appendix A

Page 25



  In
tr

o
d
u
ct

io
n
 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 3

 

A
b
o
u
t 

th
es

e 
P
la

n
s .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 3

 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 f
o
r 

Q
u
al

it
y 

Sp
ac

es
 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. 3
 

P
o
lic

y 
C

o
n
te

xt
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 9
 

Si
te

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 1

0
 

Si
te

 S
u
m

m
ar

y 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 1
0

 

G
en

er
al

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 1
1

 

A
b
o
u
t 

T
h
is

 P
la

n
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. 
1
4

 

V
is

io
n
 a

nd
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 f
o
r 

K
in

g 
G

eo
rg

e’
s 

P
la

yi
n
g 

Fi
el

d
s 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 1

4
 

Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

an
d
 A

ct
io

n
s 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 1

5
 

A
 W

el
co

m
in

g 
P
la

ce
 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

1
5

 

P
h
ys

ic
al

 A
cc

es
s .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

2
2

 

G
o
o
d
 D

es
ig

n
 a

nd
 I
n
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 3
0

 

A
 S

af
e 

an
d
 S

ec
u
re

 P
la

ce
 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 3

2
 

A
 C

le
an

 a
n
d
 W

el
l-
M

ai
n
ta

in
ed

 P
la

ce
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. 
3
4

 

C
o
n
se

rv
at

io
n
 a

nd
 H

er
it
ag

e 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

3
5

 

Im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti
o
n
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

3
6

 

A
ct

io
n
 T

ab
le

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

3
6

 

   
 

Page 26



  T
ab

le
s 

 
 T

ab
le

 1
: 
Si

gn
in

g 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 1
8

 

T
ab

le
 2

: 
 A

cc
es

s 
to

 t
h
e 

Si
te

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 2
2

 

T
ab

le
 3

: 
A

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
D

is
ab

le
d
 V

is
it
o
rs

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 2
3

 

T
ab

le
 4

: 
C

yc
lin

g 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 2
8

 

T
ab

le
 5

: 
C

ar
 P

ar
ks

 –
 A

ct
io

n
s 

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 2

9
 

T
ab

le
 6

: 
G

o
o
d
 D

es
ig

n
, 
M

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 a

nd
 I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

u
re

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 3
1

 

T
ab

le
 7

: 
R

eg
u
la

r 
M

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
, 
K

in
g 

G
eo

rg
e’

s 
P
la

yi
n
g 

Fi
el

d
s 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

3
4

 

 P
la

n
s 

 
 P
la

n
 1

: 
Si

te
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 –
 W

h
o
le

 P
ar

k 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

1
6

 

P
la

n
 2

: 
Si

te
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 –
 C

o
re

 P
ar

k 
E
x
cl

u
d
in

g 
P
it
ch

es
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

1
7

 

P
la

n
 3

 –
 M

ai
n
 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o
 P

at
h
 N

et
w

o
rk

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. 
4
1

 

P
la

n
 4

 –
 A

d
d
it
io

n
al

 B
en

ch
es

, 
B

in
s 

an
d
 S

ig
n
s 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 4

2
 

P
la

n
 5

 –
 I
n
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 E
nt

ra
n
ce

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. 
4
3

 

P
la

n
 6

 –
 C

af
é 

A
re

a 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 4
4

 

Page 27



 Si
te

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
3 

  In
tr

o
d
u
ct

io
n
 

 A
b
o
u
t 

th
es

e 
P
la

n
s 

 T
h
es

e 
p
la

n
s 

ar
e 

p
ar

t 
o
f 
a 

se
ri

es
 o

f 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
p
la

n
s 

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 f
o
r 

B
re

n
tw

o
o
d
’s

 u
rb

an
 p

ar
ks

 a
n
d
 c

em
et

er
ie

s.
  

 

 T
h
e 

p
la

n
s 

co
ve

r 
th

e 
p
er

io
d
 2

0
1
4 

–
 2

0
1
9
.  

T
h
is

 p
la

n 
is

 f
o
r 

K
in

g 
G

eo
rg

e’
s 

P
la

yi
n
g 

Fi
el

d
s.

  
P
la

n
s 

h
av

e 
al

so
 b

ee
n 

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 f
o
r 

B
is

ho
p
’s

 H
al

l 
P
ar

k 

(i
n
co

rp
o
ra

ti
n
g 

H
at

ch
 R

o
ad

 C
o
u
n
tr

y 
P
ar

k)
, 
H

ut
to

n
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 G

ro
u
n
d
s,

 

W
ar

le
y 

P
la

yi
n
g 

Fi
el

d
s 

an
d
 t

h
e 

tw
o
 c

em
et

er
ie

s;
 W

o
o
d
m

an
 R

o
ad

 C
em

et
er

y 

an
d
 L

o
n
d
o
n 

R
o
ad

 C
em

et
er

y.
  

 T
h
e 

ai
m

 o
f 
th

es
e 

p
la

n
s 

is
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

d
ir

ec
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e 

pa
rk

s 
so

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 q

u
al

it
y 

o
p
en

 s
p
ac

es
 f
o
r 

th
e 

re
si

d
en

ts
 o

f 
B

re
n
tw

o
o
d
 i
s 

as
su

re
d
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s 

d
o
ne

 b
o
th

 i
n
 t

er
m

s 
o
f 
p
re

se
n
ti
n
g 

a 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

d
ir

ec
ti
o
n
, 
o
r 

‘V
is

io
n
’, 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 s
it
e 

an
d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 d
et

ai
lin

g 
th

e 
ca

p
it
al

 a
n
d
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 

ac
ti
o
n
s 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
is

. 

 Se
t 

ag
ai

n
st

 a
 b

ac
kd

ro
p
 o

f 
lim

it
ed

 f
u
n
d
in

g,
 t

h
es

e 
p
la

n
s 

w
ill

 h
el

p
 t

o
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
se

 

ac
ti
o
n
s 

to
 t

h
o
se

 w
h
ic

h
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

o
ve

ra
ll,

 l
o
n
g-

te
rm

 a
im

 f
o
r 

th
e 

si
te

.  
In

 

o
rd

er
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 l
o
n
g 

te
rm

 q
u
al

it
y 

an
d
 t

o
 r

ed
u
ce

 o
n
go

in
g 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 c

o
st

s 

it
 i
s 

im
po

rt
an

t 
to

 a
d
o
pt

 a
 p

ri
n
ci

p
le

 o
f 
‘in

ve
st

 t
o
 s

av
e’

.  
A

gi
n
g 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

b
ec

o
m

es
 a

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
, 
in

cu
rr

in
g 

o
n
go

in
g 

re
p
ai

r 
co

st
, 
w

h
er

ea
s 

ti
m

el
y 

re
p
la

ce
m

en
t 

w
it
h
 w

el
l-
sp

ec
ifi

ed
, 
lo

n
g 

la
st

in
g 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 w
ill

 r
ed

u
ce

 t
h
is

 

o
n
go

in
g 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
. 
 H

o
w

ev
er

, 
su

ch
 i
n
ve

st
m

en
t 

re
q
u
ir

es
 a

n 

ev
al

u
at

ed
 a

n
d
 t

ar
ge

te
d
 a

pp
ro

ac
h
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 i
n
ve

st
m

en
t 

ta
ke

s 
p
la

ce
 i
n 

th
e 

ar
ea

s 
o
f 
h
ig

h
es

t 
p
ri

o
ri

ty
 w

he
re

 t
h
e 

n
ee

d
, a

n
d
 t

h
e 

p
o
te

n
ti
al

 r
et

u
rn

 o
n
  

 

   in
ve

st
m

en
t,
 i
s 

gr
ea

te
st

.  
T

he
se

 p
la

n
s 

p
ro

vi
d
e 

th
is

, 
an

d
 f
o
rm

 t
h
e 

b
as

is
 f
o
r 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 a

ss
et

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 
th

e 
p
ar

ks
 a

n
d
 f
o
rw

ar
d
 c

ap
it
al

 p
la

n
n
in

g.
 

 St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 f
o
r 

Q
u
al

it
y 

Sp
ac

es
 

 A
ll 

o
f 
th

e 
p
ar

ks
 i
n
 t

h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 s
er

ve
 m

an
y 

fu
n
ct

io
n
s 

in
cl

u
d
in

g,
 a

m
o
n
gs

t 

m
an

y 
o
th

er
s,

 p
la

y,
 s

p
o
rt

, 
w

al
ki

n
g,

 e
ve

n
ts

 a
n
d
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 n
at

u
re

.  
In

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
es

e 
p
ar

ks
 s

ev
er

al
 o

f 
th

es
e 

fu
n
ct

io
n
s 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 b

e 
p
ro

vi
d
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

sa
m

e 

ti
m

e 
an

d
 a

 b
al

an
ce

 s
tr

u
ck

 b
et

w
ee

n
 c

o
m

p
et

in
g 

ne
ed

s.
 

  In
 o

rd
er

 t
o
 h

el
p 

as
se

ss
 e

ac
h
 p

ar
k 

an
d
 t

o
 o

rg
an

is
e 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 a

ct
io

n
s,

 f
iv

e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ca
te

go
ri

es
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 u

se
d
: 

 

·
 

A
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
p
la

ce
; 

·
 

A
 s

af
e 

an
d
 s

ec
u
re

 p
la

ce
; 

·
 

A
 c

le
an

 a
n
d
 w

el
l-
m

ai
nt

ai
n
ed

 p
la

ce
; 

·
 

Su
st

ai
n
ab

ili
ty

; 

·
 

C
o
n
se

rv
at

io
n
 a

nd
 h

er
it
ag

e;
 

 T
ak

en
 t

o
ge

th
er

, 
en

su
ri

n
g 

at
ta

in
m

en
t 

ag
ai

n
st

 a
ll 

o
f 
th

es
e 

fiv
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ca
te

go
ri

es
 w

ill
 e

n
su

re
 h

ig
h 

q
u
al

it
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 
to

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
n
ee

d
s 

o
f 
al

l 

u
se

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k.
 

   

Page 28



 Si
te

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 P

ag
e 

4 
  A

 W
el

co
m

in
g 

P
la

ce
 

     P
eo

p
le

 v
is

it
 p

ar
ks

 f
o
r 

m
an

y 
re

as
o
n
s.

 A
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
si

te
 d

ra
w

s 
p
eo

p
le

 a
n
d
 

m
ak

es
 t

h
em

 f
ee

l w
el

co
m

e 
th

ro
u
gh

 i
ts

 a
p
p
ea

ra
n
ce

, 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d
 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
.  

T
h
is

 i
n
cl

u
d
es

 l
o
ca

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
at

h
s,

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 

en
tr

an
ce

s 
an

d
 s

ig
n
in

g.
 

 Si
gn

in
g 

 Si
gn

in
g 

sh
o
u
ld

 h
av

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

fe
at

u
re

s:
 

 

·
 

Si
gn

s 
sh

o
u
ld

 b
e 

ea
sy

 t
o
 r

ea
d
; 

·
 

Si
gn

s 
sh

o
u
ld

 b
e 

w
el

l-
m

ai
n
ta

in
ed

 a
n
d
 c

le
ar

 o
f 
gr

af
fit

i; 

·
 

Id
ea

lly
 s

h
o
u
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

co
h
er

en
t 

d
es

ig
n
 r

at
h
er

 t
h
an

 a
 m

ix
tu

re
 o

f 

st
yl

es
; 

·
 

Sh
o
u
ld

 s
er

ve
 a

 p
u
rp

o
se

 –
 a

vo
id

 o
ve

r-
si

gn
in

g 
a 

p
ar

k 
an

d
 r

em
o
ve

 

re
d
u
n
d
an

t 
si

gn
in

g;
  

·
 

M
es

sa
ge

s 
sh

o
u
ld

 b
e 

fr
ie

n
d
ly

 a
n
d
 w

el
co

m
in

g.
  
It

 i
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o
 t

el
l 

vi
si

to
rs

 c
le

ar
ly

 w
h
at

 c
an

 a
nd

 c
an

’t
 b

e 
d
o
n
e,

 b
ut

 a
vo

id
 t

o
o

 m
u
ch

 

si
gn

in
g 

‘fo
rb

id
d
in

g’
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s;
 

·
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 o
n
 o

p
en

in
g 

an
d
 c

lo
si

n
g 

ti
m

es
; 

·
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 o
n
 w

h
o
 o

w
n
s 

an
d
 m

an
ag

es
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k;
 

·
 

U
p
 t

o
 d

at
e 

co
n
ta

ct
 d

et
ai

ls
, i

n
cl

u
d
in

g 
‘h

el
p
lin

e’
 t

el
ep

ho
n
e 

n
u
m

b
er

, 

w
eb

 a
n
d
 e

m
ai

l 
as

 a
pp

ro
p
ri

at
e;

 

  

P
h
ys

ic
al

 A
cc

es
s 

 C
o
n
si

d
er

in
g 

p
h
ys

ic
al

 a
cc

es
s 

ar
o
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

si
te

 a
n
d
 l
in

ks
 t

o
 i
t 

ca
n
 g

re
at

ly
 

im
p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

ex
p
er

ie
n
ce

 o
f 
vi

si
to

rs
. 
 E

le
m

en
ts

 c
an

 i
n
cl

ud
e:

 

 

·
 

L
in

ks
 w

it
h 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

; 

·
 

Sa
fe

 a
cc

es
s 

fr
o
m

 s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g 
ro

ad
s 

in
cl

u
d
in

g,
 f
o
r 

ex
am

p
le

, 
p
el

ic
an

 

cr
o
ss

in
gs

; 
 

·
 

L
in

ks
 w

it
h 

cy
cl

e 
ro

u
te

s;
 

·
 

Sa
fe

 a
n
d
 s

ec
u
re

 c
ar

 p
ar

ki
n
g 

w
it
h 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
th

o
se

 w
it
h
 d

is
ab

ili
ti
es

; 

·
 

L
im

it
ed

 a
cc

es
s 

b
y 

ve
h
ic

le
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 s

af
et

y 
(i
n
cl

ud
in

g 
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 

ve
h
ic

le
s)

; 

·
 

A
tt

ra
ct

iv
e 

en
tr

an
ce

s,
 c

le
ar

 s
ig

h
tl
in

es
; 

·
 

B
en

ch
es

 a
n
d
 s

ea
ti
n
g 

ar
o
u
nd

 t
he

 s
it
e,

 a
ls

o
 i
n 

q
u
ie

te
r 

ar
e
as

 a
n
d
 

o
ve

rl
o
o
ki

n
g 

vi
ew

s;
 

·
 

A
d
eq

u
at

e 
co

n
tr

o
l 
o
f 
d
o
gs

 a
n
d
 d

o
g 

fo
u
lin

g.
 

 G
o
o
d
 D

es
ig

n
  

 G
o
o
d
 d

es
ig

n
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

p
eo

p
le

 f
ee

l 
w

el
co

m
e,

 c
an

 e
n
co

u
ra

ge
 t

h
em

 t
o
 

ex
p
lo

re
 a

n
d
 c

an
 v

is
it
 m

o
re

.  
P
o
o

r 
d
es

ig
n
 c

an
 d

is
su

ad
e 

p
eo

p
le

 f
ro

m
 s

ta
yi

n
g,

 

vi
si

t 
le

ss
 o

ft
en

 o
r 

ev
en

 c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

e 
sa

fe
ty

. 

 T
h
e 

ad
o
pt

io
n
 o

f 
a 

st
an

d
ar

d
is

ed
 f
o
rm

 o
f 
d
es

ig
n
 a

n
d
 s

ty
le

, 
fo

r 
ex

am
p
le

 i
n
 

lit
te

r 
b
in

s,
 b

en
ch

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 f
u
rn

it
u
re

, 
ca

n 
h
el

p
 t

o
 e

ns
u
re

 t
h
at

 a
ll 

B
re

n
tw

o
o
d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
si

te
s 

b
el

o
n
g 

to
 a

 ‘
fa

m
ily

’ a
n
d
 r

ea
ch

 a
n 

ad
eq

u
at

e 
st

an
d
ar

d
. 
 H

o
w

ev
er

, 
in

d
iv

id
u
al

 f
ea

tu
re

s 
o
f 
so

m
e 

si
te

s 
sh

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 

b
e 

re
sp

ec
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e 

d
es

ig
n
, f

o
r 

ex
am

p
le

 h
er

it
ag

e 
o
r 

n
at

u
ra

l 
fe

at
u
re

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
ay

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t 
o
f 
th

is
 a

p
p
ro

ac
h
.  

A
 d

es
ig

n
 s

ta
n
d
ar

d
 i
s 

b
ei

n
g 

in
tr

o
d
u
ce

d
 a

cr
o
ss

 a
ll 

o
f 
B

re
n
tw

o
o
d
’s

 f
o
rm

al
 p

ar
ks

. 

O
b
je

ct
iv

e:
 T

h
at

 t
h
e 

o
ve

ra
ll 

im
p
re

ss
io

n
 o

f 
vi

si
to

rs
 i
s 

po
si

ti
ve

 a
n
d
 t

h
at

 

th
e 

p
ar

k 
is

 i
n
vi

ti
n
g.

 

Page 29



 Si
te

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 P

ag
e 

5 
   A

 s
el

ec
ti
o
n
 o

f 
so

m
e 

o
f 
th

e 
m

an
y 

el
em

en
ts

 w
h
ic

h 
ca

n
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 i
n
 

d
es

ig
n
 a

re
: 

 

·
 

C
h
o
o
si

n
g 

fix
tu

re
s 

an
d
 f
u
rn

it
u
re

 w
h
ic

h 
ar

e 
d
u
ra

b
le

 a
n
d
 h

av
e 

a 
lo

w
 

en
vi

ro
n
m

en
ta

l i
m

p
ac

t;
 

·
 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
w

o
rk

in
g 

an
d
 s

to
ra

ge
 a

re
as

; 

·
 

C
re

at
in

g 
in

te
re

st
 a

n
d
 i
n
ti
m

ac
y 

w
it
h
 t

re
e 

p
la

nt
in

g,
 b

re
ak

in
g 

u
p
 

‘b
le

ak
’ 
la

n
d
sc

ap
es

 (
fo

r 
ex

am
p
le

 s
p
o
rt

s 
p
it
ch

es
);
 

·
 

P
ro

vi
d
in

g 
fo

o
tp

at
h
s 

o
n
 t

h
e 

ro
u
te

s 
p
eo

p
le

 w
is

h
 t

o
 u

se
; 

·
 

C
h
o
o
si

n
g 

p
la

nt
in

g 
w

h
ic

h
 c

an
 b

e 
m

ai
n
ta

in
ed

 w
it
h
in

 a
va

ila
b
le

 b
u
d
ge

ts
, 

so
 t

h
at

 it
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti
ve

. 

                  

A
 S

af
e 

an
d
 S

ec
u
re

 P
la

ce
  

    P
eo

p
le

 c
an

 b
e 

d
is

su
ad

ed
 f
ro

m
 u

si
n
g 

gr
ee

n
sp

ac
es

 b
y 

sa
fe

ty
 f
ea

rs
. 
 T

h
er

e 
ar

e 

al
so

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 
le

ga
l 
re

q
u
ir

em
en

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 r

el
at

e 
to

 t
h
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

gr
ee

n
sp

ac
es

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g 
th

e 
H

ea
lt
h
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
at

 W
o
rk

 A
ct

 1
9
7
4
, w

h
ic

h
 

en
co

m
p
as

se
s 

th
o
se

 a
ff
ec

te
d
 b

y 
w

h
at

 y
o
u
 d

o
 a

s 
w

el
l 
as

 t
h
o
se

 w
o
rk

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
. 

 So
m

e 
o
f 
th

e 
el

em
en

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 c

an
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 i
n
cl

u
d
e:

 

 

·
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n
 o

n
 w

ho
 t

o
 c

o
n
ta

ct
 i
n 

an
 e

m
er

ge
n
cy

 o
n
 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 

b
o
ar

d
s;

 

·
 

T
re

e 
p
la

nt
in

g 
to

 p
ro

vi
d
e 

sh
ad

e,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 a
ro

u
n
d
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

s;
 

·
 

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
si

gh
t 

lin
es

 a
n
d
 s

af
e 

m
o
ve

m
en

t 
ar

o
u
n
d
 t

he
 s

it
e;

  

·
 

E
m

er
ge

n
cy

 e
q
u
ip

m
en

t 
w

h
er

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e,

 e
.g

. l
ife

b
el

ts
; 

·
 

H
ig

h
 d

es
ig

n
 s

ta
nd

ar
d
 f
o
r 

eq
u
ip

m
en

t 
an

d
 f
u
rn

it
u
re

; 

·
 

C
h
ild

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n
 i
ss

u
es

 a
d
d
re

ss
 i
n
 p

la
y 

p
o
lic

ie
s 

an
d
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s;
 

·
 

R
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 i
n 

p
la

ce
 f
o
r 

st
af

f 
an

d
 u

se
 o

f 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s;

 

·
 

E
n
co

u
ra

ge
 v

is
it
o

rs
 t

o
 r

ep
o
rt

 p
ro

b
le

m
s 

an
d
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 o

n
 

h
o
w

 t
o
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 

 In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e 
co

n
tr

o
l 
o
f 
d
o
gs

 i
s 

an
 i
m

p
o
rt

an
t 

is
su

e 
in

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 r

ig
ht

.  

Fo
u
lin

g 
is

 u
np

le
as

an
t 

an
d
 c

an
 c

au
se

 d
is

ea
se

 (
to

x
o
ca

ri
as

is
) 

an
d
 d

o
g 

ag
gr

es
si

o
n
, 
o
r 

ev
en

 s
im

p
ly

 d
o
gs

 j
u
m

p
in

g 
u
p 

at
 v

is
it
o

rs
, 
ca

n
 b

e 
o
ff
-p

u
tt

in
g 

to
 

vi
si

to
rs

. 
 B

re
n
tw

o
o
d
’s

 O
pe

n
 S

p
ac

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 h

ig
h
lig

ht
s 

d
o
g 

fo
u
lin

g 
as

 a
 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

co
n
ce

rn
 f
o
r 

p
ar

k 
u
se

rs
. 

O
b
je

ct
iv

e:
 T

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

p
ar

ks
 a

re
 s

af
e 

an
d
 s

ec
u
re

 p
la

ce
s 

fo
r 

al
l 
vi

si
to

rs
 t

o
 u

se
. 

Page 30



 Si
te

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 P

ag
e 

6 
  P
ar

t 
o
f 
K

in
g 

G
eo

rg
e’

s 
P
la

yi
n
g 

Fi
el

d
s 

is
 d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 u

n
d
er

 T
h
e 

D
o
gs

 (
Fo

u
lin

g 

o
f 
L
an

d
) 

A
ct

 1
9
96

, 
w

h
ic

h 
es

ta
b
lis

h
es

 a
 c

ri
m

in
al

 o
ff
en

ce
 i
f 
d
o
g 

fa
ec

es
 i
s 

n
o
t 

re
m

o
ve

d
 b

y 
th

e 
p
er

so
n
 i
n
 c

h
ar

ge
 o

f 
th

e 
d
o
g.

  

In
 t

h
e 

p
as

t,
 d

o
g 

zo
n
in

g 
h
as

 b
ee

n
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 a

t 
th

e 
P
la

yi
n
g 

Fi
el

d
s,

 w
it
h 

ar
ea

s 

w
h
er

e 
d
o
gs

 m
u
st

 b
e 

ke
p
t 

o
n
 l
ea

d
s 

an
d
 a

re
as

 w
h
er

e 
th

ey
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 b

e 
le

t 

o
ff
. 
 E

n
fo

rc
in

g 
su

ch
 m

ea
su

re
s 

is
, 
h
o
w

ev
er

, 
no

t 
p
o
ss

ib
le

 w
it
ho

u
t 

a 
st

af
f 

p
re

se
n
ce

 o
n
 t

h
e 

si
te

. 
 A

 l
ac

k 
o
f 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 
re

n
d
er

s 
zo

n
in

g 
an

d
 b

yl
aw

 

ap
p
ro

ac
h
es

 i
n
ef

fe
ct

iv
e.

 

 W
o
rk

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h
e 

co
u
n
tr

y 
ha

s 
su

cc
es

sf
u
lly

 c
re

at
ed

 b
eh

av
io

u
r 

ch
an

ge
 

am
o
n
gs

t 
d
o
g 

o
w

n
er

s 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e 

n
ee

d
 f
o
r 

co
n
fr

o
nt

at
io

n
al

 o
r 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t,
  
 

b
u
t 

ra
th

er
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 u
n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g 
w

h
y 

d
o
g 

o
w

n
er

s 
m

ak
e 

th
e 

d
ec

is
io

n
 t

o
 

al
lo

w
 t

h
ei

r 
d
o
g 

to
 b

eh
av

e 
in

 a
n
 a

nt
i-
so

ci
al

 w
ay

 o
r 

to
 n

o
t 

p
ic

k 
u
p 

af
te

r 
th

ei
r 

d
o
g.

  

 A
 k

ey
 p

ar
t 

o
f 
th

is
 i
s 

so
ci

al
 p

re
ss

u
re

; 
w

ill
 o

th
er

s 
ju

d
ge

 m
e
 o

r 
h
o
w

 w
ill

 t
h
ey

 

re
ac

t 
if 

I 
d
o
 (

o
r 

d
o
n
’t
) 

b
eh

av
e 

in
 a

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

w
ay

? 
 I
t 

is
 i
m

p
o
rt

an
t 

to
 c

re
at

e 

an
 a

tm
o
sp

h
er

e 
o
f 
ac

ce
p
ta

b
le

 a
n
d
 u

n
ac

ce
p
ta

b
le

 b
eh

av
io

u
r 

in
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k.
  

 T
h
e 

m
ai

n
 f
ac

to
rs

 i
n
flu

en
ci

ng
 b

eh
av

io
u
r 

ar
e,

 w
it
h
 t

h
e 

m
o
st

 e
ff
ec

ti
ve

 f
ir

st
: 

 

·
 

Si
gn

in
g 

p
ro

vi
d
in

g 
cl

ea
r 

ex
p
la

n
at

io
n
 f
o
r 

re
st

ri
ct

io
n
s;

 

·
 

G
o
o
d
 b

eh
av

io
u
r 

b
y 

o
th

er
 d

o
g 

w
al

ke
rs

; 

·
 

B
ei

n
g 

se
en

 b
y 

w
ar

d
en

s/
ra

ng
er

s/
p
ar

ks
 s

ta
ff
. 

 Si
gn

in
g 

an
d
 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 p

ro
vi

si
o
n
 t

h
er

ef
o
re

 n
ee

d
s 

to
 b

e:
 

 

·
 

C
le

ar
 a

b
o
u
t 

w
h
at

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 i
s 

ex
p
ec

te
d
 o

f 
th

e 
o
w

n
er

 a
n
d
 d

o
g;

 

·
 

C
le

ar
 a

b
o
u
t 

w
h
y 

th
is

 b
eh

av
io

u
r 

is
 e

x
p
ec

te
d
; 

·
 

P
re

se
n
te

d
 i
n 

an
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
ab

le
 a

n
d
 f
ri

en
d
ly

 w
ay

. 
 

A
n
 e

x
am

p
le

 o
f 
su

ch
 a

n 
ap

pr
o
ac

h
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

d
ev

el
o
p
ed

 i
n
 D

o
rs

et
, w

h
er

e 
a 

‘D
o
gg

y 
D

o
’ 
C

o
d
e 

o
f 
C

o
n
d
u
ct

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

ro
d
u
ce

d
.1
  

It
 is

 p
ro

p
o

se
d
 t

h
at

 a
 

si
m

ila
r 

ap
p
ro

ac
h
 i
s 

ad
o
pt

ed
 f
o
r 

B
re

n
tw

o
o

d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
si

te
s.

 

T
h
e 

m
ai

n
 C

o
d
e 

o
f 
C

o
n
d
u
ct

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e 

d
is

p
la

ye
d
 o

n
 o

r 
n
ea

r 
al

l 
m

ai
n 

o
ri

en
ta

ti
o
n
 b

o
ar

d
s.

  
Sm

al
le

r 
‘r

em
in

d
er

’ 
b
o
ar

d
s 

o
r 

w
ay

m
ar

ke
rs

 c
an

 t
h
en

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k 
to

 r
ei

n
fo

rc
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
m

es
sa

ge
. 

                It
 i
s 

no
t 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 f
ea

si
b
le

 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
a 

re
q
u
ir

em
en

t 
fo

r 
d
o
gs

 t
o
 b

e 

ke
p
t 

o
n
 l
ea

d
s 

at
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k.
 H

o
w

ev
er

, 
go

o
d
 b

eh
av

io
u
r 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e 

ex
p
ec

te
d
 

an
d
 d

o
g 

fa
ec

es
 p

ic
ke

d
 u

p
. A

ll 
p
la

y 
ar

ea
s 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e 

d
o
g-

fr
ee

 z
o
n
es

.  

  
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.d
o
rs

et
d
o
gs

.o
rg

.u
k/

  

Page 31



 Si
te

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 P

ag
e 

7 
  B

re
n
tw

o
o
d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
P
ar

ks
, 
C

o
u
n
tr

ys
id

e,
 C

em
et

er
ie

s 
an

d
 O

pe
n
 

Sp
ac

es
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
h
as

 i
n
 p

la
ce

 t
h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d
 o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 

gu
id

es
: 

 

·
 

R
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
; 
 

·
 

In
sp

ec
ti
o
n
s 

p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 f
o
r 

p
la

y 
ar

ea
s;

 

                        

A
 C

le
an

 a
n
d
 W

el
l-
M

ai
n
ta

in
ed

 P
la

ce
  

     A
 c

le
an

 a
n
d
 w

el
l-
m

ai
nt

ai
n
ed

 p
ar

k 
is

 o
b
vi

o
u
sl

y 
im

p
o
rt

an
t 

fo
r 

vi
si

to
rs

, 
an

d
 

re
fle

ct
s 

w
el

l 
o
n
 t

h
e 

C
o
u
n
ci

l. 
 A

 p
o
o

rl
y 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 p
ar

k 
ca

n
 l
ea

d
 t

o
 m

is
u
se

 

an
d
 w

ill
 d

et
er

 v
is

it
o
rs

. 

 T
h
e 

el
em

en
ts

 t
o
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 i
n
cl

u
d
e:

 

 

·
 

W
el

l 
m

ai
nt

ai
n
ed

 l
it
te

r 
b
in

s,
 t

ho
u
gh

tf
u
lly

 p
o
si

ti
o
n
ed

 t
o
 e

n
co

u
ra

ge
 

u
se

 a
n
d
 r

eg
u
la

rl
y 

em
pt

ie
d
; 

·
 

R
eg

u
la

r 
lit

te
r 

p
ic

ks
; 

·
 

H
ig

h
 s

ta
n
d
ar

d
 o

f 
h
o
rt

ic
u
lt
ur

al
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
; 

·
 

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
o
n
go

in
g 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 r

eq
u
ir

em
en

ts
 i
n
 t

h
e 

d
es

ig
n
 

o
f 
b
ed

s 
an

d
 p

la
n
ti
n
g 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f 
a 

hi
gh

 s
ta

n
d
ar

d
 

ca
n
 b

e 
im

p
le

m
en

te
d
; 

·
 

Fu
rn

it
u
re

 a
n
d
 f
ix

in
gs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 a
n
d
 r

ep
ai

re
d
 i
f 
b
ro

ke
n
 

o
r 

d
am

ag
ed

; 

·
 

B
u
ild

in
gs

 a
n
d
 s

tr
u
ct

u
re

s 
sh

o
u
ld

 b
e 

w
el

l m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

; 

·
 

G
ra

ff
it
i, 

fly
p
o
st

in
g 

et
c.

 r
em

o
ve

d
; 

·
 

P
at

h
s 

an
d
 c

ar
 p

ar
ks

 s
w

ep
t 

an
d
 e

d
ge

s 
m

ai
n
ta

in
ed

; 

·
 

R
eg

u
la

r 
in

sp
ec

ti
o
n
s.

 

    

O
b
je

ct
iv

e:
 T

o
 e

n
su

re
 h

ig
h 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

o
f 
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d
 c

le
an

lin
es

s.
 

Page 32



 Si
te

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 P

ag
e 

8 
  Su

st
ai

n
ab

ili
ty

  
     M

an
ag

in
g 

gr
ee

n
 s

p
ac

es
 i
n 

an
 e

n
vi

ro
n
m

en
ta

lly
 s

o
u
n
d
 w

ay
 i
n
cl

u
d
es

 e
le

m
en

ts
 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e 

ch
o
ic

e 
o
f 
m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
u
se

 o
f 
ch

em
ic

al
s,

 e
ne

rg
y 

co
n
se

rv
at

io
n
 a

nd
 

w
as

te
 r

ec
yc

lin
g.

 

 B
re

n
tw

o
o
d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
P
ar

ks
, 
C

o
u
n
tr

ys
id

e,
 C

em
et

er
ie

s 
an

d
 O

pe
n
 

Sp
ac

es
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
is

 i
n
 t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
d
ev

el
o
p
in

g 
an

 E
n
vi

ro
n
m

en
ta

l P
o
lic

y,
 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 i
n
cl

u
d
e:

  

 

·
 

L
im

it
in

g 
u
se

 o
f 
p
es

ti
ci

d
es

 a
n
d
 c

h
em

ic
al

s 
to

 t
h
at

 w
h
ic

h 
is

 e
ss

en
ti
al

; 

·
 

A
vo

id
 u

si
n
g 

p
ea

t 
an

d
 t

ro
p
ic

al
 h

ar
d
w

o
o
d
s;

 

·
 

T
im

b
er

 c
er

ti
fie

d
 b

y 
th

e 
Fo

re
st

 S
te

w
ar

d
sh

ip
 C

o
u
n
ci

l; 

·
 

U
se

 r
ec

yc
le

d
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 w
h
er

e 
p
o
ss

ib
le

; 

·
 

R
ed

u
ce

 w
as

te
; 

·
 

P
ro

vi
d
e 

b
in

s 
to

 e
n
ab

le
 v

is
it
o
rs

 t
o
 r

ec
yc

le
 

·
 

C
o
n
si

d
er

 t
h
e 

fu
tu

re
 w

at
er

in
g,

 c
h
em

ic
al

 a
n
d
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

in
pu

t 

w
h
en

 d
es

ig
n
in

g 
b
ed

s 
an

d
 p

la
n
ti
n
g;

 

·
 

R
ed

u
ce

 p
o
llu

ti
o
n
, f

o
r 

ex
am

p
le

 t
h
ro

u
gh

 p
ro

p
er

 h
an

d
lin

g 
o
f 
fu

el
s 

an
d
 

ch
em

ic
al

s 
an

d
 r

ed
u
ci

n
g 

n
u
is

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 n

o
is

e 
o
r 

sm
o
ke

 f
ro

m
 

b
o
n
fir

es
; 

·
 

Im
p
le

m
en

t 
w

at
er

 e
ff
ic

ie
n
cy

 m
ea

su
re

s 
in

 p
ar

k 
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
; 

·
 

Im
p
le

m
en

t 
en

er
gy

 e
ff
ic

ie
n
cy

 m
ea

su
re

s.
 

  

C
o
n
se

rv
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 H

er
it

ag
e 

 
     A

s 
w

el
l 
as

 o
ft

en
 h

av
in

g 
a 

ri
ch

 h
is

to
ry

 t
h
em

se
lv

es
, 
al

l p
ar

ks
 s

it
 w

it
h
in

 a
 

su
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g 
la

n
d
sc

ap
e 

w
h
ic

h
 h

as
 p

ar
ti
cu

la
r 

cu
lt
u
ra

l, 
ec

o
lo

gi
ca

l 
an

d
 

la
n
d
sc

ap
e 

fe
at

u
re

s.
  
It

 i
s 

im
p
o
rt

an
t 

w
h
en

 c
o
n
si

d
er

in
g 

th
e 

d
es

ig
n
 a

nd
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 
a 

p
ar

k 
to

 r
es

p
ec

t 
an

d
 i
n
co

rp
o
ra

te
 t

h
es

e 
el

em
en

ts
. 

 T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
m

an
y 

b
en

ef
it
s 

to
 e

n
h
an

ci
n
g 

b
io

d
iv

er
si

ty
 i
n 

pa
rk

s.
  

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 

b
io

d
iv

er
si

ty
 h

ab
it
at

s 
ca

n
 b

e 
m

o
re

 c
o
st

-e
ff
ec

ti
ve

, 
fo

r 
ex

am
p
le

 t
h
ro

u
gh

 

re
d
u
ci

n
g 

th
e 

fr
eq

u
en

cy
 o

f 
gr

as
s 

cu
tt

in
g.

  
T

h
e 

w
ild

lif
e 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s 

at
tr

ac
te

d
 i
s 

n
o
t 

o
n
ly

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l 
in

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 r

ig
h
t,
 b

u
t 

w
ill

 a
d
d
 i
n
te

re
st

 t
o
 a

 p
ar

k 
an

d
 

en
ab

le
 v

is
it
o

rs
 t

o
 e

x
p
er

ie
nc

e 
n
at

u
re

.  
M

o
re

o
ve

r,
 l
o
ca

l a
u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 a
ls

o
 h

av
e 

a 
le

ga
l 
d
u
ty

 t
o
 h

av
e 

re
ga

rd
 t

o
 t

h
e 

co
n
se

rv
at

io
n
 o

f 
b
io

d
iv

er
si

ty
 i
n
 t

h
ei

r 

fu
n
ct

io
n
s 

th
ro

u
gh

 S
ec

ti
o
n
 4

0
 o

f 
th

e 
N

at
u
ra

l 
E
n
vi

ro
n
m

en
t 

an
d
 R

u
ra

l 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s 
A

ct
 (

2
00

6
).
 

  
 

O
b
je

ct
iv

e:
 T

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 e
n
vi

ro
n
m

en
ta

lly
 s

o
u
n
d
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 

ar
e 

im
p
le

m
en

te
d
. 
 

O
b
je

ct
iv

e:
 T

o
 i
n
cr

ea
se

 b
io

d
iv

er
si

ty
 i
n
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ks
 a

nd
 t

o
 p

ro
te

ct
, c

o
n
se

rv
e 

an
d
 e

n
h
an

ce
 t

h
e 

h
er

it
ag

e 
co

m
p
o
n
en

ts
. 
 

Page 33



 Si
te

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 P

ag
e 

9 
  E
le

m
en

ts
 t

o
 c

o
n
si

d
er

 i
n
cl

u
d
e:

 

 

·
 

Im
p
ro

vi
n
g 

b
io

d
iv

er
si

ty
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 l
in

ki
n
g 

w
it
h
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g 
h
ab

it
at

s,
 

d
iv

er
si

fy
in

g 
h
ab

it
at

s 
o
n
 s

it
e 

an
d
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
fo

r 
sp

ec
ie

s 
(e

.g
. 
th

ro
u
gh

 

b
ir

d
 a

n
d
 b

at
 b

o
x
es

);
 

·
 

C
re

at
e 

n
ew

 h
ab

it
at

s 
w

h
er

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e,

 f
o
r 

ex
am

p
le

 w
ild

 f
lo

w
er

 

m
ea

d
o
w

s;
 

·
 

R
es

p
ec

ti
n
g 

an
d
 c

o
n
si

d
er

in
g 

th
e 

h
is

to
ri

c 
ch

ar
ac

te
r 

in
 d

es
ig

n
 o

f 
th

e 

p
ar

k;
 

·
 

W
h
er

e 
p
ar

ks
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

an
d
, 
in

 s
o
m

e 
ca

se
s,

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 h

er
it
ag

e 

fe
at

u
re

s,
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
la

n
s 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o
 c

o
n
se

rv
e 

th
es

e;
 

·
 

Id
en

ti
fy

, 
p
ro

te
ct

 a
n
d
 m

ai
n
ta

in
 e

le
m

en
ts

 o
f 
th

e 
b
u
ilt

 e
nv

ir
o
n
m

en
t 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

f 
h
is

to
ri

ca
l 
o
r 

d
es

ig
n
 i
m

p
o
rt

an
ce

. 

 P
o
lic

y 
C

o
n
te

x
t 

 
 T

h
es

e 
p
la

n
s 

lin
k 

w
it
h
 s

ev
er

al
 B

re
n
tw

o
o

d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
p
o
lic

y 
an

d
 

st
ra

te
gy

 d
o
cu

m
en

ts
. 

 B
re

n
tw

o
o
d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l’s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n
 (

2
0
1
3
-2

0
1
9
) 

re
co

gn
is

es
 t

h
e 

im
p
o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

an
d
 g

re
en

sp
ac

e 
to

 t
he

 B
o

ro
u
gh

.  
T

he
 

en
vi

ro
n
m

en
t 

is
 i
n
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n 

th
e 

fir
st

 t
h
em

e,
 ‘
St

re
et

 S
ce

n
e 

an
d
 E

n
vi

ro
n
m

en
t’
, 

w
it
h
 a

 m
ed

iu
m

 t
er

m
 p

ri
o
ri

ty
 f
o
r 

a 
p
ar

ks
 a

n
d
 p

la
yg

ro
u
n
d
 s

tr
at

eg
y.

 

 T
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’s
 O

p
en

 S
p
ac

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 a
 t

h
o
ro

ug
h
 a

n
al

ys
is

 o
f 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n
 a

n
d
 a

ct
io

n
s 

ac
ro

ss
 a

ll 
o
f 
th

e 
o
p
en

 s
p
ac

es
 i
n 

th
e 

B
o
ro

u
gh

.  
T

h
e 

su
p
p
o
rt

in
g 

co
n
su

lt
an

t’
s 

re
po

rt
 h

ig
h
lig

ht
ed

 t
h
e 

n
ee

d
 f
o
r 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

ad
o
pt

io
n
 o

f 
q
u
al

it
y 

cr
it
er

ia
, 
b
o
th

 o
f 
w

h
ic

h 
ar

e 
b
ei

n
g 

ta
ke

n
 f
o
rw

ar
d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h
es

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
p
la

n
s.

 

 B
re

n
tw

o
o
d
 P

la
y 

St
ra

te
gy

 (
20

0
7
-2

0
10

) 
se

ts
 o

u
ts

 o
u
t 

h
o
w

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
w

ill
 

ad
d
re

ss
 t

h
e 

p
la

y 
n
ee

d
s 

o
f 
ch

ild
re

n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g 

p
eo

p
le

 in
 t

h
e 

B
o
ro

u
gh

.  
In

 

ad
d
it
io

n
, B

re
nt

w
o
o
d
 C

o
u
n
ci

l’s
 C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g 

P
eo

p
le

’s
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

(2
0
0
7
-2

0
1
1
) 

se
t 

o
u
t 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
n
g 

p
eo

p
le

 t
o
 d

ev
el

o
p
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 b

en
ef

it
 t

he
ir

 l
ei

su
re

 a
n
d
 p

la
y 

ti
m

e.
 

 C
h
ap

te
rs

 1
, 
Le

is
u
re

 a
n
d
 C

ul
tu

re
, 
an

d
 1

1
, 
Su

st
ai

n
ab

le
 D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

an
d
 t

h
e 

L
o
ca

l 
E
n
vi

ro
n
m

en
t,
 o

f 
th

e 
B

re
n
tw

o
o
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

St
ra

te
gy

 (
2
00

4
-2

00
9
) 

ar
e 

b
o
th

 r
el

ev
an

t 
to

 t
h
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 
o
f 
p
ar

ks
. 
T

h
e 

fir
st

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

s 
th

e 
p
ro

vi
si

o
n
 

o
f 
h
ig

h 
q
u
al

it
y 

an
d
 a

cc
es

si
b
le

 l
ei

su
re

 f
o
r 

al
l r

es
id

en
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

se
co

n
d
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 t
h
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t,
 c

o
u
n
tr

ys
id

e 
an

d
 g

re
en

sp
ac

e 

o
f 
B
o
ro

u
gh

 f
o
r 

lo
ca

l 
re

si
d
en

ts
. 

 B
re

n
tw

o
o
d
’s

 E
n
vi

ro
n
m

en
ta

l 
P
o
lic

y 
(2

0
0
9)

 s
et

s 
o
u
t 

th
e 

ac
ti
o
n
s 

th
at

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
w

ill
 t

ak
e 

in
 i
t’
s 

o
p
er

at
io

n
 t

o
 m

an
ag

e 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l 
im

p
ac

ts
. 

Page 34



 Si
te

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 P

ag
e 

1
0 

   Si
te

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
 

   Si
te

 S
u
m

m
ar

y 
  D

es
cr

ip
ti
o
n
 

� 
T

h
e 

ar
ea

 c
o
ve

re
d
 b

y 
th

is
 p

la
n
 c

o
ve

rs
 a

pp
ro

x
im

at
el

y 
18

 h
ec

ta
re

s 
(d

o
es

 n
o

t 
in

cl
u
d
e 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o

d
 o

r 
B

re
n
tw

o
o
d
 G

o
lf 

C
o

u
rs

e)
; 

� 
A

p
p
ro

x
im

at
el

y 
1
2
.5

 h
ec

ta
re

s 
o

f 
sp

o
rt

s 
p
la

yi
n
g 

fie
ld

s 
al

o
ng

 e
as

te
rn

 e
d
ge

; 

� 
Fo

rm
al

 g
ar

d
en

s 
o

n
 w

es
te

rn
 s

id
e 

n
ea

r 
to

 H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

, 
ap

p
ro

x
im

at
el

y 
3
.5

 h
ec

ta
re

s 
an

d
 i
nc

lu
d
in

g 
p
ad

d
lin

g 
p
o
o

l, 

cr
az

y 
go

lf,
 b

o
w

ls
, 
ch

ild
re

n
’s

 p
la

y;
 

� 
A

d
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 S

SS
I, 

al
so

 o
w

n
ed

 a
n
d
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
B

re
n
tw

o
o
d
 B

o
ro

ug
h
 C

o
u
nc

il;
 

� 
A

d
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 B

re
n
tw

o
o

d
 G

o
lf 

C
o

u
rs

e 
w

it
h
 a

cc
es

s 
th

ro
u
gh

 K
in

g 
G

eo
rg

e’
s 

P
la

yi
ng

 F
ie

ld
s 

si
te

. 

R
ig

h
ts

 o
f 
W

ay
 a

n
d
 A

cc
es

s 
� 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
n
o

 p
u
b
lic

 r
ig

h
ts

 o
f 
w

ay
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e 

si
te

 b
u
t 

ac
ce

ss
 i
s 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 t

hr
o
u
gh

o
u
t.
 

A
cc

es
s 

P
o

in
ts

 –
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 

an
d
 V

eh
ic

le
 

� 
M

ai
n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 o
ff
 I
ng

ra
ve

 R
o

ad
, T

Q
 6

0
6
 9

2
9
; 

� 
A

d
d
it
io

na
l e

n
tr

an
ce

 a
n
d
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

o
ff
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o

d
 R

o
ad

, T
Q

 6
0
1
 9

2
9
; 

� 
P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 a

cc
es

s 
fr

o
m

 H
ar

ts
w

o
o

d
, 
fr

o
m

 H
ar

ts
w

o
o

d
 R

o
ad

 (
2
) 

an
d
 f
ro

m
 T

h
e 

A
ve

nu
e 

(2
).
 

B
yl

aw
s 

� 
D

es
ig

n
at

ed
 u

n
d
er

 T
h
e 

D
o
gs

 (
Fo

u
lin

g 
o

f 
La

n
d
) 

A
ct

 1
9
96

. 

T
re

e 
P
re

se
rv

at
io

n
 O

rd
er

 
� 

 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 

� 
Fo

rm
al

 g
ar

d
en

s 
� 

C
h
ild

re
n'

s 
p
la

y 
ar

ea
 �

 P
ad

d
lin

g 
po

o
ls

 �
 A

 s
en

so
ry

 g
ar

d
en

 �
  

� 
P
la

yi
n
g 

fie
ld

s 
fo

r 
fo

o
tb

al
l, 

cr
ic

ke
t,
 r

u
gb

y 
an

d
 k

ic
k 

ab
o

u
t 

ar
ea

s 
� 

L
aw

n
 b

o
w

lin
g 

gr
ee

n
s 

(2
);
 

� 
Sk

at
e 

p
ar

k 
� 

C
yc

le
 p

at
h
 �

 P
ar

km
o
b
ili

ty
 �

 C
ar

 p
ar

ks
 (

4
) 
� 

A
d
ve

n
tu

re
 G

o
lf 

C
o

ur
se

; 

� 
C

af
é;

 

� 
A

cc
es

s 
to

 B
re

n
tw

o
o
d
 G

o
lf 

C
en

tr
e.

 

N
o
n
-s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
es

ig
na

ti
o

ns
 

� 
G

re
en

 B
el

t.
 

 
 

Page 35



 Si
te

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 P

ag
e 

1
1 

  G
en

er
al

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

 T
h
is

 l
ar

ge
 p

ar
k 

is
 B

re
n
tw

o
o
d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l’s
 m

aj
o
r 

o
u
td

o
o
r 

re
cr

ea
ti
o
n
 

as
se

t.
  

It
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
n
ge

 o
f 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 
fo

r 
re

cr
ea

ti
o
n
 

in
cl

u
d
in

g 
sp

o
rt

, 
fo

rm
al

 g
ar

d
en

s,
 c

h
ild

re
n
’s

 p
la

y,
 p

ad
d
lin

g 
p
o
o

l a
n
d
 c

ra
zy

 g
o
lf.

  

T
h
e 

m
ai

n
 f
ea

tu
re

s 
o
f 
th

e 
pa

rk
 a

re
 s

h
o
w

n
 in

 P
la

n
s 

1
 a

nd
 2

. 

 T
h
e 

p
ar

k 
is

 c
en

tr
al

ly
 lo

ca
te

d
 j
u
st

 t
o
 t

h
e 

so
u
th

 o
f 
B

re
nt

w
o
o
d
 t

o
w

n
 c

en
tr

e 

an
d
, 
as

 t
h
e 

p
ri

m
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

in
 B

re
n
tw

o
o
d
, 
se

rv
es

 a
 w

id
e 

ca
tc

h
m

en
t 

ar
ea

. 

 

 T
h
e 

P
la

yi
n
g 

Fi
el

d
s 

w
er

e 

es
ta

b
lis

h
ed

 i
n 

1
9
5
1
.  

T
h
e 

pa
rk

 i
s 

o
n
e 

o
f 
47

1
 f
ie

ld
s 

ac
ro

ss
 t

he
 

B
ri

ti
sh

 I
sl

es
 s

et
 u

p 
af

te
r 

th
e 

d
ea

th
 

o
f 
K

in
g 

G
eo

rg
e 

V
 i
n 

1
9
36

.  
T

h
e 

fie
ld

s 
w

er
e 

se
t 

u
p 

fo
r 

‘o
u
td

o
o

r 

ga
m

es
, 
sp

o
rt

s 
an

d
 p

as
ti
m

es
’.2

  
A

ll 

o
f 
th

e 
fie

ld
s 

h
ad

 t
o
 h

av
e 

‘s
u
it
ab

ly
 

d
ig

n
ifi

ed
’ 
en

tr
an

ce
 f
o
r 

th
e 

se
tt

in
g 

o
f 
tw

o
 h

er
al

d
ic

 s
to

n
es

. 
 T

he
se

 

st
o
n
es

 a
re

 lo
ca

te
d
 i
n
 t

w
o
 b

ri
ck

 

p
ill

ar
s 

at
 t

h
e 

m
ai

n 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 

en
tr

an
ce

 o
n
 H

ar
st

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

. 
 

   

   
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.fi
el

d
si

n
tr

u
st

.o
rg

/K
G

V
.a

sp
x
  

Sp
o
rt

s 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 Sp
o
rt

s 
p
it
ch

es
 m

ak
e 

u
p 

th
e 

la
rg

es
t 

ar
ea

 o
f 
th

e 
si

te
. 
 T

h
er

e 
ar

e 
1
0 

sp
o
rt

s 

p
it
ch

es
. 
 T

h
es

e 
co

m
p
ri

se
 o

f: 

 

·
 

4
 a

d
u
lt
 r

u
gb

y 
p
it
ch

es
; 

·
 

5
 a

d
u
lt
 f
o
o
tb

al
l p

it
ch

es
; 

·
 

1
 j
u
n
io

r 
fo

o
tb

al
l 
p
it
ch

; 

·
 

C
ri

ck
et

 s
q
u
ar

e 
w

h
ic

h 
u
ti
lis

es
 t

h
e 

ru
gb

y 
p
it
ch

es
 d

u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

su
m

m
er

 

m
o
n
th

s.
 

 Fo
rm

al
 G

ar
d
en

s 
 T

h
e 

fo
rm

al
 g

ar
d
en

s 
ar

e 
lo

ca
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

w
es

te
rn

 e
n
d
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 n

ea
r 

to
 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

.  
T

h
e 

ar
ea

 h
as

 s
o
m

e 
an

n
u
al

 a
n
d
 p

er
en

n
ia

l 
flo

w
er

 b
ed

s.
  

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
m

an
y 

tr
ee

s 
in

 t
h
is

 a
re

a 
an

d
 s

o
m

e 
sh

ru
b 

b
ed

d
in

g.
  

 
 Su

rf
ac

ed
 p

at
h
s 

cr
o
ss

 t
h
e 

ga
rd

en
s,

 w
it
h 

se
at

in
g 

in
 v

ar
io

u
s 

p
la

ce
s.

 
 W

it
h
in

 t
h
is

 w
id

er
 a

re
a 

ar
e 

lo
ca

te
d
 t

h
e 

se
n
so

ry
 g

ar
d
en

, 
th

e 
p
la

y 
ar

ea
, 
th

e 
p
ad

d
lin

g 
po

o
ls

, 
cu

rr
en

t 
cr

az
y 

go
lf 

an
d
 s

ka
te

 p
ar

k.
 

 
 

Page 36



 Si
te

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 P

ag
e 

1
2 

  P
ad

d
lin

g 
P
o
o
ls

 
 T

h
e 

p
ad

d
lin

g 
p
o
o

ls
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 a

 f
ea

tu
re

 o
f 
K

in
g 

G
eo

rg
e’

s 
P
la

yi
n
g 

Fi
el

d
s 

fo
r 

2
5
 y

ea
rs

. 
 T

h
er

e 
ar

e 
tw

o
 p

ad
d
lin

g 
p
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 a

 s
m

al
l t

o
ile

t.
 T

h
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

is
 r

u
n 

b
y 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 o

p
er

at
o
r 

as
 t

h
e 

ca
fé

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

tw
o
 c

o
n
ce

ss
io

n
s 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tl
y 

te
n
d
er

ed
 t

o
ge

th
er

. 
 T

he
 f
ac

ili
ty

 i
s 

o
p
en

 o
n
ly

 d
u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

su
m

m
er

 
h
o
lid

ay
s 

an
d
 t

h
er

e 
is

 a
 f
ee

 t
o
 e

nt
er

. 
 

 P
la

y 
A

re
a 

 T
h
e 

p
la

y 
ar

ea
 i
n
 K

in
g 

G
eo

rg
e’

s 
is

 t
h
e 

la
rg

es
t 

an
d
 m

o
st

 d
iv

er
se

ly
 e

q
u
ip

p
ed

 i
n 

th
e 

B
o

ro
u
gh

.  
It

 w
as

 l
as

t 
fu

lly
 r

ef
u
rb

is
h
ed

 i
n
 2

0
1
1
 w

h
en

 t
h
e 

si
te

 w
as

 

st
ri

p
p
ed

 o
f 
al

l 
eq

u
ip

m
en

t,
 g

ro
u
n
d
 l
ev

el
s 

co
n
to

u
re

d
 a

nd
 n

ew
 p

at
h
s 

an
d
 

eq
u
ip

m
en

t 
in

st
al

le
d
. 

 T
h
e 

p
la

y 
ar

ea
 h

as
 f
o
u
r 

se
ct

io
n
s.

  
T

h
e 

to
p
 s

ec
ti
o
n
 h

as
 t

ra
d
it
io

n
al

 p
la

y 

eq
u
ip

m
en

t,
 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g 
sw

in
gs

, 
sl

id
es

 a
n
d
 r

o
u
n
d
ab

o
ut

s.
  
A

ls
o
 o

n
 t

h
is

 t
o
p
 l
ev

el
 

is
 a

 t
o
d
d
le

r 
p
la

y 
ar

ea
 a

n
d
 n

ea
rb

y 
a 

gr
as

se
d
 a

re
a 

fo
r 

p
ic

n
ic

s 
an

d
 s

ea
ti
n
g.

  
 

 O
n
 t

h
e 

lo
w

er
 l
ev

el
 i
s 

an
 a

re
a 

w
h
ic

h
 u

se
d
 t

o
 b

e 
a 

p
o
n
d
. 
 T

h
is

 a
re

a 
h
as

 n
o
w

 

b
ee

n
 a

d
eq

u
at

el
y 

d
ra

in
ed

 a
nd

 i
s 

th
e 

lo
ca

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a 

ca
b
le

 r
u
n
, 
tw

in
 t

o
w

er
 

m
u
lt
i-
p
la

y 
u
n
it
 a

n
d
 m

u
lt
i-
p
la

y 
ar

ea
 f
o
r 

yo
u
n
ge

r 
ch

ild
re

n
. 

        

Se
n
so

ry
 G

ar
d
en

 
 T

h
is

 s
m

al
l, 

se
cl

u
d
ed

 g
ar

d
en

 i
s 

lo
ca

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

w
es

t 
o
f 
th

e 
H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 

ca
r 

p
ar

k,
 a

d
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

al
 g

ar
d
en

s.
 

 It
 w

as
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

ed
 i
n 

1
9
8
3
/8

4
 b

y 
th

e 
th

en
 H

ea
d
 G

ar
d
en

er
 a

n
d
 w

as
 

d
es

ig
n
ed

 b
y 

T
o
n
y 

M
it
ch

el
l, 

th
en

 a
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o
f 
L
ei

su
re

 a
n
d
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
. 
 T

h
e 

ga
rd

en
 w

as
 f
u
n
d
ed

 t
h
ro

u
gh

 t
h
e 

B
re

n
tw

o
o
d
 L

o
tt

er
y 

an
d
 v

ar
io

u
s 

d
o
n
at

io
n
s 

fr
o
m

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
al

s 
an

d
 g

ro
u
p
s.

 

 T
h
er

e 
is

 a
 g

ra
ss

ed
 a

re
a 

in
 t

h
e 

ce
n
tr

e 
o
f 
th

e 
ga

rd
en

 w
it
h
 a

 s
u
rf

ac
ed

 p
at

h 

fo
rm

in
g 

a 
ci

rc
u
la

r 
w

al
k 

ar
o
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

ga
rd

en
.  

A
ro

u
n
d
 t

he
 p

er
im

et
er

 a
re

 

p
er

en
n
ia

l 
an

d
 s

h
ru

b 
b
ed

s,
 w

it
h
 p

la
nt

s 
se

le
ct

ed
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

in
te

re
st

 

th
ro

u
gh

o
u
t 

th
e 

ye
ar

 a
n
d
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
va

ri
et

y 
o
f 
sc

en
ts

, 
te

xt
u
re

s,
 c

o
lo

u
rs

 

an
d
 s

h
ap

es
.  

T
h
er

e 
is

 a
ls

o
 a

 c
as

ca
d
e 

w
at

er
 f
ea

tu
re

, 
d
es

ig
n
ed

 t
o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

so
u
n
d
s 

o
f 
w

at
er

 t
o
 t

h
o
se

 w
it
h
 v

is
u
al

 i
m

p
ai

rm
en

ts
.  

T
h
er

e 
is

 s
ea

ti
n
g 

ar
o
u
n
d
 

th
e 

ga
rd

en
.  

T
h
e 

w
h
o
le

 g
ar

d
en

 i
s 

su
rr

o
u
n
d
ed

 b
y 

ta
ll 

he
d
gi

n
g.

 

 T
h
e 

ga
rd

en
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 a
 q

u
ie

t,
 s

ec
lu

d
ed

 a
re

a 
fo

r 
al

l 
vi

si
to

rs
. 

 B
re

n
tw

o
o
d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
is

 r
es

p
o
n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e 
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 

ga
rd

en
. 
 T

h
er

e 
is

 n
o
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 b
u
d
ge

t 
fo

r 
th

is
 p

ar
t 

o
f 
th

e 
p
ar

k.
  
T

h
e 

‘S
en

so
ry

 G
ar

d
en

 C
lu

b
’, 

fo
rm

ed
 i
n 

2
0
1
1
, i

s 
a 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y 

gr
o
u
p
 w

h
ic

h
 h

as
 

es
ta

b
lis

h
ed

 i
ts

el
f 
w

it
h 

th
e 

ai
m

 o
f 
p
ro

vi
d
in

g 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 
fo

r 
ad

u
lt
s,

 

in
cl

u
d
in

g 
th

o
se

 w
it
h
 l
ea

rn
in

g 
d
iff

ic
u
lt
ie

s,
 t

o
 h

el
p
 m

ai
n
ta

in
 a

n
d
 d

ev
el

o
p 

th
e 

ga
rd

en
. 
  

    

Page 37



 Si
te

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 P

ag
e 

1
3 

  Sk
at

e 
P
ar

k 
 T

h
e 

sk
at

e 
p
ar

k 
is

 l
o
ca

te
d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

er
 s

it
e 

o
f 
p
u
b
lic

 t
en

n
is

 c
o
u
rt

s 
an

d
 

o
p
en

ed
 i
n
 2

0
0
4
.  

 
 T

h
e 

B
re

n
tw

o
o

d
 S

ka
te

 P
ar

k 
A

ss
o
ci

at
io

n
 i
s 

fu
n
d
ra

is
in

g 
to

 r
eb

u
ild

 t
h
e 

sk
at

e 
p
ar

k.
  

T
o
 d

at
e 

th
e 

fir
st

 p
h
as

e,
 a

 c
o
n
cr

et
e 

B
o
w

l 
C

o
m

p
le

x
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

co
m

p
le

te
d
. 
 A

 S
tr

ee
t 

se
ct

io
n
 w

as
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n 

2
0
1
3 

an
d
 t

h
e 

A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
 

h
as

 a
 f
u
tu

re
 a

m
b
it
io

n
 o

f 
ad

d
in

g 
a 

P
ar

k 
se

ct
io

n
. 

 C
ra

zy
 G

o
lf 

 T
h
e 

ar
ea

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s 

cu
rr

en
tl
y 

cr
az

y 
go

lf 
to

 b
e 

ex
p
an

d
ed

 a
n
d
 r

ed
ev

el
o
p
ed

 a
s 

an
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 G

o
lf 

fa
ci

lit
y,

 r
u
n
 u

n
d
er

 a
 l
o
n
g 

te
rm

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

w
it
h 

an
 

o
u
ts

id
e 

o
p
er

at
o
r.

 

 C
ar

 P
ar

ks
 

 T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
fo

u
r 

ca
r 

p
ar

ks
: 

 

·
 

A
d
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 t

h
e 

R
u
gb

y 
C

lu
b
 H

o
u
se

, a
cc

es
se

d
 f
ro

m
 I
n
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

. 
Su

rf
ac

ed
 w

it
h 

ca
p
ac

it
y 

fo
r 

8
0
-9

0 
ve

h
ic

le
s;

 

·
 

C
en

tr
al

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 t

o
 C

af
é,

 a
cc

es
se

d
 f
ro

m
 I
n
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

. 
 

Su
rf

ac
ed

 w
it
h 

ca
p
ac

it
y 

fo
r 

9
0
-1

0
0 

ve
h
ic

le
s;

 

·
 

O
ve

rf
lo

w
 c

en
tr

al
 c

ar
 p

ar
k,

 a
d
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 m

ai
n
 C

en
tr

al
 c

ar
 p

ar
k,

 
ac

ce
ss

ed
 f
ro

m
 I
n
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

. 
U

n
su

rf
ac

ed
 w

it
h
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

fo
r 

3
0
0
-3

50
 

ve
h
ic

le
s;

 

·
 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 c
ar

 p
ar

k,
 a

cc
es

se
d
 f
ro

m
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

.  
Su

rf
ac

ed
 w

it
h 

ca
p
ac

it
y 

fo
r 

ar
o
u
n
d
 9

0 
ca

rs
. 

 C
u
rr

en
tl
y,

 p
ar

ki
n
g 

is
 f
re

e 
o
f 
ch

ar
ge

, 
al

th
o
u
gh

 c
h
ar

gi
n
g 

re
gi

m
es

 h
av

e 
b
ee

n 
ap

p
lie

d
 i
n
 t

h
e 

p
as

t.
 

L
aw

n
 B

o
w

lin
g 

G
re

en
s 

 T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
tw

o
 b

o
w

lin
g 

gr
ee

n
s.

  
B

re
nt

w
o
o
d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
p
ro

vi
d
es

 

gr
o
u
n
d
s 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
si

te
, 
w

h
ile

 t
h
e 

cl
u
b
s 

ar
e 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
le

 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f 
th

e 
tw

o
 b

u
ild

in
gs

. 

 H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 

 T
o
 t

h
e 

n
o
rt

h
 a

nd
 l
in

ki
n
g 

to
 t

h
e 

si
te

 i
s 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
, 
al

so
 o

w
n
ed

 a
n
d
 m

an
ag

ed
 

b
y 

B
re

n
tw

o
o
d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l. 
T

h
is

 S
it
e 

o
f 
Sp

ec
ia

l 
Sc

ie
n
ti
fic

 I
nt

er
es

t 

w
o
o
d
la

n
d
, i

ts
el

f 
o
f 
ar

o
u
n
d
 4

0
 h

ec
ta

re
s,

 l
ea

d
s 

o
n
w

ar
d
s 

to
 L

it
tl
e 

W
ar

le
y 

C
o
m

m
o
n
 (

al
so

 o
w

n
ed

 b
y 

B
re

n
tw

o
o
d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l)
 a

n
d
 T

ho
rn

d
o
n
 

C
o
u
n
tr

y 
P
ar

k 
to

 t
h
e 

so
u
th

 a
n
d
 D

o
n
ke

y 
L
an

e 
P
la

nt
at

io
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

w
es

t.
  
K

in
g 

G
eo

rg
e’

s 
P
ar

k 
is

 t
h
er

ef
o
re

 a
 p

o
te

n
ti
al

 g
at

ew
ay

 s
it
e 

to
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
si

ve
 a

re
a 

o
f 

w
o
o
d
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
o
n 

la
nd

, 
al

l 
o
f 
w

h
ic

h 
is

 o
p
en

 f
o
r 

re
cr

ea
ti
o
n
. 
L
in

ks
 

b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
tw

o
 s

it
es

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e 

gr
ea

tl
y 

im
p
ro

ve
d
, 
p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y 
th

ro
u
gh

 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 o

n
 a

cc
es

s 
o
p
p
o

rt
u
n
it
ie

s 
an

d
 t

he
 v

al
u
e 

o
f 
th

e 

w
o
o
d
la

n
d
s.

  
 

 B
re

n
tw

o
o
d
 G

o
lf 

C
en

tr
e
 

 T
h
is

 i
s 

a 
p
ay

 a
n
d
 p

la
y 

1
8 

ho
le

 c
o
u
rs

e 
o
w

n
ed

 a
n
d
 o

p
er

at
ed

 b
y 

B
re

nt
w

o
o
d
 

B
o

ro
u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l. 
 I
t 

is
 a

d
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 t

h
e 

ar
ea

 c
o
ve

re
d
 i
n 

th
is

 p
la

n 
an

d
, 

to
ge

th
er

 w
it
h 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 K

in
g 

G
eo

rg
e 

V
 P

la
yi

n
g 

Fi
el

d
s 

th
em

se
lv

es
, 

se
rv

es
 t

o
 c

re
at

e 
an

 e
x
te

n
si

ve
 r

ec
re

at
io

n
al

 a
re

a 
cl

o
se

 t
o
 t

h
e 

ce
nt

re
 o

f 

B
re

n
tw

o
o
d
. 

 

Page 38



 Si
te

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 P

ag
e 

1
4 

  A
b
o
u
t 

T
h
is

 P
la

n
 

 K
in

g 
G

eo
rg

e 
V

 P
la

yi
n
g 

Fi
el

d
s 

se
rv

es
 m

an
y 

p
u
rp

o
se

s 
an

d
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 m
an

y 

re
cr

ea
ti
o
n
al

 f
ac

ili
ti
es

 f
o
r 

al
l 
se

ct
o
rs

 o
f 
th

e 
co

m
m

u
n
it
y.

  
T

h
er

e 
ar

e 

n
u
m

er
o
u
s,

 a
n
d
 d

iv
er

se
, 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 a

 r
el

at
iv

el
y 

sm
al

l 
p
ar

k.
  

T
h
e 

p
la

yi
n
g 

fie
ld

s 

al
so

 j
o
in

 t
o
 a

 w
id

er
 B

re
nt

w
o
o

d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
es

ta
te

 t
h
ro

u
gh

 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

B
re

nt
w

o
o
d
 G

o
lf 

C
o
u
rs

e.
  
V

is
it
o

rs
 t

h
er

ef
o
re

 c
o
m

e 
to

 

th
e 

p
ar

k 
fo

r 
m

an
y 

d
iff

er
en

t 
re

as
o
n
s,

 w
it
h 

d
iff

er
en

t 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n
s 

fr
o
m

 t
h
ei

r 

vi
si

t.
  
 

 W
h
at

ev
er

 t
h
ei

r 
re

as
o
n
 f
o
r 

vi
si

ti
n
g 

an
d
 w

h
at

ev
er

 f
ac

ili
ty

 t
h
ey

 h
av

e 
co

m
e 

to
 

en
jo

y,
 p

ar
k 

u
se

rs
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
xp

ec
t 

to
 h

av
e 

a 
h
ig

h
 q

u
al

it
y 

ex
p
er

ie
n
ce

. 
 W

h
ile

 

ea
ch

 o
f 
th

e 
in

d
iv

id
u
al

 f
ac

ili
ti
es

 h
as

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
re

q
u
ir

em
en

ts
 a

n
d
 

ar
ea

s 
o
f 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t,
 i
t 

is
 a

ls
o
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o
 v

ie
w

 t
h
e 

p
ar

k 
as

 a
 w

h
o
le

. 
  

T
h
is

 w
ill

 r
ev

ea
l 
ho

w
 t

h
e 

co
m

p
o
n
en

t 
p
ar

ts
 w

o
rk

 t
o
ge

th
er

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

 w
el

l 
th

e 

p
ar

k 
w

o
rk

s 
fo

r 
vi

si
to

rs
. 

 A
ss

es
si

n
g 

th
e 

p
ar

k 
as

 a
 w

ho
le

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 s

et
 o

u
t 

an
 i
n
te

gr
at

ed
 a

p
p
ro

ac
h 

to
 i
ts

 

fu
tu

re
 m

ed
iu

m
-t

er
m

 d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t.
  
In

ev
it
ab

ly
 i
n
 t

h
e 

ye
ar

s 
si

n
ce

 i
ts

 

b
eg

in
n
in

g 
in

 1
9
5
1 

th
er

e 
h
as

 b
ee

n 
so

m
e 

p
ie

ce
m

ea
l d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

an
d
 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

o
f 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 a
s 

in
d
iv

id
u
al

 a
re

as
 n

ee
d
ed

 r
ep

la
ci

n
g 

o
r 

to
 a

d
d
re

ss
 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

is
su

es
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ro
se

. 
 T

h
is

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
la

n
 s

ee
ks

 t
o
 d

ra
w

 t
h
e 

p
ar

k 
to

ge
th

er
 a

n
d
 s

et
 o

u
t 

a 
co

-o
rd

in
at

ed
 a

p
p
ro

ac
h
 t

o
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
fo

r 
th

e 

fu
tu

re
. 

 T
o
 d

o
 t

h
is

, w
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 p
la

n
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k 
is

 p
ri

m
ar

ily
 a

ss
es

se
d
 a

s 
a 

w
h
o
le

 a
ga

in
st

 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
b
je

ct
iv

es
 l
is

te
d
 i
n 

th
e 

In
tr

o
d
u
ct

io
n
.  

H
o
w

ev
er

, 
fo

r 
so

m
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
th

er
e 

is
 a

ls
o
 a

 n
ee

d
 t

o
 g

iv
e 

ad
d
it
io

n
al

 d
et

ai
l 
o
n
 s

p
ec

ifi
c 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
b
je

ct
iv

es
 a

n
d
 a

ct
io

n
s.

 

 

V
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 f
o
r 

K
in

g 
G

eo
rg

e’
s 

P
la

yi
n
g 

Fi
el

d
s 

        T
h
e 

o
ve

r-
ar

ch
in

g 
o
b
je

ct
iv

es
 f
o
r 

K
in

g 
P
la

yi
n
g 

Fi
el

d
s 

ar
e:

 

 

1
 

T
o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

h
ig

h
 q

u
al

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s;
 

2
 

T
o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
ra

n
ge

 o
f 
re

cr
ea

ti
o
n
al

 f
ac

ili
ti
es

 f
o
r 

al
l 
ag

es
 a

n
d
 a

 w
id

e 

ra
n
ge

 o
f 
th

e 
co

m
m

u
n
it
y;

 

3
 

In
ve

st
 i
n 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
as

se
ts

 t
o
 a

vo
id

 f
ut

u
re

 l
o
n
g-

te
rm

 c
o
st

s 
to

 

th
e 

C
o
u
n
ci

l; 

4
 

T
o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 l
in

ks
 w

it
h 

ad
ja

ce
n
t 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o

d
, b

o
th

 f
o
r 

in
cr

ea
si

n
g 

re
cr

ea
ti
o
n
al

 s
p
ac

e 
an

d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 n

at
u
re

 c
o
n
se

rv
at

io
n
 v

al
u
e;

 

5
 

T
o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
gr

ee
n
sp

ac
e 

an
d
 f
o
rm

al
 g

ar
d
en

 a
re

a 
fo

r 
ge

n
er

al
 

en
jo

ym
en

t.
 

     
 V

IS
IO

N
 

Fo
r 

K
in

g 
G

eo
rg

e’
s 

P
la

yi
n
g 

Fi
el

d
s 

to
 b

e 
th

e 
‘je

w
el

 i
n 

th
e 

cr
o
w

n
’ 
o
f 

B
re

n
tw

o
o
d
’s

 r
ec

re
at

io
n
al

 e
st

at
e,

 p
ro

vi
d
in

g 
th

e 
h
ig

h 
q
ua

lit
y 

sp
o
rt

, 

re
cr

ea
ti
o
n
al

 f
ac

ili
ti
es

 a
n
d
 g

re
en

 s
p
ac

e 
b
ef

it
ti
n
g 

su
ch

 a
 s

ta
tu

s,
 f
o
r 

al
l 

m
em

b
er

s 
o
f 
th

e 
co

m
m

u
n
it
y.

  

 

Page 39



 Si
te

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 P

ag
e 

1
5 

  Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

an
d
 A

ct
io

n
s 

 A
n
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f 
th

e 
si

te
 i
s 

sh
o
w

 i
n 

P
la

n
s 

1 
an

d
 2

. 
 A

 W
el

co
m

in
g 

P
la

ce
 

 Si
gn

in
g 

 T
h
er

e 
is

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 
si

gn
in

g 
in

 t
h
e 

p
ar

k.
  
So

m
e 

o
f 
th

is
 o

ri
en

ta
te

s 
an

d
 i
n
fo

rm
s 

th
e 

vi
si

to
r;

 s
o
m

e 
se

ts
 o

u
t 

be
h
av

io
u
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

ro
h
ib

it
ed

. 
  

 T
h
e 

si
gn

in
g 

h
as

 c
le

ar
ly

 e
vo

lv
ed

 i
n
 a

 p
ie

ce
m

ea
l f

as
h
io

n
.  

So
m

e 
si

gn
s 

ar
e 

n
ew

er
 a

n
d
 f
it
 w

it
h 

a 
‘c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 i
m

ag
e’

 f
o
r 

th
e 

p
ar

k,
 w

h
ile

 o
th

er
s 

si
gn

s 
h
av

e 

b
ee

n
 a

d
d
ed

 t
o
 d

ea
l 
w

it
h 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

is
su

es
 o

r 
as

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
 a

llo
w

. 

 A
 p

ro
p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
si

gn
in

g 
h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

p
la

ce
d
 i
n 

re
ce

nt
 y

ea
rs

 a
n
d
 i
s 

o
f 
a 

co
n
si

st
en

t 
st

yl
e,

 p
ro

vi
d
in

g 
cl

ea
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 f
o
r 

vi
si

to
rs

. 
 H

o
w

ev
er

, 
in

 

p
la

ce
s,

 a
 p

le
th

o
ra

 o
f 
o
ld

er
, p

o
o

r 
qu

al
it
y 

si
gn

in
g 

re
m

ai
ns

. 
 T

he
 r

es
u
lt
 i
s 

th
at

 

th
e 

si
gn

in
g 

d
o
es

 n
o
t 

p
re

se
nt

 c
le

ar
 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

vi
si

to
r,

 n
ei

th
er

 i
n
 

te
rm

s 
o
f 
w

h
at

 t
h
ey

 c
an

 d
o
, w

h
er

e 
an

d
 w

h
en

, n
o
r 

w
h
at

 i
s 

p
ro

h
ib

it
ed

 a
n
d
 i
n
 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
as

. 

 T
h
e 

ke
y 

is
su

es
 w

h
ic

h
 n

ee
d
 t

o
 b

e 
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 a
re

: 

 A
 C

o
h
er

en
t 

A
p
p
ro

ac
h
:  

T
he

 p
ar

k 
n
ee

d
s 

to
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 a

s 
a 

w
ho

le
, 
w

it
h
 

a 
vi

ew
 t

o
 t

h
e 

vi
si

to
r 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
. 
V

is
it
o
rs

 e
n
te

r 
th

e 
p
ar

k 
fr

o
m

 s
ev

er
al

 

en
tr

an
ce

s 
an

d
, 
w

h
ile

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

ap
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

al
l 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

t 
ea

ch
 

en
tr

an
ce

, 
th

e 
ke

y 
m

es
sa

ge
s 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 b

e 
d
is

p
la

ye
d
 a

lo
n
g 

w
it
h 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
n
 

w
h
at

 f
ac

ili
ti
es

 a
re

 a
va

ila
b
le

. 
 S

ig
n
in

g 
ar

o
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k 
is

 u
se

fu
l, 

es
p
ec

ia
lly

 t
h
e 

fin
ge

rp
o
st

s.
 

 Se
ve

ra
l 
n
ew

 s
ig

n
s 

h
av

e 
be

en
 i
n
st

al
le

d
 w

h
ic

h
 h

as
 s

ta
rt

ed
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
a 

‘c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

ty
le

’ f
o
r 

th
e 

p
ar

k.
  

T
h
es

e 
ar

e 
o
n
 a

 r
u
st

 b
ro

w
n
 b

ac
kg

ro
u
n
d
 w

it
h
 

w
h
it
e 

le
tt

er
in

g,
 a

s 
sh

o
w

 b
el

o
w

. 
 A

ll 
n
ew

 s
ig

n
s 

sh
o
u
ld

 m
at

ch
 t

h
is

 s
ty

le
. 
 

              W
el

co
m

in
g 

an
d
 O

ri
en

ta
ti
o
n
: 
T

h
er

e 
is

 a
 l
ac

k 
o
f 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 w

h
at

 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
ar

e 
in

 t
h
e 

p
ar

k,
 o

p
en

in
g 

ti
m

es
/s

ea
so

n
s 

an
d
 w

h
o
 t

o
 c

o
n
ta

ct
. 

 P
er

m
it
te

d
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
an

d
 P

ro
h
ib

it
ed

 A
ct

iv
it
ie

s:
  
C

le
ar

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 i
s 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 o

n
 w

h
at

 i
s 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 a

nd
 w

h
at

 i
s 

n
o
t.
 T

h
is

 i
nc

lu
d
es

 c
yc

lin
g,

 w
h
ic

h
 

is
 p

er
m

it
te

d
 i
n 

so
m

e 
ar

ea
s 

an
d
 n

o
t 

in
 o

th
er

s,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
g 

o
w

n
er

s.
  

T
he

re
 a

re
 a

 f
ew

 ‘
D

ri
n
ki

n
g 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
A

re
a’

 

si
gn

s.
 

 A
n
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
o
f 
th

e 
si

gn
in

g 
is

 d
et

ai
le

d
 i
n 

T
ab

le
 1

, w
it
h
 c

u
rr

en
t 

si
gn

in
g 

sh
o
w

 i
n
 P

la
n
 2

. 
 

 

Page 40



   P
la

n
 1

: 
Si

te
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 –
 W

h
o
le

 P
ar

k 
 

 
 

Page 41



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
17

 
  P
la

n
 2

: 
Si

te
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 –
 C

o
re

 P
ar

k 
E
x
cl

u
d
in

g 
P
it
ch

es
  

  
 

Page 42



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
18

 
   T

ab
le

 1
: 
Si

gn
in

g 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 

  
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
A

ct
io

n
s 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 

E
n
tr

an
ce

 S
ig

n
s 

In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 –
 M

ai
n
 E

n
tr

an
ce

 P
o
in

t 

·
 

T
h
is

 i
s 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 t
o
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k 
an

d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
et

 t
h
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
 f
o
r 

th
e 

p
ar

k;
 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
n
ew

 e
n
tr

an
ce

 s
ig

n
s 

o
n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
th

e 
en

tr
an

ce
 w

h
ic

h
 f
it
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

o
ve

ra
ll 

co
rp

o
ra

te
 s

ty
le

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p
ar

k.
  
T

h
es

e
 w

el
co

m
e 

vi
si

to
rs

 t
o
 K

in
g 

G
eo

rg
e’

s 
P
la

yi
n
g 

Fi
el

d
 a

n
d
 B

re
n
tw

o
o
d
 G

o
lf 

C
en

tr
e 

an
d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ls
o
 l
is

t 
th

e 
o
th

er
 f
ac

ili
ti
es

 
an

d
 c

o
n
ce

ss
io

n
s 

in
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k;
 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 a
ls

o
 a

 p
ro

lif
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g 
si

gn
s 

(‘
D

is
co

u
n
t 

G
o
lf 

St
o
re

’, 
‘C

af
é 

in
 

th
e 

P
ar

k’
) 

at
ta

ch
ed

 t
o

 t
h
e 

ra
ili

n
gs

 a
n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

en
tr

an
ce

 g
re

e
n
sp

ac
e 

w
h
ic

h
 

d
et

ra
ct

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e 

en
tr

an
ce

, 
d
o
es

 n
o
t 

cr
ea

te
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
al

it
y 

im
p
re

ss
io

n
 a

n
d
 i
s 

co
n
fu

si
n
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

vi
si

to
r.

 
 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 –
 C

ar
 P

ar
k 

E
n
tr

an
ce

 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 a
n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 s
ig

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

d
ri

ve
w

ay
, 
in

 t
h
e 

co
rp

o
ra

te
 s

ty
le

. 
 T

h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
s 

vi
si

to
rs

 o
f 
th

e 
n
am

e 
o
f 
th

e 
p
ar

k 
an

d
 c

lo
si

n
g 

ti
m

e;
 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
th

re
e 

ad
d
it
io

n
al

 s
ig

n
s 

in
 t

h
e 

ca
r 

p
ar

k 
in

fo
rm

in
g 

o
f 
se

as
o
n
al

 o
p
en

in
g 

ti
m

es
. 

 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 –
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 E

n
tr

an
ce

 (
A

d
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 V

eh
ic

le
 E

n
tr

an
ce

) 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 n
o
 s

ig
n
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
vi

si
to

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k;
 

·
 

‘N
o
 d

o
g 

fo
u
lin

g’
 i
s 

o
n
ly

 s
ig

n
 i
n
 p

la
ce

. 
 W

h
ils

t 
th

is
 i
s 

n
o
t 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y 
w

el
co

m
in

g,
 

it
 i
s 

al
so

 i
m

p
o
rt

an
t 

to
 r

et
ai

n
 t

h
is

 m
es

sa
ge

 a
s 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 h

as
 n

o
 r

es
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s 

o
n
 

d
o
gs

, 
w

h
er

ea
s 

fo
u
lin

g 
is

 n
o
t 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k.
  

   H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 –
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

n
d
 C

yc
le

 P
at

h
 E

n
tr

an
ce

 (
M

id
d
le

 E
n
tr

an
ce

) 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
tw

o
 n

ew
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

ty
le

 s
ig

n
s 

o
n
 e

it
h
er

 s
id

e 
o
f 
th

e 
en

tr
an

ce
 t

o
 

m
at

ch
 t

h
e 

In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 e
n
tr

an
ce

 s
ig

n
s.

 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 a
 s

h
ar

ed
 u

se
 c

yc
lin

g 
si

gn
. 

 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 –
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 E

n
tr

an
ce

 t
o
 P

la
y 

G
ro

u
n
d
 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 n
o
 s

ig
n
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
vi

si
to

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k.
 

 

 

·
 

In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 -
 R

em
o

ve
 a

d
ve

rt
is

in
g 

si
gn

s.
 

              

·
 

In
st

al
l 
sm

al
le

r 
n
am

e 
si

gn
 a

t 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 i
n
 

co
rp

o
ra

te
 s

ty
le

. 

·
 

R
ep

la
ce

 ‘
N

o
 d

o
g 

fo
u
lin

g’
 s

ig
n
 w

it
h
 n

ew
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 d

o
g 

si
gn

in
g 

o
u
tl
in

in
g 

d
o

g 
C

o
d
e 

o
f 
C

o
n
d
u
ct

 a
n
d
 t

h
at

 d
o

g 

fo
u
lin

g 
is

 n
o
t 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k
. 

     

·
 

In
st

al
l 
sm

al
le

r 
w

el
co

m
e 

si
gn

 a
t 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 i
n
 

co
rp

o
ra

te
 s

ty
le

. 

Page 43



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
19

 
   

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

A
ct

io
n
s 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 

T
h
e 

A
ve

n
u
e 

–
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 E

n
tr

an
ce

s 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
tw

o
 m

o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
al

 e
n
tr

an
ce

s 
fr

o
m

 T
h
e 

A
ve

n
u
e.

 B
o
th

 a
re

 c
le

ar
ly

 
u
se

d
, 
b
u
t 

at
 a

 l
o
w

er
 l
ev

el
 t

h
an

 t
h
e 

m
ai

n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

s;
 

·
 

E
n
tr

an
ce

 t
ra

ck
 u

se
d
 b

y 
go

lfe
rs

 t
o
 c

ro
ss

 T
h
e 

A
ve

n
u
e
 –

 n
o
 s

ig
n
in

g,
 a

p
ar

t 
fr

o
m

 
sm

al
l 
‘n

o
 d

o
gs

’ 
w

ay
m

ar
ke

r;
 

·
 

In
fo

rm
al

 p
at

h
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h
e 

w
o
o

d
la

n
d
 b

o
rd

er
in

g 
T

h
e 

A
ve

n
u
e 

–
 c

lo
se

 t
h
is

 r
o
u
te

 
(s

ee
 l
at

er
).
 

 

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 E

n
tr

an
ce

s 
fr

o
m

 H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
n
o
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 s
ig

n
s 

at
 t

h
e 

en
tr

an
ce

s 
fr

o
m

 H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
; 

 ·
 

In
st

al
l 
sm

al
le

r 
w

el
co

m
e 

si
gn

 a
t 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 c
lo

se
 

to
 g

o
lfe

rs
’ 
en

tr
an

ce
 i
n
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

ty
le

; 

·
 

Si
gn

in
g 

to
 s

ta
te

 t
h
at

 d
o
g 

fo
u
lin

g 
is

 n
o
t 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 a

n
d
 

re
m

o
ve

 e
x
is

ti
n
g 

sm
al

l 
w

ay
m

ar
ke

r.
 

  
·
 

In
st

al
l 
sm

al
l 
w

el
co

m
e 

si
gn

 a
t 

th
e 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

s 
in

 

co
rp

o
ra

te
 s

ty
le

; 

·
 

Si
gn

in
g 

to
 i
n
d
ic

at
e 

to
 d

o
g 

o
w

n
er

s 
th

at
 n

o
w

 e
n
te

ri
n
g 

a 

‘p
ic

k 
u
p
’ 
ar

e
a 

in
 n

ew
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 d

o
g 

si
gn

in
g 

st
yl

e.
  

C
ar

 P
ar

k 
Si

gn
in

g 
T

h
e 

ca
r 

p
ar

ks
 a

re
 t

h
e 

ke
y 

lo
ca

ti
o
n
s 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 i
n
st

al
l 
o
ri

en
ta

ti
o
n
 s

ig
n
s 

sh
o
w

in
g 

th
e 

w
h
o
le

 p
ar

k,
 t

o
 s

et
 o

u
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 o

n
 ‘
d
o
’s

 a
n
d
 d

o
n
’t
s’

, 
fo

r 
ex

am
p
le

 f
o
r 

cy
cl

in
g,

 d
o
g 

b
eh

av
io

u
r 

et
c.

, 
an

d
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 c

o
n
ta

ct
 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
. 
 

 In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 E
n
tr

an
ce

 –
 F

ir
st

 C
ar

 P
ar

k
 a

n
d
 R

u
gb

y 
C

lu
b
 H

o
u
se

 C
ar

 P
ar

k
 

·
 

T
h
es

e 
ca

r 
p
ar

ks
 a

re
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

b
u
t 

ad
ja

ce
n
t 

an
d
 s

o
 c

an
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 a

s 
o
n
e 

ca
r 

p
ar

k;
 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 n
o
 w

el
co

m
e 

o
r 

o
ri

en
ta

ti
o
n
 s

ig
n
in

g.
 

 

In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 E
n
tr

an
ce

 –
 C

en
tr

al
 C

ar
 P

ar
k
 

·
 

T
h
is

 i
s 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 p
o
in

t 
to

 t
h
e 

p
ar

k;
 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 c
u
rr

en
tl
y 

n
o
 w

el
co

m
e 

o
r 

o
ri

en
ta

ti
o
n
 s

ig
n
; 

·
 

T
h
is

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
is

 t
h
e 

lo
ca

ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e 

p
ri

m
ar

y 
w

el
co

m
e 

an
d
 o

ri
en

ta
ti
o
n
 s

ig
n
. 

  In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 E
n
tr

an
ce

 –
 O

ve
rf

lo
w

 C
ar

 P
ar

k
: 

·
 

N
o
 s

ig
n
in

g 
in

 p
la

ce
; 

·
 

A
 s

ig
n
 l
o
ca

te
d
 i
n
 t

h
e 

ce
n
tr

al
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

w
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 c

o
ve

r 
th

is
 c

ar
 p

ar
k
, 
th

er
ef

o
re

 
n
o
 a

d
d
it
io

n
al

 w
el

co
m

e 
si

gn
in

g 
re

q
u
ir

ed
. 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 C
ar

 P
ar

k
: 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 n
o

 o
ri

en
ta

ti
o
n
 s

ig
n
in

g 
o
n
ly

 s
ig

n
s 

in
fo

rm
in

g 
o
f 
o
p
en

in
g 

ti
m

es
. 

  

·
 

In
st

al
l 
o
ri

en
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 s

ig
n
 i
n
 C

en
tr

al
 C

ar
 

P
ar

k.
  

T
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 s

ig
n
 f
o
r 

th
e 

p
ar

k 
an

d
 

sh
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
ta

in
 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 o

n
: 

� 
P
ar

k 
p
la

n
 a

n
d
 o

ri
en

ta
ti
o
n
 m

ap
; 

� 
O

p
en

in
g 

ti
m

es
 o

f 
p
ar

k 
an

d
 v

ar
io

u
s 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s;
 

� 
T

h
at

 B
B

C
 m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
si

te
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ta

ct
 d

et
ai

ls
; 

� 
W

h
er

e 
d
o

gs
 a

re
 p

er
m

it
te

d
/p

ro
h
ib

it
ed

, 
n
ee

d
 t

o
 

b
e 

ke
p
t 

o
n
 l
ea

d
s 

an
d
 a

re
as

 f
o
u
lin

g 
n
o
t 

p
er

m
it
te

d
; 

� 
M

ap
 s

h
o
w

in
g 

lin
ks

 i
n
to

 H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
; 

� 
T

h
at

 c
yc

lin
g 

is
 o

n
ly

 p
er

m
it
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

cy
cl

e 

ro
u
te

, 
w

it
h
 t

h
is

 r
o
u
te

 b
ei

n
g 

m
ar

ke
d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
la

n
. 

 

·
 

T
h
e 

R
u
gb

y 
C

lu
b
 c

ar
 p

ar
k
s 

an
d
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

sh
o
u
ld

 h
av

e 
sm

al
le

r 
o
ri

en
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 w

el
co

m
e 

si
gn

s;
 

Page 44



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
20

 
   

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

A
ct

io
n
s 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 

Si
gn

in
g 

A
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e 

P
ar

k
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
va

ri
o
u
s 

o
th

er
 s

ig
n
s 

ar
o
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k,
 s

o
m

e 
o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 h

el
p
 t

o
 o

ri
en

ta
te

 t
h
e 

vi
si

to
r,

 s
o

m
e 

o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
d
ic

at
e 

b
eh

av
io

u
r 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s 

p
ro

h
ib

it
ed

. 
 Fi

n
ge

r 
P
o
st

s:
 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
6
 f
in

ge
r 

p
o
st

 l
o
ca

ti
o
n
s 

in
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k,
 s

ee
 P

la
n
 2

, 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

u
se

fu
l 

o
ri

en
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
ai

n
 a

re
as

; 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 n
o
 f
in

ge
rp

o
st

 a
t 

th
e 

R
u
gb

y 
C

lu
b
 c

ar
 p

ar
k.

 
 C

yc
le

 P
at

h
: 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 a
 s

h
ar

ed
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
/c

yc
le

 p
at

h
 l
in

ki
n
g 

th
e 

ce
n
tr

al
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

w
it
h
 t

h
e 

ce
n
tr

al
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 e
n
tr

an
ce

 a
n
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 c
ar

 p
ar

k;
 

·
 

Si
gn

in
g 

is
 r

eq
u
ir

ed
 i
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 a
t 

va
ri

o
u
s 

p
o
in

ts
 b

u
t 

fu
rt

h
er

 s
ig

n
in

g 
is

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
. 
 

H
o
w

ev
er

, 
d
es

ig
n
 s

ta
n
d
ar

d
s 

si
n
ce

 c
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 a

m
en

d
ed

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

w
id

th
s 

an
d
 g

u
id

an
ce

 o
n
 s

eg
re

ga
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
s 

h
as

 a
lt
er

ed
. 
 T

h
er

ef
o
re

 t
h
e 

cy
cl

e 
p
at

h
 i
s 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 l
at

er
 i
n
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 i
n
 i
ts

 e
n
ti
re

ty
. 

 O
th

er
 S

ig
n
s:

 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
tw

o
 ‘
D

ri
n
ki

n
g 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
A

re
a’

 s
ig

n
s,

 o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 c
ar

 
p
ar

k 
an

d
 t

h
e 

o
th

er
 n

ea
r 

th
e 

ca
fé

; 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 a
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 A

cc
es

s 
T

ra
il 

si
gn

 o
n
 t

h
e 

co
rn

er
 o

f 
th

e 
B

o
w

lin
g 

G
re

en
 

m
ar

ki
n
g 

th
e 

en
tr

an
ce

, 
b
u
t 

th
is

 i
s 

n
o
w

 u
n
re

ad
ab

le
; 

·
 

Sk
at

e 
P
ar

k 
–
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 s
ig

n
 o

u
tl
in

in
g 

o
p
en

in
g 

ti
m

es
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s 

o
f 
u
se

. 
 

Se
co

n
d
 s

ig
n
 b

o
ar

d
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 r

em
o
ve

d
 a

n
d
 r

eq
u
ir

es
 r

ep
la

ci
n
g.

 

·
 

P
la

y 
A

re
a 

Si
gn

in
g 

–
 n

o
 s

ig
n
in

g 
in

 p
la

ce
. 
 S

m
al

l 
‘n

o
 d

o
gs

’ 
w

ay
m

ar
ke

r 
at

 
H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 e
n
tr

an
ce

. 

    ·
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
al

 f
in

ge
rp

o
st

 o
n
 c

yc
le

 p
at

h
. 

    ·
 

Fu
rt

h
er

 s
ig

n
in

g 
o
f 
th

e 
cy

cl
e 

p
at

h
 i
s 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 b

u
t 

is
 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 l
at

er
 i
n
 t

h
is

 d
o
cu

m
en

t.
 

      

·
 

R
ei

n
st

at
e 

se
co

n
d
 s

ig
n
 o

u
ts

id
e 

o
f 
sk

at
e 

p
ar

k.
 

 

Page 45



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
21

 
   

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

A
ct

io
n
s 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 

D
o
g 

Si
gn

in
g 

·
 

D
o
gs

 a
re

 p
er

m
it
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

si
te

, 
b
u
t 

it
 i
s 

d
es

ig
n
at

ed
 

u
n
d
er

 T
h
e 

D
o
gs

 (
Fo

u
lin

g 
o
f 
L
an

d
) 

A
ct

 1
9
9
6
, 
w

h
er

eb
y 

d
o
g 

fo
u
lin

g 
is

 n
o
t 

p
er

m
it
te

d
; 
 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 s
o
m

e 
o
ld

 s
ig

n
in

g 
o
n
 s

it
e 

in
cl

u
d
in

g 
sm

al
l 
‘d

o
g 

p
o
st

s’
; 
sm

al
l 
w

ay
m

ar
ke

r 
ty

p
e 

p
o
st

s 
ar

o
u
n
d
 3

0
cm

 h
ig

h
. 
 

So
m

e 
o
f 
th

es
e 

h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 i
n
 p

la
ce

 f
o
r 

so
m

e 
ti

m
e 

an
d
 

ar
e 

n
o
w

 o
b
sc

u
re

d
 b

y 
ve

ge
ta

ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
es

e 
w

ay
m

ar
ke

rs
 

w
o
u
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

u
se

fu
l 
ro

le
 i
n
 r

ei
n
fo

rc
in

g 
an

d
 r

em
in

d
in

g 
vi

si
to

rs
 t

o
 p

ic
k 

u
p
, 
b
u
t 

in
 t

h
em

se
lv

es
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

m
o
re

 c
o
m

p
re

h
en

si
ve

 s
ig

n
in

g 
th

ey
 a

re
 i
n
su

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

in
 

cl
ea

rl
y 

se
tt

in
g 

o
u
t 

ex
p
ec

te
d
 b

eh
av

io
u
r.

  
 

·
 

So
m

e 
o
f 
th

es
e 

p
o
st

s 
re

la
te

 t
o
 t

h
e 

n
o
w

 a
b
an

d
o
n
ed

 
‘d

o
g 

zo
n
in

g’
 w

h
ic

h
 w

as
 p

re
vi

o
u
sl

y 
in

 p
la

ce
, 
fo

r 
ex

am
p
le

 t
h
is

 p
o
st

 a
t 

en
tr

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 w

h
ic

h
 

st
at

es
 n

o
 d

o
gs

 a
re

 a
llo

w
ed

. 
 T

h
e 

in
co

n
si

st
en

cy
 i
n
 

si
gn

in
g 

h
as

 t
h
e 

re
su

lt
 t

h
at

 t
h
er

e 
is

 n
o
 c

le
ar

 m
es

sa
ge

 
o
n
 w

h
at

 i
s 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 o

r 
n
o
t 

an
d
 w

h
at

 i
s 

ac
ce

p
ta

b
le

 b
eh

av
io

u
r 

w
it
h
 d

o
gs

 (
se

e 
In

tr
o
d
u
ct

io
n
).
 

 ·
 

A
cc

ep
ta

b
le

 b
eh

av
io

u
r 

al
so

 i
n
cl

u
d
es

 r
es

p
ec

t 
fo

r 
o
th

er
 u

se
rs

, 
n
o
t 

al
lo

w
in

g 
d
o
g’

s 
to

 j
u
m

p
 u

p
 a

n
d
 k

ee
p
in

g 
d
o
gs

 u
n
d
er

 c
o
n
tr

o
l, 

as
 w

el
l 
as

 p
ic

ki
n
g 

u
p
 f
o
u
lin

g.
  
N

ew
 

si
gn

in
g 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d
 a

s 
p
ar

t 
o
f 
a 

w
id

er
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
o
f 

co
rp

o
ra

te
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
g 

o
w

n
er

s.
 

·
 

In
cl

u
d
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

t 
al

l 
en

tr
an

ce
s 

in
d
ic

at
in

g 
th

at
 d

o
g 

fo
u
lin

g 
is

 n
o
t 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g 

th
e 

co
rp

o
ra

te
 

d
o
g 

C
o

d
e 

o
f 
C

o
n
d
u
ct

. 

·
 

In
cl

u
d
e 

th
is

 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

m
ai

n
 o

ri
en

ta
ti
o
n
 b

o
ar

d
 i
n
 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 C

en
tr

al
 c

ar
 p

ar
k,

 a
lo

n
g 

w
it
h
 t

h
e 

ad
d
it

io
n
al

 

sm
al

le
r 

w
el

co
m

e 
b
o

ar
d
s 

at
 t

h
e 

R
u
gb

y 
C

lu
b
 H

o
u
se

 a
n
d
 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 c
ar

 p
ar

ks
; 

·
 

E
n
su

re
 v

is
it
o
rs

 a
re

 c
le

ar
 o

n
 t

h
e 

d
is

ti
n
ct

io
n
 b

et
w

ee
n
 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 K

in
g 

G
eo

rg
e’

s 
P
ar

k
. 

St
yl

e,
 C

la
ri

ty
 

an
d
 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 a
 n

ee
d
 f
o
r 

co
h
er

en
t 

d
es

ig
n
 a

cr
o
ss

 t
h
e 

p
ar

k,
 a

s 
o
u
tl

in
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

in
tr

o
d
u
ct

io
n
; 

·
 

T
h
e 

fin
ge

rp
o
st

 f
in

ge
rs

 a
re

 s
u
sc

ep
ti
b
le

 t
o
 b

ei
n
g 

b
en

t.
 

·
 

E
n
su

re
 a

ll 
n
ew

 s
ig

n
in

g 
fit

s 
w

it
h
 B

B
C

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

ty
le

 

ac
ro

ss
 a

ll 
th

e 
p
ar

k;
 

·
 

E
n
su

re
 m

es
sa

ge
s 

o
n
 n

ew
 s

ig
n
in

g 
ar

e 
w

el
co

m
in

g 
an

d
 

fr
ie

n
d
ly

. 

Si
gn

in
g 

ar
o
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

ar
ea

 

·
 

Si
gn

ed
 f
ro

m
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

; 

·
 

Si
gn

ed
 f
ro

m
 I
n
gr

av
e 

R
o

ad
. 

·
 

Si
gn

in
g 

ad
eq

u
at

e,
 n

o
 a

ct
io

n
 r

e
q
u
ir

ed
. 

 

Page 46



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
22

 
  P
h
ys

ic
al

 A
cc

es
s 

 A
s 

th
e 

p
ri

m
e 

p
ar

k 
fo

r 
B

re
n
tw

o
o
d
 t

h
e 

si
te

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e 

as
 a

cc
es

si
b
le

 a
s 

p
o
ss

ib
le

 f
o
r 

a 
w

id
e 

ra
n
ge

 o
f 
p
eo

p
le

. 
 M

an
y 

vi
si

to
rs

 u
se

 t
h
is

 p
ar

k;
 f
o
r 

sp
o
rt

, 
vi

si
to

rs
 w

it
h 

p
h
ys

ic
al

 i
m

p
ai

rm
en

ts
, 

fa
m

ili
es

 w
it
h
 p

u
sh

ch
ai

rs
, 
yo

u
n
g 

ch
ild

re
n
, 
cy

cl
is

ts
 a

n
d
 o

f 
co

u
rs

e 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
s.

  
 

T
h
is

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
vi

si
to

rs
 m

ea
ns

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

p
ar

k 
is

 a
t 

ti
m

es
 v

er
y 

b
u
sy

. 
 P

ar
ti
cu

la
r 

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 m

u
st

 t
h
er

ef
o
re

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 a
cc

o
m

m
o
d
at

e 
th

es
e 

m
u
lt
ip

le
 

u
se

s.
 

  
 

  A
cc

es
s 

to
 t

h
e 

Si
te

 
 T

ab
le

 2
: 
 A

cc
es

s 
to

 t
h
e 

Si
te

 
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
A

ct
io

n
s 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 

P
u
b
lic

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

: 
  

·
 

B
u
s 

st
o
p
s 

o
n
 S

o
u
th

 D
ri

ve
 a

n
d
 W

o
o
d
m

an
 R

o
ad

 t
o
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 
p
ar

k;
 

·
 

B
u
s 

st
o
p
s 

o
n
 I
n
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 t
o
 t

h
e 

n
o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 
en

tr
an

ce
. 

C
yc

le
 R

o
u
te

s:
  

·
 

C
yc

le
 r

o
u
te

 t
h
ro

u
gh

 t
h
e 

p
ar

k;
 

·
 

N
o
 l
in

ki
n
g 

cy
cl

e 
ro

u
te

 o
u
ts

id
e 

o
f 
th

e 
p
ar

k.
 

R
o
ad

 C
ro

ss
in

gs
: 
 

·
 

Z
eb

ra
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

o
f 
H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

, 
so

u
th

 o
f 
M

o
u
n
t 

C
re

sc
en

t 
an

d
 c

lo
se

 t
o
 m

ai
n
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 

R
o
ad

; 

·
 

C
h
ic

an
e 

o
n
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 e
n
tr

an
ce

 n
ea

r 
to

 p
la

y 
ar

e
a;

 

·
 

Si
gh

t 
lin

es
 a

lo
n
g 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o

d
 R

o
ad

 a
re

 g
o
o

d
 w

it
h
 d

o
u
b
le

 y
e
llo

w
 l
in

es
 r

em
o
vi

n
g 

th
e 

h
az

ar
d
 o

f 
p
ar

ke
d
 c

ar
s;

 

·
 

P
el

ic
an

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
cl

o
se

 t
o
 E

n
tr

an
ce

 o
f 
p
ar

k 
o
n
 I
n
gr

av
e 

R
o

ad
; 

·
 

In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 i
s 

a 
b
u
sy

 r
o

ad
, 
b
u
t 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 f
o
o
tw

ay
 o

n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
ro

ad
; 

·
 

T
h
e 

en
tr

an
ce

s 
fr

o
m

 T
h
e 

A
ve

n
u
e 

ar
e 

le
ss

 w
el

l 
u
se

d
, 
b
u
t 

cl
ea

r 
p
at

h
s 

in
d
ic

at
e 

re
gu

la
r 

u
se

 b
y 

so
m

e 
vi

si
to

rs
. 
 T

h
er

e 
is

 a
 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 f
o
o
tw

ay
 a

lo
n
g 

T
h
e 

A
ve

n
u
e 

b
u
t 

th
is

 i
s 

ve
ry

 n
ar

ro
w

 i
n
 p

la
ce

s.
  

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

h
e 

b
ri

d
ge

 t
o
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
m

in
o
r 

ac
ce

ss
 

is
 i
n
 p

o
o
r 

co
n
d
it
io

n
. 
 T

h
er

ef
o
re

 a
cc

es
s 

th
ro

u
gh

 t
h
is

 r
o
u
te

 s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e 

en
co

u
ra

ge
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

b
ri

d
ge

 r
em

o
ve

d
. 

             

 
 

·
 C

lo
se

 m
in

o
r 

ac
ce

ss
 f
ro

m
 T

h
e 

A
ve

n
u
e,

 r
em

o
ve

 b
ri

d
ge

. 

 

Page 47



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
23

 
  A

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
D

is
ab

le
d
 V

is
it
o

rs
 

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 a

n
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

si
te

 f
o
r 

d
is

ab
le

d
 v

is
it
o
rs

 i
s 

im
p
o
rt

an
t 

fo
r 

th
is

 s
it
e.

  

T
h
e 

E
q
u
al

it
y 

A
ct

 2
01

0
 a

ls
o
 m

ea
n
s 

th
at

 t
h
er

e 
m

u
st

 b
e 

re
as

o
n
ab

le
 p

ro
vi

si
o
n
 

m
ad

e 
fo

r 
p
eo

p
le

 w
it
h
 d

is
ab

ili
ti
es

. 
  

  

  G
en

er
al

ly
 t

h
e 

si
te

 p
ro

vi
d
es

 g
o
o
d
 a

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
d
is

ab
le

d
 p

eo
p
le

 a
s 

th
e 

n
u
m

er
o
u
s 

p
at

h
s 

ar
e 

su
rf

ac
ed

 w
it
h 

ta
rm

ac
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

si
te

 i
s 

vi
rt

u
al

ly
 l
ev

el
, 
w

it
h
 

fe
w

 b
ar

ri
er

s 
an

d
 o

b
st

ru
ct

io
n
s.

  
T

h
er

e 
ar

e,
 h

o
w

ev
er

, 
so

m
e 

ar
ea

s 
w

h
ic

h 

w
ar

ra
n
t 

fu
rt

h
er

 a
tt

en
ti
o
n
 i
n
 o

rd
er

 t
o
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

si
te

 a
s 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 a

s 

p
o
ss

ib
le

.
 T

ab
le

 3
: 
A

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
D

is
ab

le
d
 V

is
it
o

rs

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

A
ct

io
n
s 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 

In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 E
n
tr

an
ce

 a
n
d
 C

ar
 P

ar
k:

  
 T

h
er

e 
is

 p
o
o
r 

d
is

ab
le

d
 a

cc
es

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e 

en
tr

an
ce

. 
 T

h
e 

is
su

es
 a

re
: 

·
 

B
o
th

 e
n
tr

an
ce

 p
at

h
s 

ei
th

er
 s

id
e 

ga
te

w
ay

 t
o
o
 n

ar
ro

w
; 

·
 

O
n
 n

o
rt

h
er

n
 s

id
e 

la
ck

 o
f 
d
ro

p
p
ed

 k
er

b
s 

cr
o
ss

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
 d

ri
ve

s 
to

 t
h
e 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

, 
tr

ee
 r

o
o

ts
 l
ift

in
g 

p
at

h
 a

n
d
 p

at
h
 t

o
o
 

n
ar

ro
w

; 

·
 

O
n
 s

o
u
th

er
n
 s

id
e 

th
e 

p
at

h
 i
s 

to
o
 n

ar
ro

w
. 
 A

 d
ro

p
p
ed

 k
er

b
 i
s 

p
re

se
n
t 

b
u
t 

th
is

 e
x
it
s 

d
ir

ec
tl

y 
in

to
 a

 p
ar

k
in

g 
b
ay

 w
h
ic

h
 

w
o
u
ld

 m
ak

e 
it

 u
n
u
sa

b
le

 f
o

r 
w

h
ee

lc
h
ai

r 
ac

ce
ss

; 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
tw

o
 d

is
ab

le
d
 p

ar
ki

n
g 

b
ay

s 
cl

o
se

 t
o
 t

h
e 

R
u
gb

y 
C

lu
b
 H

o
u
se

. 
 T

h
es

e 
p
ro

vi
d
e 

go
o

d
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 t
h
e 

C
lu

b
 H

o
u
se

 
b
u
t 

ac
ce

ss
 o

n
to

 t
h
e 

m
ai

n
 c

yc
le

 p
at

h
/s

u
rf

ac
ed

 p
at

h
 r

eq
u
ir

es
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

th
e 

ro
ad

 a
n
d
 t

h
er

e 
is

 n
o
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g.

 
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 E
n
tr

an
ce

s 
an

d
 C

ar
 P

ar
k
: 
 

 ·
 

T
h
e 

m
ai

n
 a

cc
es

s 
d
ri

ve
 i
s 

n
o
t 

su
it
ab

le
 f
o

r 
d
is

ab
le

d
, 
o
r 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
, 
ac

ce
ss

 a
n
d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e 

d
is

co
u
ra

ge
d
 f
ro

m
 

u
si

n
g 

th
e 

d
ri

ve
 a

s 
an

 a
cc

es
s 

ro
u
te

; 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 a
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

cc
es

s 
p
o
in

t 
ad

ja
ce

n
t 

to
 t

h
e 

d
ri

ve
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 a
 s

af
er

 r
o
u
te

 i
n
to

 t
h
e 

p
ar

k.
  
H

o
w

ev
er

 t
h
er

e 
is

 
n
o
 d

ro
p
p
ed

 k
er

b
 a

t 
th

is
 a

cc
es

s 
p
o
in

t 
. 
 T

h
er

e 
is

 a
 d

ro
p
p
e
d
 k

er
b
 n

ea
rl

y 
o
p
p
o
si

te
 a

n
d
 a

lt
h
o
u
gh

 t
h
is

 i
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

d
ri

ve
w

ay
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 a
 p

ro
p
er

ty
 i
t 

is
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y 

cl
o
se

 t
o
 t

h
e 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 b
e 

u
se

d
. 
T

h
er

e 
is

 a
 b

o
lla

rd
 i
n
 t

h
e 

ce
n
tr

e 
o
f 
th

e 
p
at

h
 w

h
ic

h
 r

ed
u
ce

s 
th

e 
w

id
th

; 

·
 

T
h
e 

ce
n
tr

al
 (

m
ai

n
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
) 

ac
ce

ss
 i
s 

fu
lly

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

, 
w

it
h
 a

 f
u
lly

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

 z
eb

ra
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

n
ea

rb
y.

  
T

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 r

o
u
te

 f
o
r 

d
is

ab
le

d
 p

eo
p
le

. 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 a
 d

ro
p
p
ed

 k
er

b
 o

n
 t

h
e 

so
u
th

er
n
m

o
st

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 (

p
la

y 
ar

ea
) 

b
u
t 

th
e 

ch
ic

an
e 

m
ay

 m
ak

e 
it
 m

o
re

 d
iff

ic
u
lt
 f
o
r 

d
is

ab
le

d
 u

se
rs

 t
o
 a

cc
es

s 
th

is
 r

o
u
te

, 
al

th
o
u
gh

 i
t 

is
 o

f 
su

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

w
id

th
; 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
3
 d

is
ab

le
d
 p

ar
ki

n
g 

b
ay

s 
cl

o
se

 t
o
 t

h
e 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
w

o
rk

s 
b
u
ild

in
g,

 w
it
h
 g

o
o
d
 a

cc
es

s 
fr

o
m

 h
er

e 
to

 t
h
e 

fo
rm

al
 a

n
d
 

Se
n
so

ry
 G

ar
d
en

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

m
ai

n
 p

ar
k.

 

  

·
 

Im
p
ro

ve
 a

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
d
is

ab
le

d
 v

is
it
o

rs
 a

s 
p
ar

t 
o
f 
w

id
er

 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

o
f 
ac

ce
ss

 
at

 I
n
gr

av
e 

R
o

ad
 e

n
tr

an
ce

, 
se

e 
P
la

n
 5

. 
       

·
 

P
ro

vi
d
e 

d
ro

p
p
ed

 k
er

b
 a

t 
p
ed

e
st

ri
an

 
ac

ce
ss

 a
d
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 m

ai
n
 d

ri
ve

 a
n
d
 

re
m

o
ve

 b
o
lla

rd
. 

    
 

 
   

Page 48



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
24

 
  A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
A

ct
io

n
s 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 

C
en

tr
al

 C
ar

 P
ar

k:
 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
5
 d

is
ab

le
d
 p

ar
ki

n
g 

b
ay

s 
in

 t
h
e 

so
u
th

 e
as

t 
co

rn
er

 o
f 
th

e 
ca

r 
p
ar

k;
 

·
 

A
th

o
u
gh

 t
h
is

 i
s 

go
o
d
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
, 
ac

ce
ss

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ki
n
g 

b
ay

s 
in

to
 t

h
e 

m
ai

n
 p

ar
k 

is
 d

iff
ic

u
lt

 d
u
e 

to
 s

te
p
s 

an
d
 l
ac

k 
o
f 

p
at

h
s 

an
d
 w

h
ee

lc
h
ai

r 
u
se

rs
 a

re
 r

eq
u
ir

ed
 t

o
 u

se
 t

h
e 

ca
r 

p
ar

k
. 

 O
ve

rf
lo

w
 C

ar
 P

ar
k:

 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
n
o
 b

ay
s 

m
ar

ke
d
 a

t 
al

l 
in

 t
h
is

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
an

d
 t

h
e 

su
rf

ac
e 

m
ak

es
 i
t 

d
iff

ic
u
lt
 f
o
r 

d
is

ab
le

d
 v

is
it
o
rs

 t
o
 u

se
. 

  C
af

é 
an

d
 T

o
ile

t 
A

re
a:

 

·
 

D
is

ab
le

d
 t

o
ile

t 
p
ro

vi
d
ed

 n
e
ar

 c
af

é 
b
u
t 

re
ta

in
e
r 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 o

n
 r

am
p
; 

·
 

P
av

ed
 p

at
h
s 

ar
o
u
n
d
 c

af
é 

in
 p

o
o
r 

co
n
d
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 u

n
-l
ev

el
, 
w

it
h
 s

te
p
s;

 

·
 

Sl
ig

h
t 

lip
 o

n
 c

af
é 

d
o
o
r 

en
tr

an
ce

; 

·
 

A
n
y 

st
ep

s 
sh

o
u
ld

 h
av

e 
h
an

d
ra

ils
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
o
se

 w
it
h
 l
im

it
ed

 m
o
b
ili

ty
. 

  Se
n
so

ry
 a

n
d
 F

o
rm

al
 G

ar
d
en

s:
 

·
 

T
h
e 

p
at

h
s 

th
ro

u
gh

 t
h
e 

fo
rm

al
 g

ar
d
en

s 
ar

e 
al

l 
su

rf
ac

ed
 a

n
d
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

go
o
d
 a

cc
es

s.
  

T
h
e 

o
n
ly

 a
re

a 
w

h
ic

h
 m

ay
 p

re
se

n
t 

d
iff

ic
u
lt
ie

s 
to

 s
o
m

e
 u

se
rs

 i
s 

th
e 

ce
n
tr

al
 c

ra
zy

 p
av

in
g 

ar
e
a,

 b
u
t 

th
is

 s
ec

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
at

h
 i
s 

sh
o
rt

. 
 S

o
m

e 
o
f 
th

e 
p
at

h
s 

ar
e 

in
 

p
o
o
r 

co
n
d
it
io

n
 w

it
h
 t

re
e 

ro
o
ts

 c
re

at
in

g 
an

 u
n
ev

en
 s

u
rf

ac
e;

 

·
 

G
o
o
d
 s

u
rf

ac
ed

 p
at

h
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 S
en

so
ry

 G
ar

d
en

. 
 S

e
at

in
g 

p
ro

vi
d
ed

 t
h
ro

u
gh

o
u
t,
 w

it
h
 b

ac
ks

 a
n
d
 a

rm
re

st
s.

 D
o
u
b
le

 g
at

es
 

p
ro

vi
d
e 

w
id

e 
en

tr
an

ce
. 
 

 M
ai

n
 P

at
h
s 

an
d
 C

yc
le

 P
at

h
: 

·
 

Fo
r 

o
n
e 

w
ay

 t
ra

ff
ic

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 w
id

th
 o

f 
9
0
0
m

m
 i
s 

re
co

m
m

en
d
ed

 o
r 

fo
r 

tw
o
 w

ay
 t

ra
ff
ic

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 w
id

th
 o

f 
1
8
0
0
m

m
 

is
 r

eq
u
ir

ed
.3
  
M

o
st

 o
f 
th

e 
p
at

h
s 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

m
in

im
u
m

 w
id

th
, 
th

e 
ex

ce
p
ti
o
n
 b

ei
n
g 

th
e 

p
at

h
 l
in

ki
n
g 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 c

yc
le

 r
o
u
te

 
to

 H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

p
la

y 
ar

ea
. 
 T

h
is

 p
at

h
 i
s 

al
so

 a
lm

o
st

 c
o
m

p
le

te
ly

 o
b
st

ru
ct

ed
 b

y 
b
am

b
o
o
; 
 

·
 

G
iv

en
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 
vi

si
to

rs
 a

n
d
 m

ix
 o

f 
u
se

rs
 i
n
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k,
 t

h
e 

w
id

es
t 

p
o
ss

ib
le

 p
at

h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e 

p
ro

vi
d
e
d
. 
 I
t 

is
 

re
co

m
m

en
d
ed

 t
h
at

 a
ll 

p
at

h
s 

ar
e 

a 
m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 
2
m

. 
 S

h
ar

e
d
 u

se
 w

it
h
 c

yc
le

s 
w

ill
 r

eq
u
ir

e 
gr

ea
te

r 
w

id
th

 a
n
d
 i
s 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y;
 

·
 

T
h
e 

p
at

h
 w

h
ic

h
 c

u
rr

en
tl
y 

lin
k
s 

th
e 

P
ar

km
o
b
ili

ty
 s

co
o
te

r 
to

 t
h
e 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 A

cc
es

s 
T

ra
il 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
m

o
ve

d
 w

h
en

 t
h
e 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 G

o
lf 

fa
ci

lit
y 

is
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

ed
. 
 A

 n
ew

 a
cc

es
s 

p
at

h
 i
s 

th
er

ef
o
re

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 l
in

k 
th

e 
cy

cl
e 

ro
u
te

 w
it
h
 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
. 

·
 

P
at

h
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 a
re

 s
h
o
w

n
 i
n
 P

la
n
 3

. 
 

 
·
 

Im
p
ro

ve
 d

is
ab

le
d
 a

cc
es

s 
th

ro
u
gh

 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o
 p

at
h
s 

ar
o
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

ca
fé

 a
re

a,
 s

ee
 P

la
n
 x

. 
  

·
 

P
ro

vi
d
e 

d
is

ab
le

d
 a

cc
es

s 
as

 p
ar

t 
o
f 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e 

ca
r 

p
ar

k
. 

  ·
 

Im
p
ro

ve
 d

is
ab

le
d
 a

cc
es

s 
th

ro
u
gh

 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o
 p

at
h
s 

ar
o
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

ca
fé

 a
re

a,
 s

ee
 P

la
n
 x

. 

·
 

R
et

ai
n
er

 k
er

b
 r

eq
u
ir

ed
 o

n
 r

am
p
 t

o
 

d
is

ab
le

d
 t

o
ile

t.
 

   

·
 

R
es

u
rf

ac
e 

p
at

h
s 

th
ro

u
gh

 f
o
rm

al
 

ga
rd

en
 a

s 
p
ar

t 
o
f 
w

id
er

 u
p
gr

ad
e 

p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 
   ·
 

R
es

u
rf

ac
e 

an
d
 w

id
en

 p
at

h
 w

h
ic

h
 l
in

ks
 

cy
cl

e 
p
at

h
 t

o
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

p
la

y 
ar

ea
. 

 

·
 

P
ro

vi
d
e 

n
ew

 p
at

h
 t

o
 l
in

k 
to

 
H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 i
f 
A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 G

o
lf 

p
ro

ce
ed

s.
 

        

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.s
en

so
ry

tr
u
st

.o
rg

.u
k/

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
/f
ac

ts
h
ee

ts
/o

u
td

o
o
r_

ip
.h

tm
l 
 

Page 49



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
25

 
  A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
A

ct
io

n
s 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 

B
en

ch
es

 a
n
d
 R

es
ti
n
g 

P
la

ce
s:

 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
b
en

ch
es

 a
n
d
 r

es
ti
n
g 

p
la

ce
s 

lo
ca

te
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k 
an

d
 m

o
st

 a
re

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

 t
o
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 i
m

p
ai

re
d
 p

eo
p
le

; 

·
 

A
ll 

b
en

ch
es

 s
h
o
u
ld

 h
av

e 
b
ac

ks
 a

n
d
 a

rm
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
em

 e
as

ie
r 

to
 u

se
; 

·
 

A
re

as
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 b
en

ef
it
 f
ro

m
 m

o
re

 b
en

ch
es

 a
re

 a
lo

n
g 

th
e 

en
tr

an
ce

 t
ra

ck
 f
ro

m
 I
n
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 a
n
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

al
 g

ar
d
en

 i
n
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r.
 

 B
o
w

lin
g 

L
aw

n
s 

·
 

A
 n

ew
 d

is
ab

le
d
 a

cc
es

s 
ra

m
p
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 i
n
st

al
le

d
 i
n
si

d
e 

th
e 

b
o

w
lin

g 
ar

e
a.

 

·
 

M
ai

n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 i
s 

cu
rr

en
t 

d
o
w

n
 a

 f
lig

h
t 

o
f 
st

ep
s.

  
 

·
 

Se
co

n
d
ar

y 
ac

ce
ss

 a
t 

C
lu

b
 H

o
u
se

 t
o
o
 n

ar
ro

w
 f
o
r 

d
is

ab
le

d
 a

cc
es

s.
 

·
 

C
re

at
e 

n
ew

 r
am

p
 a

t 
ex

is
ti
n
g 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 a

cc
e
ss

 a
n
d
 m

ak
e 

C
lu

b
 H

o
u
se

 e
n
tr

an
ce

 t
h
e 

m
ai

n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

, 
w

id
en

in
g 

p
at

h
s.

 
 

 ·
 

In
st

al
l 
fu

rt
h
er

 b
en

ch
es

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e 

si
te

, 
p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y 
al

o
n
g 

th
e 

en
tr

an
ce

 
d
ri

ve
 f
ro

m
 I
n
gr

av
e 

R
o

ad
 a

n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

al
 g

ar
d
en

s.
 

  ·
 

St
ep

s 
to

 b
e 

re
m

o
ve

d
 f
ro

m
 e

x
is

ti
n
g 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 a
n
d
 r

am
p
 

in
st

al
le

d
. 

·
 

M
ai

n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 t
o
 f
ac

ili
ty

 m
o

ve
d
 t

o
 

C
lu

b
 H

o
u
se

 e
n
tr

an
ce

 a
n
d
 w

id
en

 
p
at

h
s.

 

 C
yc

lin
g 

 C
yc

lin
g 

is
 p

er
m

it
te

d
 i
n 

th
e 

p
ar

k 
an

d
 t

h
er

e 
is

 a
 c

yc
le

 r
o
u
te

 w
h
ic

h 
lin

ks
 t

h
e 

m
ai

n
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 o
n
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 t
h
ro

u
gh

 t
h
e 

p
ar

k 
to

 t
h
e 

C
en

tr
al

 c
ar

 p
ar

k,
 a

n
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o

d
 R

o
ad

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
to

 l
in

k 
to

 t
h
e 

m
ai

n
 c

yc
le

 r
o
ut

e 
b
y 

th
e 

p
ad

d
lin

g 
p
o
o
ls

. 
 T

h
is

 r
o
u
te

 i
s 

se
gr

eg
at

ed
 a

lo
n
g 

b
o
th

 

o
f 
th

es
e 

le
n
gt

h
s,

 b
ut

 t
h
e 

se
gr

eg
at

io
n
 d

em
ar

ca
ti
o
n
 l
in

es
 a

re
 n

o
w

 w
o
rn

 a
n
d
 

re
q
u
ir

e 
re

p
ai

n
ti
n
g.

 

 T
h
er

e 
is

 a
ls

o
 a

 s
u
rf

ac
ed

 p
at

h
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

C
en

tr
al

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
to

 t
h
e 

In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 

en
tr

an
ce

 w
h
ic

h 
is

 u
se

d
 b

y 
cy

cl
is

ts
, 
b
u
t 

w
h
ic

h 
is

 n
o
t 

se
gr

eg
at

ed
. 

 T
h
e 

ro
u
te

s 
th

ro
u
gh

 t
h
e 

p
ar

k 
ar

e 
u
se

fu
l t

o
 c

o
n
n
ec

t 
th

e 
In

gr
av

e 
R

o
ad

 a
n
d
 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 s
af

el
y 

fo
r 

cy
cl

is
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
er

e 
is

 a
 b

en
ef

it
 i
n 

re
ta

in
in

g 
th

em
. 
 

 

Si
n
ce

 c
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
cy

cl
e 

ro
u
te

 g
u
id

an
ce

 o
n
 s

eg
re

ga
te

d
 c

yc
le

 r
o
ut

es
 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 u

p
d
at

ed
.4
  

T
h
e 

E
qu

al
it
y 

A
ct

 2
0
1
0
 a

ls
o
 r

eq
u
ir

es
 t

h
at

 a
ll 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
ar

e 

as
se

ss
ed

 f
o
r 

th
ei

r 
su

it
ab

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

d
is

ab
le

d
 v

is
it
o

rs
. 
 G

iv
en

 t
he

se
 c

h
an

ge
s 

an
d
 

th
e 

ne
ed

 f
o
r 

re
p
ai

n
ti
n
g,

 i
t 

is
 t

im
el

y 
to

 r
ea

ss
es

s 
th

e 
su

it
ab

ili
ty

 o
f 
th

e 
cy

cl
in

g 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 i
n
 o

rd
er

 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 a
ll 

vi
si

to
rs

 c
an

 s
af

el
y 

an
d
 c

o
n
ve

n
ie

n
tl
y 

u
se

 t
h
e 

p
at

h 
n
et

w
o
rk

. 

  
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
 L

o
ca

l 
T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

 N
o
te

 1
/1

2
, 
Sh

ar
ed

 U
se

 R
o
u
te

s 
fo

r 
P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
s 

an
d
 C

yc
lis

ts
, 
Se

p
te

m
b
er

 
2
0
1
2
, 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
fo

r 
T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

. 

Page 50



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
26

 
  Se

gr
eg

at
in

g 
cy

cl
is

ts
 f
ro

m
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s 

is
 a

 k
ey

 d
ec

is
io

n
. 
 P

re
vi

o
u
sl

y 
it
 w

as
 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

to
 s

eg
re

ga
te

 a
ll 

ro
u
te

s,
 b

u
t 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
bo

th
 

ad
va

n
ta

ge
s 

an
d
 d

is
ad

va
n
ta

ge
s 

to
 s

eg
re

ga
ti
o
n
. 
 S

eg
re

ga
ti
o
n
 c

an
 b

e 
u
se

fu
l 

w
h
er

e:
 

 ·
 

Fl
o
w

s 
ar

e 
lin

ea
r 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

to
o
 m

an
y 

ju
n
ct

io
n
s 

o
r 

cr
o
ss

in
gs

; 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
h
ig

h
 n

um
b
er

s 
o
f 
cy

cl
is

ts
; 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
h
ig

h
 n

um
b
er

s 
o
f 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 u
se

rs
; 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
h
ig

h
 n

um
b
er

s 
o
f 
n
o
n
-t

ra
ve

lli
n
g 

u
se

rs
, 
e.

g.
 p

eo
p
le

 

co
n
gr

eg
at

in
g.

 

 A
lt
h
o

u
gh

 c
yc

lin
g 

tr
af

fic
 f
lo

w
s 

ar
e 

n
o
t 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y 
h
ig

h,
 g

iv
en

 t
h
at

 t
h
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

h
ig

h
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 u
se

rs
, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 i
n
cl

u
d
e 

ch
ild

re
n
, 
in

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 

to
 t

h
e 

p
ro

vi
d
in

g 
fo

r 
d
is

ab
le

d
 v

is
it
o

rs
, 
it
 i
s 

re
co

m
m

en
d
ed

 t
h
at

 a
ll 

cy
cl

e 

ro
u
te

s 
ar

e 
se

gr
eg

at
ed

. 

 Su
ch

 s
eg

re
ga

ti
o
n
 h

as
 i
m

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 w

id
th

 o
f 
th

e 
ro

u
te

. 
 A

s 

se
gr

eg
at

in
g 

u
se

rs
 d

ec
re

as
es

 t
h
e 

w
id

th
 o

f 
ea

ch
 p

at
h
, w

id
er

 p
at

h
s 

ar
e 

re
q
u
ir

ed
. 
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
fo

r 
T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

 (
D

fT
) 

gu
id

el
in

es
5
 s

ta
te

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

m
in

im
u
m

 e
ff
ec

ti
ve

 w
id

th
 r

eq
u
ir

ed
 i
s 

2
m

 f
o
r 

ea
ch

 u
se

r 
gr

o
u
p
, 
i.e

. 
a 

p
at

h 
o
f 

4
m

 w
id

th
.  

A
 w

id
th

 o
f 
1
.5

 f
o
r 

ea
ch

 u
se

r 
gr

o
u
p
 m

ay
 b

e 
p
o
ss

ib
le

 f
o
r 

sh
o
rt

 

se
ct

io
n
s 

b
ut

 w
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d
ed

 f
o
r 

lo
n
ge

r 
le

n
gt

h
s 

o
f 
p
at

h
, 

es
p
ec

ia
lly

 g
iv

en
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 a

cc
o
m

m
o
d
at

e 
d
is

ab
le

d
 v

is
it
o

rs
. 

 D
fT

 g
u
id

el
in

es
 a

ls
o
 s

ta
te

 t
ha

t 
cy

cl
is

ts
 s

h
o
u
ld

 h
av

e 
p
ri

o
ri

ty
 w

h
er

e 
th

e 
ro

u
te

 

cr
o
ss

es
 p

ri
va

te
 a

cc
es

se
s 

to
 p

ro
p
er

ti
es

. 
 T

h
is

 h
as

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

re
le

va
n
t 

to
 t

h
e 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

o
f 
ac

ce
ss

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 I
n
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 e
nt

ra
n
ce

 w
h
ic

h
 c

ro
ss

es
 t

h
e 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
 L

o
ca

l 
T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

 N
o
te

 1
/1

2
, 
Sh

ar
ed

 U
se

 R
o
u
te

s 
fo

r 
P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
s 

an
d
 C

yc
lis

ts
, 
Se

p
te

m
b
er

 
2
0
1
2
, 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
fo

r 
T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

, 
p
ar

a 
7
.5

7
. 

d
ri

ve
w

ay
s 

o
f 
th

e 
p
ar

k 
lo

d
ge

s.
 H

o
w

ev
er

, 
cy

cl
e 

ro
ut

es
 c

an
 o

n
ly

 b
e 

si
gn

ed
 t

o
 

gi
ve

 c
yc

lis
ts

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

t 
a 

cr
o
ss

in
g 

if 
th

e 
ro

u
te

 i
s 

o
n
 a

 r
o
ad

 h
um

p
.6
  
 

 T
h
is

 o
p
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e 

m
o
re

 e
x
p
en

si
ve

 a
nd

 i
t 

is
 c

o
n
si

d
er

ed
 w

o
u
ld

 c
au

se
 

su
b
st

an
ti
al

 i
n
co

n
ve

n
ie

n
ce

 t
o
 t

h
e 

re
si

d
en

ts
 i
n
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k 
lo

d
ge

s.
  

It
 m

ay
 a

ls
o
 

h
av

e 
sa

fe
ty

 i
m

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

as
 t

h
e 

re
si

d
en

ts
 w

o
u
ld

 h
av

e 
to

 r
em

em
b
er

 t
h
at

 t
h
ey

 

d
o
 n

o
t 

h
av

e 
p
ri

o
ri

ty
 w

h
en

 e
n
te

ri
n
g 

o
r 

ex
it
in

g 
th

ei
r 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 a

nd
 w

o
u
ld

 

al
so

 n
ee

d
 t

o
 w

ai
t 

o
n
 t

h
e 

ac
ce

ss
 d

ri
ve

 i
f 
vi

si
to

rs
 w

er
e 

cr
o
ss

in
g,

 p
o
te

nt
ia

lly
 

ca
u
si

n
g 

tr
af

fic
 i
ss

u
es

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t

he
 I
n
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 e
nt

ra
n
ce

. 

 It
 i
s 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

sa
fe

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
is

 f
o
r 

th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 d

ri
ve

w
ay

s 
to

 

re
ta

in
 p

ri
o
ry

, 
w

it
h 

no
 h

um
p
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

, 
ho

w
ev

er
, 
re

q
ui

re
 c

le
ar

 s
ig

n
in

g 
to

 

en
su

re
 a

ll 
u
se

rs
, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g 
th

o
se

 w
it
h
 d

is
ab

ili
ti
es

, 
ar

e 
cl

ea
r 

th
at

 t
h
e 

ro
u
te

 

cr
o
ss

es
 a

 p
ri

va
te

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d
 t

h
at

 t
h
ey

 (
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
s,

 c
yc

lis
ts

 a
n
d
 d

is
ab

le
d
 

vi
si

to
rs

) 
d
o
 n

o
t 

h
av

e 
p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d
 t

h
at

 c
ar

s 
co

u
ld

 b
e 

en
te

ri
n
g 

th
e 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

. 

 T
h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

fo
rm

 o
f 
se

gr
eg

at
io

n
, 
w

it
h
 a

 w
h
it
e 

lin
e,

 i
s 

pr
ef

er
ab

le
 f
o

r 

d
is

ab
le

d
 p

eo
p
le

 i
n
 t

h
at

 it
 d

o
es

 n
o
t 

cr
ea

te
 a

 t
ri

p
 h

az
ar

d
 o

r 
b
ar

ri
er

 t
o
 c

ro
ss

 

w
it
h
 a

 w
h
ee

lc
h
ai

r.
  

H
o
w

ev
er

, 
it
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e 

le
ss

 e
ff
ec

ti
ve

 a
s 

a 
m

ea
n
s 

o
f 

se
gr

eg
at

io
n
 d

u
e 

to
 u

se
rs

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
th

e 
lin

e 
o
r 

th
e 

m
ar

ki
n
gs

 n
o
t 

b
ei

n
g 

cl
ea

r 

to
 t

h
e 

d
is

ab
le

d
 u

se
r 

th
em

se
lv

es
. 
 C

le
ar

 s
ig

n
in

g 
ar

o
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k 
is

 t
h
er

ef
o
re

 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 a

ll 
u
se

rs
 a

re
 c

le
ar

 w
h
ic

h
 p

at
h
s 

ar
e 

cy
cl

e 
ro

u
te

s.
 

  
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
 D

ir
ec

ti
o
n
 3

4
(2

) 
T

ra
ff
ic

 S
ig

n
s 

R
eg

u
la

ti
o
n
s 

an
d
 G

en
er

al
 D

ir
ec

ti
o
n
s 

(2
0
0
2
).

 

Page 51



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
27

 
  T

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g 

p
at

h
s 

an
d
 t

h
ei

r 
su

it
ab

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

cy
cl

in
g 

is
 a

ss
es

se
d
 i
n
 T

ab
le

 4
. 

 Fr
o
m

 t
h
is

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

it
 i
s 

p
ro

p
o

se
d
 t

h
at

 o
n
e 

m
ai

n
 c

yc
lin

g 
ro

u
te

 t
h
ro

u
gh

 

th
e 

p
ar

k 
is

 p
ro

vi
d
ed

, 
w

it
h 

u
p
gr

ad
es

 a
s 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
n
ew

 g
u
id

el
in

es
 a

n
d
 

in
 c

o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
E
q
ua

lit
ie

s 
A

ct
 2

01
0
.  

T
h
is

 i
s 

sh
o
w

n
 i
n 

P
la

n 
3
. 

                         

Si
gn

in
g 

o
f 
th

e 
ro

u
te

 i
s 

al
so

 i
m

p
o
rt

an
t 

so
 t

h
at

 a
ll 

u
se

rs
 k

n
o
w

 w
he

re
 c

yc
lin

g 

is
 p

er
m

it
te

d
 a

n
d
 w

h
er

e 
it
 i
s 

n
o
t,
 i
n
 o

rd
er

 t
o
 a

vo
id

 c
o
n
fli

ct
 a

n
d
 c

re
at

e 
sa

fe
 

co
n
d
it
io

n
s.

  
T

h
e 

ro
u
te

 i
s 

no
t 

a 
h
ig

h
w

ay
,7
 t

h
er

ef
o
re

 t
h
e 

ro
u
te

 d
o
es

 n
o
t 

n
ee

d
 

to
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h 

th
e 

st
ri

ct
 s

ig
n
in

g 
re

q
u
ir

em
en

ts
 a

s 
se

t 
o
u
t 

b
y 

th
e 

D
fT

. 
 

H
o
w

ev
er

, 
it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e 

ad
vi

sa
b
le

 t
o
 f
o
llo

w
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

 t
h
is

 a
re

a,
 s

h
o
w

n
 

in
 t

h
e 

d
ia

gr
am

 b
el

o
w

.8
 

    
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
 A

s 
th

e 
p
at

h
 i
s 

n
o
t 

a 
d
es

ig
n
at

ed
 h

ig
h
w

ay
, 
is

 n
o
t 

a 
d
ef

in
it
iv

e 
ri

gh
t 

o
f 
w

ay
 a

n
d
 h

as
 n

o
t 

b
ee

n
 

d
es

ig
n
at

ed
 u

n
d
er

 t
h
e 

C
yc

le
 T

ra
ck

s 
A

ct
 1

9
8
4
, 
th

e 
ro

u
te

 r
em

ai
n
s 

a 
p
er

m
is

si
ve

 c
yc

le
 r

o
u
te

. 
8
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
fo

r 
T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

 L
o
ca

l T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 N
o
te

 2
/0

8
 C

yc
le

 I
n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 D
es

ig
n
 a

n
d
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ig

n
s 

M
an

u
al

 C
h
ap

te
r 

3
, 
Se

ct
io

n
 1

7
, 
C

yc
le

 F
ac

ili
ti
es

. 

Page 52



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
28

 
   T

ab
le

 4
: 
C

yc
lin

g 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

A
ct

io
n
s 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 

In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 E
n
tr

an
ce

 t
o
 C

en
tr

al
 C

ar
 P

ar
k
: 
 

·
 

B
et

w
ee

n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 a
n
d
 e

n
d
 o

f 
h
o
u
se

s/
R

u
gb

y 
C

lu
b
 H

o
u
se

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

is
su

es
 a

s 
d
et

ai
le

d
 i
n
 

th
e 

d
is

ab
le

d
 a

cc
es

s 
as

se
ss

m
en

t:
 b

o
th

 e
n
tr

an
ce

 p
at

h
s 

to
o
 n

ar
ro

w
 f
o
r 

sh
ar

ed
 u

se
 (

ap
p
ro

x
. 
1
m

),
 o

n
 

n
o
rt

h
er

n
 s

id
e 

la
ck

 o
f 
d
ro

p
p
ed

 k
er

b
s 

cr
o
ss

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
 d

ri
ve

s 
to

 t
h
e 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

, 
tr

ee
 r

o
o

ts
 l
ift

in
g 

p
at

h
, 
o
n
 s

o
u
th

er
n
 s

id
e 

a 
d
ro

p
p
ed

 k
er

b
 i
s 

p
re

se
n
t 

b
u
t 

th
is

 e
x
it
s 

d
ir

ec
tl

y 
in

to
 a

 p
ar

ki
n
g 

b
ay

; 

·
 

B
et

w
ee

n
 e

n
d
 o

f 
h
o
u
se

s/
R

u
gb

y 
C

lu
b
 H

o
u
se

 c
ar

 p
ar

k
 p

at
h
 i
s 

2
.5

m
 w

id
e,

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s 

in
su

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

fo
r 

sh
ar

ed
 u

se
; 

·
 

P
at

h
 c

ro
ss

es
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 t
o
 O

ve
rf

lo
w

 c
ar

 p
ar

k.
  

G
iv

e 
p
ri

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 c

ar
s 

an
d
 m

ar
k 

gi
ve

 w
ay

 m
ar

ki
n
gs

 
o
n
 c

yc
le

 p
at

h
; 

·
 

P
at

h
 b

et
w

ee
n
 O

ve
rf

lo
w

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
an

d
 C

en
tr

al
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

is
 t

o
o
 n

ar
ro

w
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s 

a 
ke

y 
ro

u
te

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

o
n
ly

 r
o
u
te

 b
y 

w
h
ic

h
 d

is
ab

le
d
 v

is
it

o
rs

 c
an

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 p

ar
k 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e 

C
en

tr
al

 c
ar

 p
ar

k
 (

se
e 

P
la

n
 x

).
  

It
 m

ay
 n

o
t 

b
e 

p
o
ss

ib
le

 t
o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
e 

fu
ll 

re
co

m
m

e
n
d
ed

 w
id

th
 o

f 
4
m

 d
u
e 

b
u
t 

th
e 

p
at

h
 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e 

w
id

en
in

g 
to

 t
h
e 

fu
lle

st
 e

x
te

n
t 

p
o
ss

ib
le

; 

·
 

T
h
e 

sh
o
rt

 l
in

ki
n
g 

sp
u
r 

o
n
to

 t
h
e 

m
ai

n
 c

yc
le

 p
at

h
 a

ls
o
 n

ee
d
s 

to
 b

e 
w

id
en

ed
 a

n
d
 s

eg
re

ga
te

d
. 
 

 C
en

tr
al

 C
ar

 P
ar

k 
to

 H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 M
ai

n
 P

e
d
es

tr
ia

n
 E

n
tr

an
ce

: 
 

·
 

T
h
e 

cy
cl

e 
p
at

h
 i
s 

4
.5

m
 w

id
e;

 

·
 

Se
gr

eg
at

io
n
 w

h
it
e 

lin
in

g 
re

q
u
ir

es
 r

ea
p
p
ly

in
g 

th
ro

u
gh

o
u
t.

 
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
o
f 
O

th
er

 P
at

h
s:

 

·
 

T
h
e 

p
at

h
 f
ro

m
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
is

 c
u
rr

en
tl
y 

m
ar

ke
d
 a

s 
a 

se
gr

eg
at

ed
 c

yc
le

 r
o
u
te

. 
H

o
w

ev
er

, 
th

is
 p

at
h
 i
s 

o
n
ly

 2
.5

-3
m

 w
id

e 
an

d
 t

h
er

ef
o
re

 i
s 

o
f 
in

su
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

w
id

th
. 
 C

yc
lis

ts
 c

an
 i
n
 a

n
y 

ca
se

 g
ai

n
 a

cc
es

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e 

m
ai

n
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

n
o
 l
es

s 
co

n
ve

n
ie

n
t 

th
an

 e
n
te

ri
n
g 

th
ro

u
gh

 t
h
e 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 c
ar

 p
ar

k;
 

·
 

A
ll 

o
th

er
 r

o
u
te

s,
 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g 
th

ro
u
gh

 t
h
e 

fo
rm

al
 g

ar
d
en

 a
n
d
 p

at
h
s 

lin
ki

n
g 

to
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
, 
ar

e 
o
f 

in
su

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

w
id

th
 a

n
d
 t

h
er

ef
o
re

 c
yc

lin
g 

sh
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
es

e 
p
at

h
s.

 
 C

yc
le

 S
ig

n
in

g:
 

·
 

C
o

n
si

st
en

t 
si

gn
in

g 
is

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ro
u
te

 a
n
d
 o

n
 a

p
p
ro

ac
h
es

, 
as

 s
h
o
w

n
 o

n
 p

re
vi

o
u
s 

p
ag

e;
 

·
 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e 
o
ri

en
ta

ti
o
n
 b

o
ar

d
s 

sh
o
u
ld

 c
le

ar
ly

 s
h
o
w

 t
h
e 

cy
cl

e 
ro

u
te

. 

  

·
 

Im
p
ro

ve
 a

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
cy

cl
in

g 
as

 p
ar

t 
o
f 
w

id
er

 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

o
f 
ac

ce
ss

 a
t 

In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 e
n
tr

an
ce

; 
 

·
 

W
id

en
 p

at
h
 b

et
w

ee
n
 e

n
d
 o

f 
h
o
u
se

s/
R

u
gb

y 
C

lu
b
 H

o
u
se

 c
ar

 
p
ar

k 
to

 4
m

 a
n
d
 i
n
st

al
l 
se

gr
eg

at
io

n
 m

ar
ki

n
gs

. 

·
 

M
ak

e 
p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 c
le

ar
 w

h
er

e 
cy

cl
e 

p
at

h
 c

ro
ss

es
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 t
o
 

O
ve

rf
lo

w
 c

ar
 p

ar
k.

  
G

iv
e 

w
ay

 m
ar

ki
n
gs

 o
n
 c

yc
le

 p
at

h
, 

w
ar

n
in

g 
si

gn
s 

o
n
 b

o
th

 c
yc

le
 p

at
h
 a

n
d
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 t
o
 c

ar
 p

ar
k.

 

·
 

W
id

en
 p

at
h
 b

et
w

ee
n
 O

ve
rf

lo
w

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
an

d
 C

en
tr

al
 c

ar
 

p
ar

k 
to

 4
m

 (
o
r 

w
id

es
t 

ex
te

n
t 

p
o
ss

ib
le

),
 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g 
sh

o
rt

 
sp

u
r 

to
 l
in

k 
w

it
h
 t

h
e 

m
ai

n
 c

yc
le

 r
o
u
te

 a
n
d
 s

eg
re

ga
te

 w
it
h
 

w
h
it
e 

lin
in

g.
 

    

·
 

R
ea

p
p
ly

 s
e
gr

eg
at

io
n
 w

h
it
e 

lin
in

g.
 

 
 ·
 

R
em

o
ve

 s
e
gr

eg
at

io
n
 w

h
it
e 

lin
in

g 
fr

o
m

 c
u
rr

en
t 

cy
cl

e 
p
at

h
 

lin
ki

n
g 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 w
it
h
 P

ad
d
lin

g 
P
o
o

ls
 a

n
d
 m

ak
e 

p
at

h
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 o

n
ly

; 

·
 

Si
gn

in
g 

to
 i
n
d
ic

at
e 

th
at

 c
yc

lin
g 

is
 n

o
t 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 o

n
 o

th
er

 
p
at

h
s.

 
 

   

·
 

In
st

al
l 
ad

d
it
io

n
al

 s
ig

n
in

g;
 

·
 

In
cl

u
d
e 

cy
cl

e 
ro

u
te

 o
n
 o

ri
en

ta
ti
o
n
 b

o
ar

d
s.

 

 
 

Page 53



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
29

 
  C

ar
 P

ar
ks

 
 T

h
e 

th
re

e 
m

ai
n
 c

ar
 p

ar
ks

 (
C

en
tr

al
, 
R

u
gb

y 
C

lu
b 

H
o
u
se

 a
n
d
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
) 

ar
e 

ge
n
er

al
ly

 i
n
 g

o
o
d
 o

rd
er

. 
 T

h
e 

co
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
w

h
it
e 

lin
in

g 
an

d
 s

u
rf

ac
in

g 

re
q
u
ir

es
 m

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g 

an
d
 r

ep
ai

r 
as

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

 T
h
e 

m
ai

n
 i
ss

u
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

ca
r 

p
ar

ki
n
g 

is
 t

h
e 

co
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
o
ve

rf
lo

w
 c

ar
 

p
ar

k.
  

T
h
is

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
ca

n
 h

o
ld

 3
0
0 

ca
rs

 a
n
d
, 
w

h
ile

 t
er

m
ed

 t
h
e 

‘o
ve

rf
lo

w
’, 

th
is

 

ca
r 

p
ar

k 
is

 c
o
n
st

an
tl
y 

u
se

d
 b

y 
vi

si
to

rs
. 
 W

h
en

 t
h
er

e 
ar

e 
ev

en
ts

 a
t 

th
e 

p
ar

k 

th
is

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
is

 e
ss

en
ti
al

 t
o
 a

cc
o
m

m
o
d
at

e 
vi

si
to

rs
 a

n
d
, 
as

 n
ew

 a
tt

ra
ct

io
n
s 

ar
e 

in
st

al
le

d
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

th
e 

A
d
ve

n
tu

re
 G

o
lf 

an
d
 W

at
er

 P
ar

k,
 t

h
is

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
w

ill
 

b
e 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 o

n
 a

 d
ai

ly
 b

as
is

. 

   

A
t 

p
re

se
n
t 

th
is

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
d
o
es

 n
o
t 

re
fle

ct
 w

el
l o

n
 t

h
e 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
an

d
 i
s 

no
t 

a 

q
u
al

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
y 

fo
r 

vi
si

to
rs

. T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
p
ile

s 
o
f 
w

as
te

 (
ru

b
b
le

 a
n
d
 t

re
e 

w
as

te
) 

in
 t

h
e 

ca
r 

p
ar

k 
an

d
 t

h
e 

su
rf

ac
in

g 
is

 p
o
o

r.
  
T

h
is

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
re

q
u
ir

es
 l
ev

el
lin

g 

an
d
 s

u
rf

ac
in

g 
al

o
n
g 

w
it
h
 o

th
er

 w
o
rk

s.
  

 It
 i
s 

al
so

 p
ro

p
o
se

d
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
is

 e
x
te

n
d
ed

. 
 T

h
er

e 

is
 a

 t
ri

an
gu

la
r 

h
ed

ge
d
 a

re
a 

o
n
 t

h
e 

ea
st

er
n
 s

id
e,

 w
h
ic

h
 is

 c
u
rr

en
tl
y 

u
se

d
 a

s 
a 

d
u
m

p
in

g 
ar

ea
.  

T
h
is

 a
re

a 
is

 u
n
si

gh
tl
y 

an
d
 i
s 

n
o
t 

cu
rr

en
tl
y 

in
 u

se
.  

T
h
e 

ca
r 

p
ar

k 
si

ze
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 i
n
to

 t
h
is

 a
re

a.
 

  A
ct

io
n
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ca
r 

p
ar

ks
 a

re
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n 

T
ab

le
 5

.  
A

lt
h
o
u
gh

 t
h
es

e 
d
o
 n

o
t 

al
l 

re
la

te
 t

o
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d
 s

o
m

e 
ar

e 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 g

en
er

al
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
, t

h
ey

 

ar
e 

in
cl

u
d
ed

 h
er

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
co

n
ve

n
ie

n
ce

 o
f 
lis

ti
n
g 

th
e 

ac
ti
o
n
s 

in
 o

n
e 

p
la

ce
. 

 

T
ab

le
 5

: 
C

ar
 P

ar
ks

 –
 A

ct
io

n
s 

 A
re

a 
A

ct
io

n
s 

R
u
gb

y 
C

lu
b
 C

ar
 P

ar
k
 

·
 

T
h
is

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
h
as

 b
ee

n
 i
m

p
ro

ve
d
 i
n
 t

h
e 

la
st

 f
ew

 y
ea

rs
. 
N

o
 a

ct
io

n
s 

re
q
u
ir

ed
. 

C
en

tr
al

 C
ar

 P
ar

k
 

·
 

R
em

o
ve

 b
o
lla

rd
s 

ad
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 p

at
h
 w

h
ic

h
 r

u
n
s 

al
o
n
gs

id
e
 o

ve
rf

lo
w

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
(a

s 
p
ar

t 
o
f 
cy

cl
e 

p
at

h
 

w
id

en
in

g)
; 

·
 

B
o
lla

rd
s 

at
 b

as
e
 o

f 
sl

o
p
e 

b
y 

ch
an

gi
n
g 

ro
o

m
s 

to
 p

re
ve

n
t 

ca
rs

 r
o
lli

n
g 

o
n
to

 f
o
o
tw

ay
 a

n
d
 i
n
to

 
b
u
ild

in
g;

 
   

O
ve

rf
lo

w
 C

ar
 P

ar
k
 

·
 

L
ev

el
lin

g 
an

d
 s

u
rf

ac
in

g 
·
 C

o
p
p
ic

e 
an

d
 r

ep
la

n
t 

h
ed

ge
 ·

 R
em

o
ve

 d
u
m

p
ed

 w
as

te
 ·

 P
ai

n
t 

en
tr

an
ce

 g
at

e 
b
la

ck
. 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 C
ar

 
P
ar

k 
 

·
 

R
em

o
ve

 b
as

ke
tb

al
l 
n
et

 a
d
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 S

ka
te

 P
ar

k
; 

·
 

L
o
w

er
 h

ed
ge

 a
d
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 S

ka
te

 P
ar

k 
to

 1
.8

m
; 

·
 

R
e-

fe
n
ce

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
w

o
rk

s 
co

m
p
o
u
n
d
 w

it
h
 c

lo
se

 b
o
ar

d
ed

 f
en

ci
n
g 

to
 p

re
ve

n
t 

vi
ew

in
g 

in
to

 c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
; 

·
 

P
la

n
t 

4
 t

re
es

 i
n
 r

ai
se

d
 i
sl

an
d
; 

·
 

P
ru

n
e/

re
-p

la
n
t 

o
ve

rg
ro

w
n
 s

h
ru

b
 b

ed
 o

n
 e

as
te

rn
 s

id
e 

o
f 
C

o
u
n
ci

l 
w

o
rk

s 
co

m
p
o
u
n
d
 w

h
en

 f
en

ci
n
g 

in
st

al
le

d
; 

·
 

E
x
te

n
d
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

in
to

 h
ed

ge
d
 c

o
m

p
o
u
n
d
. 

Page 54



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
30

 
  G

o
o
d
 D

es
ig

n
 a

n
d
 I
n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 K
in

g 
G

eo
rg

e’
s 

is
 a

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

 w
it
h
 d

is
ti
n
ct

 a
re

as
. 
 T

he
 l
ar

ge
st

 p
ar

t 
o
f 
th

e 

p
ar

k 
is

 t
ak

en
 u

p 
w

it
h 

sp
o
rt

s 
p
it
ch

es
.  

A
lt
h
o
u
gh

 w
el

l-
u
se

d
 b

y 
sp

o
rt

s 
cl

u
b
s,

 

th
e 

ge
n
er

al
 p

u
b
lic

 d
o
 n

o
t 

us
e 

th
es

e 
ar

ea
s 

h
ea

vi
ly

, 
ap

ar
t 

fr
o
m

 s
o
m

e 
d
o
g 

w
al

ke
rs

. 
  

 T
h
e 

sm
al

le
r 

ar
ea

 o
f 
th

e 
si

te
 i
s 

th
e 

fo
rm

al
 g

ar
d
en

s 
an

d
 o

th
er

 f
ac

ili
ti
es

 a
n
d
 

th
es

e 
re

ce
iv

e 
th

e 
h
ea

vi
es

t 
u
se

. 

 A
cc

es
s 

an
d
 c

ar
 p

ar
ki

n
g 

is
 r

at
io

n
al

ly
 l
ai

d
 o

u
t,
 w

it
h 

ca
r 

p
ar

ks
 i
n
 c

o
n
ve

n
ie

nt
 

lo
ca

ti
o
n
s.

  
T

he
 p

at
h
s 

ar
e 

o
f 
go

o
d
 q

u
al

it
y 

th
ro

u
gh

o
u
t 

an
d
, 
ap

ar
t 

fr
o
m

 s
o
m

e 

m
in

o
r 

ex
ce

pt
io

n
s 

as
 l
is

te
d
 p

re
vi

o
u
sl

y,
 l
in

k 
th

e 
p
ar

k 
ad

eq
u
at

el
y.

 

 T
h
e 

gr
ea

te
st

 a
re

a 
o
f 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 f
o
r 

th
e 

p
ar

k 
in

 t
er

m
s 

o
f 
ge

n
er

al
 

d
es

ig
n
 i
s 

to
 u

pd
at

e 
ag

ei
n
g 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 a
n
d
 f
ac

ili
ti
es

 a
n
d
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
a 

si
n
gl

e 
d
es

ig
n
 s

ta
n
d
ar

d
 a

cr
o
ss

 t
h
e 

w
ho

le
 p

ar
k.

 

 In
 s

ev
er

al
 a

re
as

 i
t 

is
 c

le
ar

 t
h
at

 s
ig

n
in

g,
 b

o
lla

rd
s,

 f
en

ci
ng

 e
tc

. 
h
av

e 
b
ee

n 

ad
d
ed

 i
n 

an
 a

d
 h

o
c 

m
an

n
er

, 
an

d
 p

er
h
ap

s 
w

it
ho

u
t 

gr
ea

t 
co

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 f
o
r 

th
e 

o
ve

ra
ll 

d
es

ig
n
 o

f 
th

e 
p
ar

k.
  
 T

h
is

 i
s 

u
n
d
er

st
an

d
ab

le
 d

u
e 

to
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 

re
sp

o
n
d
 t

o
 p

ar
ti
cu

la
r 

is
su

es
 a

s 
th

ey
 a

ri
se

 o
r 

d
u
e 

to
 b

ud
ge

t 
lim

it
at

io
n
s.

 

H
o
w

ev
er

, 
w

h
en

 t
h
is

 i
n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t,
 t

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e 

d
o
n
e 

in
 k

ee
p
in

g 
w

it
h
 t

h
e 

d
es

ig
n
 s

ty
le

 o
f 
th

e 
p
ar

k.
 

 So
m

e 
tr

ee
s 

an
d
 a

re
as

 o
f 
sh

ru
b
s 

an
d
 b

ed
d
in

g 
h
av

e 
b
ec

o
m

e 
o
ve

rg
ro

w
n
 o

r 

th
e 

p
la

nt
s 

o
ve

r-
m

at
u
re

 a
n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 n

o
w

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
m

o
re

 in
te

n
si

ve
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 

o
r 

re
p
la

ce
m

en
t.
  

A
 m

o
re

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

d
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
o
f 
re

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
f 
sh

ru
b
s 

w
o
u
ld

 e
n
su

re
 t

he
 l
o
n
ge

vi
ty

 o
f 
th

e 
p
la

n
ti
n
g 

an
d
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

p
ar

k 

co
n
ti

n
u
es

 t
o
 m

ai
nt

ai
n
 i
ts

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n
d
ar

d
 o

f 
vi

su
al

 a
pp

ea
l f

o
r 

th
e 

vi
si

to
r.

 

  T
h
e 

ke
y 

ar
ea

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

ar
e 

se
t 

o
u
t 

in
 T

ab
le

 6
. 

               

  
 

Page 55



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
31

 
  T

ab
le

 6
: 
G

o
o
d
 D

es
ig

n
, 
M

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d
 I
n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 
 A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n
s 

Fo
rm

al
 

G
ar

d
en

s 
  

·
 

Sh
ru

b
s 

n
ex

t 
to

 p
ad

d
lin

g 
p
o
o
ls

 a
re

 o
ve

rg
ro

w
n
. 
 T

h
in

 s
h
ru

b
s 

an
d
 r

ep
la

n
t,

 r
e-

sh
ap

e 
h
o
lly

; 

·
 

Im
p
ro

ve
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
- 

ti
d
y 

sh
ru

b
 b

ed
 o

n
 n

o
rt

h
er

n
 s

id
e,

 r
ep

la
ce

 l
it
te

r 
b
in

, 
re

m
o
ve

 b
o
lla

rd
s,

 r
ep

la
ce

 k
er

b
in

g;
 

·
 

P
la

n
t 

b
u
lb

s 
u
n
d
er

 t
re

es
 i
n
 n

ew
 a

ve
n
u
e 

fr
o
m

 H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 e
n
tr

an
ce

; 

·
 

In
st

al
l 
m

o
re

 b
en

ch
es

 i
n
 f
o
rm

al
 g

ar
d
en

s 
an

d
 m

o
ve

 e
x
is

ti
n
g 

b
en

ch
es

 a
w

ay
 f
ro

m
 t

re
es

 t
o
 l
im

it
 l
ev

el
s 

o
f 
d
eb

ri
s;

 

·
 

R
e-

su
rf

ac
e 

al
l 
p
at

h
s;

 

·
 

R
ep

la
ce

 o
ld

-s
ty

le
 l
it
te

r 
b
in

s 
w

it
h
 b

la
ck

 b
in

s;
 

·
 

L
ift

 l
o
w

er
 b

ra
n
ch

es
 o

f 
al

l 
tr

ee
s.

 

Se
n
so

ry
 

G
ar

d
en

 
 

·
 

R
ed

u
ce

 h
ei

gh
t 

o
f 
h
o
lly

 h
ed

ge
 t

o
 a

n
d
 r

em
o
ve

 c
h
ai

n
-l
in

k 
fe

n
ce

 i
n
 t

h
e 

h
ed

ge
 2

m
; 

·
 

In
st

al
l 
se

co
n
d
 e

n
tr

an
ce

/e
x
it
; 

·
 

R
em

o
ve

 c
o
n
ife

r 
b
eh

in
d
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
w

o
rk

s 
b
u
ild

in
g 

an
d
 c

ro
w

n
 l
ift

 c
ed

ar
. 

O
p
en

 
P
ar

kl
an

d
 

  

·
 

P
la

n
t 

b
u
lb

s 
ei

th
er

 s
id

e 
o
f 
m

ai
n
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

; 

·
 

R
em

o
ve

 b
am

b
o
o
 f
ro

m
 s

h
ru

b
 b

ed
 n

ea
r 

p
la

y 
ar

e
a 

en
tr

an
ce

 a
n
d
 l
ift

 h
o
lly

; 

·
 

W
id

en
 p

at
h
 t

o
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

 f
ro

m
 m

ai
n
 c

yc
le

 t
ra

ck
; 

·
 

W
id

en
 p

at
h
 f
ro

m
 c

yc
le

 t
ra

ck
 t

o
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
; 

·
 

In
st

al
l 
n
ew

 t
ra

ck
 f
ro

m
 c

yc
le

 t
ra

ck
 t

o
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o

d
 w

h
en

 A
d
ve

n
tu

re
 G

o
lf 

in
st

al
le

d
; 

·
 

R
ep

la
ce

 w
o
o

d
en

 r
ai

l 
an

d
 m

es
h
 f
en

ci
n
g 

ad
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
w

it
h
 4

’ 
b
o
w

 t
o

p
 f
en

ci
n
g 

to
 m

at
ch

 r
es

t 
o
f 
p
ar

k;
 

·
 

R
ep

la
ce

 S
ka

te
 P

ar
k 

fe
n
ci

n
g 

w
it

h
 5

’ 
b
o
w

 t
o
p
 f
en

ci
n
g;

 

·
 

R
em

o
ve

 o
ld

 s
ty

le
 l
it
te

r 
b
in

 o
p
p
o
si

te
 S

ka
te

 P
ar

k
. 

·
 

Si
gn

 o
u
ts

id
e 

Sk
at

e 
P
ar

k?
 

·
 

R
em

o
ve

 d
o
g 

b
o
lla

rd
 o

u
ts

id
e 

Sk
at

e 
P
ar

k 
an

d
 i
n
co

rp
o
ra

te
 ‘
n
o

 d
o
gs

’ 
in

to
 S

ka
te

 P
ar

k 
si

gn
in

g 
an

d
 r

em
o

ve
 g

ra
ff
it
i’e

d
 b

o
lla

rd
. 

·
 

R
em

o
ve

 r
ed

u
n
d
an

t 
an

d
 v

an
d
al

is
ed

 ‘
w

is
h
in

g 
w

el
l’ 

fe
at

u
re

 o
u
ts

id
e 

p
la

y 
ar

ea
. 

·
 

P
la

n
t 

a 
fe

w
 (

ar
o
u
n
d
 5

) 
tr

ee
s 

o
n
 o

p
en

 g
ra

ss
la

n
d
 t

o
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 
cy

cl
e 

tr
ac

k.
 

P
la

y 
A

re
a 

·
 

R
ep

la
ce

 o
ld

 s
ty

le
 l
it
te

r 
b
in

s 
in

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
 w

it
h
 b

la
ck

 b
in

s.
 

·
 

In
st

al
l 
cl

e
ar

er
 ‘
n
o
 d

o
gs

’ 
si

gn
in

g.
 

E
n
tr

an
ce

 
T

ra
ck

 
·
 

B
o
lla

rd
s 

al
o
n
g 

th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

ra
ck

 a
re

 i
n
 v

er
y 

p
o
o
r 

co
n
d
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 o

f 
a 

va
ri

et
y 

o
f 
d
iff

er
en

t 
st

yl
es

 a
n
d
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
s 

ga
p
s 

h
av

e 
b
e
en

 f
ill

ed
. 
R

ep
la

ce
 w

it
h
 l
o
w

 
b
o
lla

rd
/r

ed
 f
en

ci
n
g 

as
 a

ro
u
n
d
 R

u
gb

y 
C

lu
b
 H

o
u
se

 c
ar

 p
ar

k.
  

 

·
 

P
la

n
t 

b
u
lb

s 
in

 d
ri

ft
s 

al
o
n
g 

m
ai

n
 t

ra
ck

. 

C
af

é 
an

d
 

Su
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g 
A

re
a 

 

·
 

Im
p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o
 p

at
h
s 

as
 d

et
ai

le
d
; 

·
 

R
ep

la
n
t 

p
er

en
n
ia

l 
b
ed

s 
ar

o
u
n
d
 c

af
é 

te
rr

ac
e;

 

·
 

R
ep

ai
r 

cr
ac

ke
d
 w

al
l 
an

d
 r

ep
o
in

t.
 

Page 56



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
32

 
  A

 S
af

e 
an

d
 S

ec
u
re

 P
la

ce
 

 T
h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ta

b
le

 p
ro

vi
d
es

 a
n
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
o
f 
sa

fe
ty

 a
n
d
 s

ec
u
ri

ty
. 

  
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
A

ct
io

n
s 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 

A
 S

af
er

 P
ar

k
 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 s
o
m

e 
an

ti
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

u
r 

in
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k,
 b

u
t 

th
is

 i
s 

sp
o
ra

d
ic

 
an

d
 g

en
er

al
ly

 a
t 

a 
lo

w
 l
ev

el
; 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 n
o
 l
ig

h
ti
n
g 

in
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k;
 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 s
ig

n
in

g 
ar

o
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

p
ar

k 
in

d
ic

at
in

g 
it
 i
s 

a 
‘D

ri
n
k 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 

A
re

a’
, 
b
u
t 

th
is

 r
ef

le
ct

s 
h
is

to
ri

c 
m

is
u
se

 a
n
d
 t

h
er

e 
is

 n
o
 s

p
ec

ifi
c 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

o
f 
th

is
; 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 n
o
 w

ar
d
en

 p
re

se
n
ce

, 
b
u
t 

a 
gr

o
u
n
d
s 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 t

ea
m

 i
s 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
is

 s
it
e 

an
d
 t

h
er

ef
o
re

 t
h
er

e 
is

 a
 B

re
n
tw

o
o
d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 
C

o
u
n
ci

l 
p
re

se
n
ce

 o
n
 s

it
e 

at
 m

o
st

 t
im

es
; 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 n
o
 C

C
T

V
 a

t 
th

e 
p
ar

k.
 

·
 

C
o

n
si

d
er

 s
o
la

r 
p
o
w

er
ed

 l
ig

h
ti
n
g 

in
 k

ey
 a

re
as

 i
f 
an

ti
-s

o
ci

al
 

b
eh

av
io

u
r 

in
cr

ea
se

s.
 

E
n
tr

an
ce

 R
o
ad

s 
an

d
 A

cc
es

s 
C

en
tr

al
 C

ar
 P

ar
k:

 

·
 

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

t 
fo

r 
ad

d
it

io
n
al

 b
o

lla
rd

s 
in

 C
en

tr
al

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
at

 b
as

e 
o
f 

sl
o
p
e,

 a
s 

o
u
tl
in

e 
p
re

vi
o
u
sl

y;
 

·
 

Si
gn

in
g 

o
f 
cr

o
ss

in
g 

o
f 
O

ve
rf

lo
w

 c
ar

 p
ar

k,
 a

s 
o
u
tl
in

e 
p
re

vi
o
u
sl

y;
 

·
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

n
ee

d
s 

w
ar

n
in

g 
si

gn
s;

 

·
 

Im
p
ro

ve
 d

is
ab

le
d
 a

cc
es

s 
ar

o
u
n
d
 c

af
é 

as
 p

re
vi

o
u
sl

y 
o
u
tl
in

ed
 t

o
 

re
d
u
ce

 n
ee

d
 f
o
r 

d
is

ab
le

d
 p

eo
p
le

 t
o
 t

ra
n
si

t 
th

ro
u
gh

 t
h
e 

ca
r 

p
ar

k.
 

 In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 E
n
tr

an
ce

: 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 a

s 
p
re

vi
o
u
sl

y 
o
u
tl
in

ed
, 

in
cl

u
d
in

g:
 

·
 

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 c

ro
ss

in
g.

  
A

t 
p
re

se
n
t 

th
er

e 
is

 n
o
 s

af
e 

cr
o
ss

in
g 

p
la

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
m

ai
n
 d

ri
ve

, 
w

it
h
 s

ig
n
in

g;
 

·
 

Im
p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o
 p

at
h
 o

n
 n

o
rt

h
er

n
 s

id
e 

to
 a

cc
o
m

m
o

d
at

e 
cy

cl
is

ts
 

an
d
 d

is
ab

le
d
 v

is
it
o
rs

. 
        

 ·
 

In
st

al
l 
b
o
lla

rd
s 

at
 b

as
e 

o
f 
sl

o
p
e
. 

·
 

Im
p
le

m
en

t 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o
 c

yc
le

 p
at

h
. 

·
 

In
st

al
l 
w

ar
n
in

g 
si

gn
s 

at
 e

x
is

ti
n
g 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 c

ro
ss

in
g.

 

·
 

Im
p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o
 p

at
h
s 

ar
o
u
n
d
 c

af
é 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

sa
fe

r 
ac

ce
ss

 f
o
r 

d
is

ab
le

d
 v

is
it
o
rs

. 
   ·
 

In
st

al
l 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

as
 p

ar
t 

o
f 
en

tr
an

ce
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g 
w

ar
n
in

g 
si

gn
s.

 
       

Page 57



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
33

 
   

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

A
ct

io
n
s 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 

E
n
tr

an
ce

 D
ri

ve
w

ay
 f
ro

m
 I
n
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

: 

·
 

T
h
e 

sy
st

em
 o

f 
b
o
lla

rd
s 

is
 i
n
ad

eq
u
at

e 
in

 t
er

m
s 

o
f 
h
ig

h
w

ay
 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 s
ta

n
d
ar

d
s.

  
T

h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e 

a 
p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

is
su

e 
as

 t
h
e 

d
ri

ve
w

ay
 i
s 

u
se

d
 a

t 
n
ig

h
t 

an
d
 i
s 

n
o
t 

lit
. 
 S

p
ec

ifi
c 

is
su

es
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 

ar
e:

 

·
 

D
o
u
b
le

 y
el

lo
w

 l
in

es
 a

re
 o

b
sc

u
re

d
 b

y 
m

o
re

 r
e
ce

n
t 

p
at

ch
in

g;
 

·
 

B
u
ild

-o
u
t 

b
o
lla

rd
 v

is
ib

ili
ty

 i
s 

lo
w

 a
n
d
 i
n
ad

eq
u
at

el
y 

si
gn

ed
; 

·
 

T
h
e 

sp
ee

d
 a

n
d
 p

ri
o
ri

ty
 f
lo

w
 s

ig
n
in

g 
is

 n
o
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e 

d
ri

ve
w

ay
 a

n
d
 

co
m

p
et

in
g 

w
it
h
 p

ar
ki

n
g 

si
gn

in
g 

an
d
 o

th
er

 f
u
rn

it
u
re

 a
s 

it
 i
s 

p
la

ce
d
 t

o
 

o
n
e 

si
d
e.

  
B

u
ild

 o
u
ts

 a
re

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

si
gn

in
g 

p
la

ce
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

b
u
ild

 o
u
t.
 b

u
ild

 o
u
t.

 
 E
n
tr

an
ce

 D
ri

ve
w

ay
 f
ro

m
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

: 

·
 

T
h
er

e 
is

 n
o
 f
o
o
tw

ay
 a

lo
n
g 

th
e
 d

ri
ve

 a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 u

n
su

it
ab

le
 f
o

r 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 a

cc
es

s.
  

 ·
 

R
em

ar
k 

d
o
u
b
le

 y
el

lo
w

 l
in

es
. 

·
 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 b
u
ild

 o
u
t,
 i
n
st

al
l 
b
o

lla
rd

s 
an

d
 s

p
ee

d
 h

u
m

p
, 
lo

ca
te

 s
ig

n
s 

in
 

sp
ee

d
 h

u
m

p
 (

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 s

ig
n
in

g,
 G

iv
e
 

W
ay

 t
o
 O

n
co

m
in

g 
V

eh
ic

le
s 

si
gn

in
g,

 
K

ee
p
 R

ig
h
t 

si
gn

in
g 

an
d
 1

2
 m

p
h
 s

p
ee

d
 

lim
it
 s

ig
n
in

g)
. 
 R

eq
u
ir

ed
 a

t 
b
o
th

 e
n
d
s 

o
f 
ac

ce
ss

 d
ri

ve
w

ay
. 

    ·
 

In
st

al
l 
si

gn
 i
n
d
ic

at
in

g 
n
o
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

cc
es

s 
al

o
n
g 

d
ri

ve
. 
  

·
 

E
n
su

re
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

cc
es

s 
is

 s
ig

n
ed

 a
n
d
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
to

 e
n
co

u
ra

ge
 

vi
si

to
rs

 t
o
 u

se
 t

h
is

 r
o
u
te

. 

Sa
fe

 D
es

ig
n
 

Si
gh

t 
lin

es
 t

h
ro

u
gh

o
u
t 

th
e 

p
ar

k 
ar

e 
go

o
d
, 
ex

ce
p
t 

in
 a

 f
ew

 l
o

ca
ti
o
n
s:

 

·
 

E
as

te
rn

 e
x
it
 f
ro

m
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

o
b
sc

u
re

d
 h

ea
vi

ly
 b

y 
b
am

b
o
o
; 

·
 

P
at

h
 b

et
w

ee
n
 b

o
w

lin
g 

la
w

n
s 

an
d
 c

u
rr

en
t 

cr
az

y 
go

lf 
(t

h
is

 i
s 

lik
el

y 
to

 
b
e 

re
m

o
ve

d
 i
f 
A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 G

o
lf
 p

ro
ce

ed
s)

. 
 

 T
h
e 

Se
n
so

ry
 G

ar
d
en

 i
s 

a 
se

cl
u
d
ed

 a
re

a 
w

it
h
 l
im

it
ed

 v
is

ib
ili

ty
 i
n
to

 t
h
e 

ga
rd

en
 a

n
d
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e 

ex
it
/e

n
tr

an
ce

: 

·
 

It
 i
s 

im
p
o
rt

an
t 

to
 r

et
ai

n
 t

h
is

 a
s 

a 
q
u
ie

t 
ar

ea
, 
b
u
t 

an
 a

d
d
it
io

n
al

 
ex

it
/e

n
tr

an
ce

 w
o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 s

af
et

y;
 

·
 

L
o
w

er
 h

ig
h
 h

o
lly

 h
ed

ge
 a

ro
u
n
d
 g

ar
d
en

 t
o
 2

m
. 

·
 

R
em

o
ve

 b
am

b
o
o
 f
ro

m
 s

h
ru

b
 b

ed
 o

u
ts

id
e 

p
la

y 
ar

e
a 

an
d
 l
ift

 h
o
lly

. 
      

·
 

C
re

at
e 

ad
d
it
io

n
al

 e
n
tr

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 S

en
so

ry
 G

ar
d
en

. 
 

·
 

L
o
w

er
 h

o
lly

 h
ed

ge
 a

ro
u
n
d
 S

e
n
so

ry
 G

ar
d
en

. 
 

D
o
gs

 
·
 

T
h
e 

n
ee

d
 f
o
r 

a 
B

re
n
tw

o
o
d
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
d
o

g 
C

o
d
e 

o
f 
C

o
n
d
u
ct

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 

o
u
tl
in

ed
 p

re
vi

o
u
sl

y;
 

·
 

T
h
e 

ac
ce

p
ta

b
le

 b
eh

av
io

u
r 

o
f 
d
o
gs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e 

d
is

p
la

ye
d
 c

le
ar

ly
 o

n
 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 o

ri
en

ta
ti
o
n
 b

o
ar

d
s 

at
 a

ll 
th

e 
ca

r 
p
ar

ks
; 

·
 

It
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e 

u
se

fu
l 
to

 h
av

e 
sm

al
le

r 
re

m
in

d
er

 s
ig

n
s,

 s
im

ila
r 

to
 t

h
e 

o
ld

 
w

ay
m

ar
ke

rs
 c

u
rr

en
tl
y 

in
 p

la
ce

, 
at

 v
ar

io
u
s 

lo
ca

ti
o
n
s 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
e 

si
te

; 

·
 

T
h
e 

p
la

y 
ar

ea
 n

ee
d
s 

to
 b

e 
m

o
re

 c
le

ar
ly

 m
ar

ke
d
 a

s 
a 

d
o
g 

fr
e
e 

ar
ea

 
as

 c
u
rr

en
tl
y 

o
n
ly

 t
h
e 

sm
al

le
r 

w
ay

m
ar

ke
rs

 a
re

 i
n
 p

la
ce

. 

·
 

A
d
o
p
t 

a 
d
o
g 

C
o
d
e 

o
f 
C

o
n
d
u
ct

; 

·
 

In
cl

u
d
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 o

n
 d

o
gs

 a
t 

en
tr

an
ce

s 
an

d
 c

le
ar

ly
 d

is
ti
n
gu

is
h
 

d
o
g 

zo
n
es

. 
 

·
 

In
st

al
l 
re

m
in

d
er

 p
o
st

s 
at

 k
ey

 l
o
ca

ti
o
n
s.

 
 

E
x
am

p
le

 

Page 58



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
34

 
  A

 C
le

an
 a

n
d
 W

el
l-
M

ai
n
ta

in
ed

 P
la

ce
 

 T
h
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d
 i
n
sp

ec
ti
o
n
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fo

r 
th

is
 p

ar
k 

is
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n 

T
ab

le
 7

. 

 T
ab

le
 7

: 
R

e
gu

la
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, 
K

in
g 

G
eo

rg
e’

s 
P
la

yi
n
g 

Fi
el

d
s 

 A
re

a 
M

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
  

A
m

en
it
y 

G
ra

ss
 A

re
as

 
C

u
t 

ev
er

y 
fo

rt
n
ig

ht
 w

it
h
 r

id
e 

o
n
 m

o
w

er
.  

Fo
rm

al
 G

ar
d
en

s 
Fl

o
ra

l 
d
is

p
la

ys
 p

la
n
te

d
 w

it
h 

se
as

o
n
al

 b
ed

d
in

g 
in

 M
ay

/J
u
n
e 

an
d
 O

ct
o
b
er

. 
R

o
se

 b
ed

s 
p
ru

n
ed

 i
n 

O
ct

o
b
er

. 
Sh

ru
b
 b

ed
 a

lo
n
g 

d
ri

ve
 p

ru
ne

d
 a

n
n
u
al

ly
. 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
p
er

en
n
ia

l 
be

d
s 

th
ro

u
gh

o
u
t 

th
e 

se
as

o
n
, 
w

it
h 

p
o
st

-s
ea

so
n
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 i
n
 t

h
e 

w
in

te
r.

 

Sp
o
rt

s 
P
it
ch

es
 

C
u
t 

fo
rt

n
ig

ht
ly

 w
it
h 

ri
d
e 

o
n
 m

o
w

er
. 

Se
n
so

ry
 G

ar
d
en

 
C

u
t 

fo
rt

n
ig

ht
ly

 w
it
h 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 m

o
w

er
. 

Sh
ru

b
 b

ed
s 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Se
n
so

ry
 G

ar
d
en

 C
lu

b
. 

C
af

é 
Fl

o
ra

l 
d
is

p
la

ys
 p

la
n
te

d
 w

it
h 

se
as

o
n
al

 b
ed

d
in

g 
in

 M
ay

/J
u
n
e 

an
d
 O

ct
o
b
er

. 
Sh

ru
b
 b

ed
 p

ru
n
ed

 a
n
n
u
al

ly
. 

L
aw

n
 B

o
w

lin
g 

G
re

en
s 

Fi
n
e 

tu
rf

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 r

eg
im

e.
 

H
ed

ge
s 

cu
t 

tw
ic

e 
a 

ye
ar

. 
Sh

ru
b
 b

ed
 m

ai
nt

ai
n
ed

 a
nd

 p
ru

n
ed

 a
n
n
u
al

ly
. 

P
la

y 
A

re
a 

G
ra

ss
 a

re
a 

cu
t 

ev
er

y 
tw

o
 w

ee
ks

. 

P
ad

d
lin

g 
P
o
o

ls
 

G
ra

ss
 c

u
t 

an
d
 b

o
x
ed

 f
o
rt

n
ig

h
tl
y.

 
R

o
se

 b
ed

s 
p
ru

n
ed

 i
n 

O
ct

o
b
er

. 

H
ea

d
la

n
d
s 

Fl
ai

l 
an

n
u
al

ly
. 

D
it
ch

es
 

T
h
es

e 
w

ill
 r

eq
u
ir

e 
re

gu
la

r 
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
: 

� 
L
ift

 o
ve

rh
an

gi
n
g 

tr
ee

s 
o
ve

r 
d
it
ch

es
; 

� 
C

le
ar

 c
u
lv

er
ts

; 

� 
C

le
ar

 s
ilt

 f
ro

m
 d

it
ch

es
. 

 
 

 

Page 59



 Si
te

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
35

 
  Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o
 R

ed
u
ce

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d
 I
m

p
ro

ve
 Q

u
al

it
y 

 T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
so

m
e 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 w
h
ic

h 
co

u
ld

 b
e 

im
p
le

m
en

te
d
 t

o
 r

et
ai

n
 v

is
u
al

 

ap
p
ea

l 
o
f 
th

e 
fo

rm
al

 a
re

as
, 
b
u
t 

w
h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 h
el

p 
to

 r
ed

u
ce

 o
n
go

in
g 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
: 

 ·
 

Se
ve

ra
l 
sp

ec
im

en
s 

in
 t

h
e 

sh
ru

b
 b

ed
s 

al
o
n
g 

th
e 

d
ri

ve
 i
nt

o
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 

R
o
ad

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
an

d
 a

lo
n
g 

th
e 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 f
ro

n
ta

ge
 a

re
 o

ve
r-

m
at

u
re

.  
It

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e 

p
re

fe
ra

b
le

 t
o
 r

ep
la

ce
 t

h
es

e 
an

d
 r

ep
la

n
t 

th
e 

b
ed

s 
in

 

a 
st

ru
ct

u
re

d
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ra

th
er

 t
h
an

 w
h
en

 t
h
e 

sh
ru

b
s 

d
ie

 (
as

 t
h
is

 l
ea

ve
s 

u
n
si

gh
tl
y 

ga
p
s)

.  
T

h
is

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 s

p
re

ad
 t

h
e 

co
st

 o
f 
re

p
la

ce
m

en
t;

 

·
 

In
cr

ea
se

 s
u
st

ai
n
ab

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 r

ed
u
ce

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 w
it
h 

p
er

en
n
ia

l 
p
la

n
ti
n
g 

an
d
 g

ra
ss

es
, 
w

h
ils

t 
re

ta
in

in
g 

so
m

e 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

‘t
ra

d
it
io

n
al

’ 
K

in
g 

G
eo

rg
e’

s 
flo

ra
l 
b
ed

d
in

g;
 

·
 

In
cr

ea
se

 p
er

en
n
ia

l 
b
ed

d
in

g 
in

 t
h
e 

Se
n
so

ry
 G

ar
d
en

, 
w

h
ile

 r
et

ai
n
in

g 
a 

go
o

d
 m

ix
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

p
la

n
ts

 t
o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

te
x
tu

re
, s

ce
n
t 

an
d
 c

o
lo

u
r.

 

 B
o

u
n
d
ar

ie
s 

w
it
h
 N

ei
gh

b
o
ur

in
g 

L
an

d
 

 T
h
er

e 
is

 a
 s

m
al

l 
w

o
o

d
la

n
d
 o

w
n
ed

 b
y 

B
re

nt
w

o
o
d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l o
n
 t

h
e 

n
o
rt

h
 e

as
te

rn
 b

o
u
n
d
ar

y,
 a

d
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 p

ro
p
er

ti
es

 o
n
 t

h
e 

In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 a
nd

 

B
ri

d
ge

 C
lo

se
.  

A
lt
h
o
u
gh

 t
he

re
 i
s 

n
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 p

ub
lic

 a
cc

es
s,

 t
h
e 

re
si

d
en

ts
 

o
f 
th

es
e 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

 c
le

ar
ly

 u
se

 t
h
e 

w
o
o
d
la

n
d
 a

s 
an

 a
cc

es
s 

ro
u
te

 t
o
 t

he
 

p
ar

k.
  

T
h
er

ef
o
re

 t
h
e 

tr
ee

s 
in

 t
h
is

 w
o
o
d
la

n
d
 s

ho
u
ld

 b
e 

an
n
u
al

ly
 i
n
sp

ec
te

d
, 

w
it
h
 p

ar
ti
cu

la
r 

at
te

nt
io

n
 t

o
 t

ho
se

 c
lo

se
 t

o
 t

he
 b

o
u
n
d
ar

ie
s 

o
f 
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

. 

 T
h
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

w
n
er

sh
ip

 b
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
lin

e 
al

o
n
g 

th
e 

ea
st

er
n
 s

id
e 

o
f 
th

e 
si

te
 i
s 

th
e 

d
it
ch

 l
in

e.
  

M
o
st

 o
f 
th

e 
tr

ee
s 

b
o
u
n
d
in

g 
th

e 
si

te
 a

re
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ea
st

er
n 

si
d
e 

o
f 
th

e 
d
it
ch

 l
in

e 
an

d
 a

re
 t

he
re

fo
re

 t
h
e 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
o
w

n
er

s 
o
f 
th

e 

ad
ja

ce
n
t 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

 r
at

h
er

 t
h
an

 t
h
e 

B
o

ro
u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l. 
 A

s 
th

es
e 

tr
ee

s 

o
ve

rh
an

g 
th

e 
p
it
ch

es
 t

he
y 

sh
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e 
in

sp
ec

te
d
 a

nn
u
al

ly
. 
 A

n
y 

w
o
rk

s 
to

 

b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
n
ei

gh
b
o
u
ri

n
g 

la
n
d
o
w

n
er

. 

 A
ll 

o
th

er
 b

o
u
n
d
ar

ie
s 

ar
e 

w
it
h
 o

th
er

 B
re

n
tw

o
o

d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
o
w

n
ed

 

la
n
d
 (

H
ar

ts
w

o
o

d
, B

re
n
tw

o
o
d
 G

o
lf 

C
en

tr
e,

 a
llo

tm
en

ts
).

 

 C
o
n
se

rv
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 H

er
it
ag

e 
 K

in
g 

G
eo

rg
e’

s 
P
la

yi
n
g 

Fi
el

d
s 

ar
e 

in
te

n
si

ve
ly

 u
se

d
 w

it
h 

lit
tl

e 
‘s

p
ar

e’
 s

p
ac

e 
fo

r 

w
ild

lif
e 

en
h
an

ce
m

en
t 

o
r 

fo
r 

cr
ea

ti
n
g 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ar
ea

s 
o
f 
h
ab

it
at

.  
H

o
w

ev
er

, 

th
o
se

 n
at

u
ra

l 
fe

at
u
re

s 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

n
 s

it
e 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e 

m
an

ag
ed

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 

th
ei

r 
w

ild
lif

e 
va

lu
e.

 

 E
x
is

ti
n
g 

N
at

iv
e 

H
ed

ge
ro

w
s 

 T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
n
at

iv
e 

he
d
ge

ro
w

s 
al

o
n
g 

th
e 

bo
u
n
d
ar

y 
w

it
h 

B
re

n
tw

o
o
d
 G

o
lf 

an
d
 

se
p
ar

at
in

g 
th

e 
m

o
st

 s
o
u
th

er
ly

 t
w

o
 p

it
ch

es
.  

 

 B
o

th
 t

h
e 

cl
ip

p
ed

 h
ed

ge
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

o
ve

rg
ro

w
n
 h

ed
ge

 w
h
ic

h
 b

o
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

O
ve

rf
lo

w
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

ar
e 

co
m

p
ri

se
d
 o

f 
n
at

iv
e 

sp
ec

ie
s.

  
T

h
e 

h
ed

ge
 b

o
u
n
d
in

g 

th
e 

ca
r 

p
ar

k 
is

 i
n
 p

o
o

r 
co

n
d
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 r

eq
u
ir

es
 c

o
p
p
ic

in
g 

an
d
 r

ep
la

nt
in

g.
  

 

 N
at

iv
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 w
h
en

 g
ap

p
in

g 
up

 t
h
es

e 
h
ed

ge
ro

w
s.

 

 Sm
al

l 
W

o
o
d
la

n
d
 b

eh
in

d
 P

ro
p
er

ti
es

 o
n
 I
n
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 

 T
h
is

 s
m

al
l 
ar

ea
 o

f 
w

o
o

d
la

nd
 h

as
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
an

ti
ty

 o
f 
h
o
lly

 i
n
 t

h
e 

un
d
er

st
o
re

y 

an
d
 i
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e 

b
en

ef
ic

ia
l t

o
 r

em
o
ve

 t
h
is

. 
 Sa

fe
ty

 i
n
sp

ec
ti
o
n
s 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

as
 p

re
vi

o
u
sl

y 
o
u
tl

in
ed

. 

 
 

Page 60



 Im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
3
6 

  Im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti
o
n
  

 A
ct

io
n
 T

ab
le

 
 A

 s
p
re

ad
sh

ee
t 

o
f 
al

l t
h
e 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 a

ct
io

n
s 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 a
lo

n
gs

id
e 

th
is

 d
o
cu

m
en

t.
  
T

h
is

 s
p
re

ad
sh

ee
t 

is
 in

te
n
d
ed

 t
o
 b

e 
a 

liv
e,

 w
o
rk

in
g 

d
o
cu

m
en

t 
to

 b
e 

u
p
d
at

ed
 b

y 
B

re
n
tw

o
o

d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
st

af
f. 

 P
ro

vi
d
ed

 h
er

e 
is

 a
 s

u
m

m
ar

y 
o
f 
ac

ti
o
n
s 

at
 t

h
e 

ti
m

e 
th

is
 p

la
n
 w

as
 p

ro
d
u
ce

d
. 

 T
h
e 

ac
ti
o
n
s 

ar
e 

sh
o
w

 in
 P

la
n
s 

3
 -

 6
. 

 

A
re

a 
o
f 
Si

te
 

C
o
d
e
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
 

In
te

rn
al

 o
r 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
C

o
n
tr

ac
to

r 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
8
/1

9
 

Y
e
a
r 

1
 2

0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

 

In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 
E
n
tr

an
ce

 
K

G
P
F1

 
R

em
o
ve

 t
em

p
o
ra

ry
 a

d
ve

rt
is

in
g 

si
gn

s 
In

te
rn

al
 

P
 

 
 

 
 

In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 
E
n
tr

an
ce

 
K

G
P
F2

 

R
em

o
ve

 a
n
d
 r

ep
la

ce
 p

at
h
w

ay
 t

o
 c

re
at

e 
cy

cl
e
 p

at
h
 a

n
d
 

d
is

ab
le

d
 a

cc
es

s 
(w

id
en

 p
at

h
 t

o
 4

m
, 
lo

ca
te

 t
o
w

ar
d
s 

p
ar

k 
lo

d
ge

s)
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
 

 
 

 

In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 
E
n
tr

an
ce

 
K

G
P
F3

 
In

st
al

l 
P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

an
d
 s

ig
n
in

g 
as

 p
er

 P
la

n
 x

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o
f 
en

tr
an

ce
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
 

 
 

 

In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 
E
n
tr

an
ce

 
K

G
P
F4

 
In

st
al

l 
ad

d
it
io

n
al

 f
in

ge
rp

o
st

 t
o

 g
u
id

e 
in

to
 m

ai
n
 p

ar
k
 

In
te

rn
al

 
P

 
 

 
 

 

C
af

é 
K

G
P
F1

2
 

In
st

al
l 
to

e 
ra

il 
o
n
 d

is
ab

le
d
 t

o
ile

t 
ra

m
p
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
 

 
 

 

C
af

é 
K

G
P
F1

3
 

In
st

al
l 
w

h
ee

lc
h
ai

r 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 p
ic

n
ic

 b
en

ch
 

In
te

rn
al

 
P

 
 

 
 

 

C
af

é 
K

G
P
F1

4
 

R
ep

ai
r 

w
al

l 
an

d
 r

ep
la

n
t 

p
er

en
n
ia

l 
b
ed

 s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g 
p
ic

n
ic

 
p
la

te
au

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
 

 
 

 

Page 61



 Im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
3
7 

  

A
re

a 
o
f 
Si

te
 

C
o
d
e
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
 

In
te

rn
al

 o
r 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
C

o
n
tr

ac
to

r 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
8
/1

9
 

C
af

é 
K

G
P
F1

5
 

R
em

o
ve

 u
n
re

ad
ab

le
 s

ig
n
 f
o
r 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 A

cc
es

s 
T

ra
il.

  
In

st
al

l 
n
ew

 s
ig

n
in

g 
af

te
r 

n
ew

 r
o
u
ti
n
g 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
in

st
al

la
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 G

o
lf 

In
te

rn
al

 
P

 
 

 
 

 

C
en

tr
al

 C
ar

 P
ar

k
 

K
G

P
F1

6
 

In
st

al
l 
si

gn
in

g 
fo

r 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

In
te

rn
al

 
P

 
 

 
 

 

C
en

tr
al

 C
ar

 P
ar

k
 

K
G

P
F1

9
 

In
st

al
l 
ad

d
it
io

n
al

 d
o
g 

w
as

te
 b

in
 n

ea
r 

m
ai

n
 p

ar
k 

en
tr

an
ce

 
In

te
rn

al
 

P
 

 
 

 
 

O
ve

rf
lo

w
 C

ar
 

P
ar

k
 

K
G

P
F2

3
 

P
ai

n
t 

ga
te

 i
n
 b

la
ck

 t
o
 m

at
ch

 r
es

t 
o
f 
p
ar

k 
In

te
rn

al
 

P
 

 
 

 
 

Fo
rm

al
 G

ar
d
en

s 
K

G
P
F2

4
 

P
la

n
t 

a 
m

ax
im

u
m

 o
f 
5
 t

re
es

 o
n
 t

h
e 

gr
as

se
d
 a

re
a 

to
 t

h
e 

ea
st

 o
f 
th

e 
O

ve
rf

lo
w

 c
ar

 p
ar

k
 

In
te

rn
al

 
P

 
 

 
 

 

Fo
rm

al
 G

ar
d
en

s 
K

G
P
F2

6
 

In
st

al
l 
d
o

g 
w

as
te

 b
in

 a
t 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 o
n
 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

, 
ad

ja
ce

n
t 

to
 v

eh
ic

le
 e

n
tr

an
ce

. 
In

te
rn

al
 

P
 

 
 

 
 

Fo
rm

al
 G

ar
d
en

s 
K

G
P
F2

9
 

R
ep

la
ce

 o
ld

 s
ty

le
 l
it
te

r 
b
in

s 
In

te
rn

al
 

P
 

 
 

 
 

P
ar

kl
an

d
 

K
G

P
F3

7
 

W
es

te
rn

 e
x
it
 f
ro

m
 p

la
y 

ar
e
a 

- 
re

m
o
ve

 b
am

b
o
o
 a

n
d
 l
ift

 
an

d
 t

h
in

 h
o
lly

. 
In

te
rn

al
 

P
 

 
 

 
 

P
ar

kl
an

d
 

K
G

P
F3

8
 

R
em

o
ve

 o
ld

 s
ty

le
 l
it
te

r 
b
in

 b
et

w
ee

n
 b

en
ch

es
 

In
te

rn
al

 
P

 
 

 
 

 

P
ar

kl
an

d
 

K
G

P
F4

0
 

In
st

al
l 
d
o

g 
w

as
te

 b
in

 a
t 

en
tr

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 

In
te

rn
al

 
P

 
 

 
 

 

B
o
w

lin
g 

K
G

P
F4

1
 

W
id

en
 p

at
h
 t

o
 B

o
w

ls
 H

o
u
se

 a
n
d
 m

ak
e 

th
is

 t
h
e 

m
ai

n
 

fa
ci

lit
y 

en
tr

an
ce

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
 

 
 

 

Se
n
so

ry
 G

ar
d
en

 
K

G
P
F4

5
 

R
ed

u
ce

 h
o
lly

 h
ed

ge
 t

o
 1

.8
m

 
In

te
rn

al
 

P
 

 
 

 
 

Se
n
so

ry
 G

ar
d
en

 
K

G
P
F4

6
 

L
ift

 t
re

es
 a

d
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 w

o
rk

s 
d
ep

o
t 

an
d
 r

em
o
ve

 c
o
n
ife

r 
In

te
rn

al
 

P
 

 
 

 
 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 
C

ar
 P

ar
k
 

K
G

P
F4

7
 

P
la

n
t 

tr
ee

s 
in

 i
sl

an
d
 b

et
w

ee
n
 c

ar
 p

ar
k
 a

re
as

 
In

te
rn

al
 

P
 

 
 

 
 

Page 62



 Im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
3
8 

  

A
re

a 
o
f 
Si

te
 

C
o
d
e
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
 

In
te

rn
al

 o
r 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
C

o
n
tr

ac
to

r 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
8
/1

9
 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 
C

ar
 P

ar
k
 

K
G

P
F5

2
 

R
em

o
ve

 b
as

ke
tb

al
l 
n
et

 
In

te
rn

al
 

P
 

 
 

 
 

Sk
at

e 
P
ar

k 
K

G
P
F5

4
 

R
ep

la
ce

 o
ld

 s
ty

le
 l
it
te

r 
b
in

  
In

te
rn

al
 

P
 

 
 

 
 

P
la

y 
A

re
a 

K
G

P
F5

5
 

R
ep

la
ce

 o
ld

 s
ty

le
 l
it
te

r 
b
in

s 
In

te
rn

al
 

P
 

 
 

 
 

Y
e
a
r 

2
 2

0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

 

In
gr

av
e 

R
o
ad

 
E
n
tr

an
ce

 
K

G
P
F5

 
In

st
al

l 
o
ri

en
ta

ti
o
n
 s

ig
n
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 

P
 

 
 

 

E
n
tr

an
ce

 D
ri

ve
 

K
G

P
F9

 
P
la

n
t 

b
u
lb

s 
in

 d
ri

ft
s 

al
o
n
g 

E
n
tr

an
ce

 D
ri

ve
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

P
 

 
 

 
C

af
é 

K
G

P
F1

1
 

R
ep

la
ce

 a
ll 

p
av

e
d
 p

at
h
s,

 i
n
st

al
l 
ra

m
p
 a

n
d
 r

e
-s

it
e 

b
en

ch
es

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

P
 

 
 

 

C
en

tr
al

 C
ar

 P
ar

k
 

K
G

P
F1

7
 

R
em

o
ve

 b
o
lla

rd
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

an
d
 p

at
h
 a

d
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 

O
ve

rf
lo

w
 c

ar
 p

ar
k,

 w
id

en
 p

at
h
 t

o
 m

ax
im

u
m

 a
va

ila
b
le

 
w

id
th

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

P
 

 
 

 

O
ve

rf
lo

w
 C

ar
 

P
ar

k
 

K
G

P
F2

0
 

L
ev

el
 c

ar
 (

o
r 

cr
e
at

e 
sp

lit
 l
e
ve

l)
 a

n
d
 s

u
rf

ac
e 

w
it
h
  

E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

P
 

 
 

 

O
ve

rf
lo

w
 C

ar
 

P
ar

k
 

K
G

P
F2

2
 

Im
p
ro

ve
 a

cc
es

s 
p
o
in

ts
 t

o
 p

it
ch

es
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 h
ed

ge
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

P
 

 
 

 

Fo
rm

al
 G

ar
d
en

s 
K

G
P
F3

3
 

L
ift

 a
ll 

tr
ee

s 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

P
 

 
 

 

Fo
rm

al
 G

ar
d
en

s 
K

G
P
F3

4
 

T
h
in

 s
h
ru

b
 b

ed
 t

o
 e

as
t 

o
f 
p
ad

d
lin

g 
p
o
o
ls

, 
re

 s
it
e 

b
en

ch
 

aw
ay

 f
ro

m
 t

re
es

 
In

te
rn

al
 

 
P

 
 

 
 

B
o
w

lin
g 

K
G

P
F4

2
 

In
st

al
l 
ra

m
p
 a

t 
ex

is
ti
n
g 

m
ai

n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

P
 

 
 

 

Se
n
so

ry
 G

ar
d
en

 
K

G
P
F4

3
 

C
re

at
e 

ad
d
it
io

n
al

 e
x
it
/e

n
tr

an
ce

 o
n
 e

as
te

rn
 s

id
e 

b
et

w
ee

n
 

b
en

ch
es

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

P
 

 
 

 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 
C

ar
 P

ar
k
 

K
G

P
F5

1
 

R
ep

la
ce

 w
o
o

d
en

 p
o
st

 a
n
d
 m

e
sh

 f
en

ci
n
g 

w
it
h
 1

.2
m

 b
o
w

 
to

p
 f
en

ci
n
g 

to
 m

at
ch

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

P
 

 
 

 

Sk
at

e 
P
ar

k 
K

G
P
F5

3
 

R
ep

la
ce

 c
h
ai

n
m

es
h
 f
en

ci
n
g 

w
it

h
 b

o
w

 t
o
p
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

P
 

 
 

 

Page 63



 Im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
3
9 

  

A
re

a 
o
f 
Si

te
 

C
o
d
e
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
 

In
te

rn
al

 o
r 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
C

o
n
tr

ac
to

r 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
8
/1

9
 

Y
e
a
r 

3
 2

0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

 

E
n
tr

an
ce

 D
ri

ve
 

K
G

P
F6

 
R

ep
la

ce
 b

o
lla

rd
s 

al
o
n
g 

b
o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
m

ai
n
 d

ri
ve

 w
it
h
 

fe
n
ci

n
g 

to
 m

at
ch

  
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
P

 
 

 

E
n
tr

an
ce

 D
ri

ve
 

K
G

P
F7

 
R

ep
la

ce
 t

ra
ff
ic

 c
al

m
in

g 
w

it
h
 b

u
ild

 o
u
ts

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
P

 
 

 

E
n
tr

an
ce

 D
ri

ve
 

K
G

P
F8

 
W

id
en

 p
at

h
 b

et
w

ee
n
 p

ar
k 

lo
d
ge

s 
an

d
 C

en
tr

al
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

to
 

4
m

, 
se

gr
eg

at
io

n
 m

ar
ki

n
g 

an
d
 s

ig
n
in

g 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
P

 
 

 

E
n
tr

an
ce

 D
ri

ve
 

K
G

P
F1

0
 

In
st

al
l 
b
en

ch
es

 n
ea

r 
to

 p
at

h
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 

 
P

 
 

 

C
en

tr
al

 C
ar

 P
ar

k
 

K
G

P
F1

8
 

In
st

al
l 
m

ai
n
 o

ri
en

ta
ti
o
n
 b

o
ar

d
 f
o
r 

th
e 

p
ar

k 
in

 p
ro

m
in

en
t 

p
la

ce
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
P

 
 

 

Fo
rm

al
 G

ar
d
en

s 
K

G
P
F2

7
 

In
st

al
l 
ad

d
it
io

n
al

 b
en

ch
es

 i
n
 f
o

rm
al

 g
ar

d
en

s 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
P

 
 

 

Fo
rm

al
 G

ar
d
en

s 
K

G
P
F2

8
 

R
ep

la
n
t 

p
er

en
n
ia

l 
b
ed

 c
lo

se
st

 t
o
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 m
ai

n
 

en
tr

an
ce

 
In

te
rn

al
 

 
 

P
 

 
 

Fo
rm

al
 G

ar
d
en

s 
K

G
P
F3

0
 

P
la

n
t 

b
u
lb

s 
u
n
d
er

 n
ew

 t
re

es
 o

u
ts

id
e 

Se
n
so

ry
 G

ar
d
en

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
P

 
 

 

Se
n
so

ry
 G

ar
d
en

 
K

G
P
F4

4
 

R
em

o
ve

 c
h
ai

n
lin

k 
fe

n
ce

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
P

 
 

 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 
C

ar
 P

ar
k
 

K
G

P
F4

8
 

R
ep

la
ce

 f
en

ce
 a

ro
u
n
d
 w

o
rk

s 
b
u
ild

in
g 

w
it
h
 c

lo
se

 b
o
ar

d
e
d
 

o
r 

si
m

ila
r 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
P

 
 

 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 
C

ar
 P

ar
k
 

K
G

P
F4

9
 

In
st

al
l 
o
ri

en
ta

ti
o
n
 b

o
ar

d
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
P

 
 

 

Page 64



 Im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
4
0 

  

A
re

a 
o
f 
Si

te
 

C
o
d
e
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
 

In
te

rn
al

 o
r 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
C

o
n
tr

ac
to

r 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

Fi
n
an

ci
al

 
Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
8
/1

9
 

Y
e
a
r 

4
 2

0
1
7
/2

0
1
8

 

O
ve

rf
lo

w
 C

ar
 

P
ar

k
 

K
G

P
F2

1
 

C
o

p
p
ic

e 
h
ed

ge
 o

n
 n

o
rt

h
er

n
 s

id
e 

an
d
 r

ep
la

n
t 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
 

P
 

 

Fo
rm

al
 G

ar
d
en

s 
K

G
P
F2

5
 

Im
p
ro

ve
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

cc
es

s 
n
ex

t 
to

 v
eh

ic
le

 e
n
tr

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

. 
T

o
 i
n
cl

u
d
e 

re
m

o
vi

n
g 

b
o
lla

rd
s 

an
d
 

re
p
la

ci
n
g 

w
it
h
 r

ai
l 
to

 m
at

ch
, 
re

m
o
vi

n
g 

d
o
g 

fo
u
lin

g 
si

gn
s 

an
d
 r

ep
la

ce
 w

it
h
 W

el
co

m
e
 s

ig
n
, 
d
ro

p
p
ed

 k
er

b
. 
 C

le
ar

 
si

gn
in

g 
fo

r 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
s 

to
 u

se
 t

h
is

 e
n
tr

an
ce

 n
o
t 

m
ai

n
 

en
tr

an
ce

 d
ri

ve
. 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
 

P
 

 

Fo
rm

al
 G

ar
d
en

s 
K

G
P
F3

1
 

P
la

n
t 

b
u
lb

s 
ei

th
er

 s
id

e 
o
f 
m

ai
n
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 (
ce

n
tr

al
 e

n
tr

an
ce

) 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
 

P
 

 

Fo
rm

al
 G

ar
d
en

s 
K

G
P
F3

2
 

Im
p
ro

ve
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
(r

em
o
ve

 o
ld

 b
o
lla

rd
s,

 i
n
st

al
l 
W

el
co

m
e 

si
gn

, 
re

m
o

ve
 l
it
te

r 
b
in

, 
ti
d
y 

u
p
 s

h
ru

b
 b

ed
, 
in

st
al

l 
lo

w
 r

ed
 r

ai
l)

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
 

P
 

 

P
ar

kl
an

d
 

K
G

P
F3

5
 

W
id

en
 p

at
h
 b

et
w

ee
n
 c

en
tr

al
 c

yc
le

 r
o
u
te

 a
n
d
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

 t
o
 

3
.5

m
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
 

P
 

 

P
ar

kl
an

d
 

K
G

P
F3

6
 

W
id

en
 p

at
h
 b

et
w

ee
n
 c

en
tr

al
 c

yc
le

 r
o
u
te

 a
n
d
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 

to
 3

.5
m

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
 

P
 

 

P
ar

kl
an

d
 

K
G

P
F3

9
 

In
st

al
l 
ad

d
it
io

n
al

 p
at

h
 t

o
 H

ar
ts

w
o
o
d
 A

cc
es

s 
tr

ai
l 
to

 l
in

k 
w

it
h
 c

yc
le

 p
at

h
 w

h
en

 A
d
ve

n
tu

re
 G

o
lf 

is
 i
n
st

al
le

d
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
 

P
 

 

H
ar

ts
w

o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 
C

ar
 P

ar
k
 

K
G

P
F5

0
 

E
x
te

n
d
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

in
to

 c
u
rr

en
t 

w
as

te
 c

o
m

p
o
u
n
d
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
 

P
 

 

C
yc

le
 P

at
h
 

K
G

P
F5

6
 

R
at

io
n
al

is
e 

an
d
 u

p
gr

ad
e 

cy
cl

e 
p
at

h
; 
w

id
en

in
g,

 l
in

in
g 

an
d
 

si
gn

in
g 

th
ro

u
gh

o
u
t 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
 

 
 

P
 

 

 
 

Page 65



 Im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
4
1 

  P
la

n
 3

: 
M

ai
n
 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o

 P
at

h
 N

et
w

o
rk

 
 

 

Page 66



 Im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
4
2 

  P
la

n
 4

: 
A

d
d
it
io

n
al

 B
en

ch
es

, 
B

in
s 

an
d
 S

ig
n
s 

 
 

Page 67



 Im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
4
3 

  P
la

n
 5

: 
In

gr
av

e 
R

o
ad

 E
n
tr

an
ce

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 
 

 

Page 68



 Im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
4
4 

  P
la

n
 6

: 
C

af
é 

A
re

a 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
ts

 

 

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Hutton Recreation Ground 
 

 

 

 

Management Plan 

2014 - 2019 
 

Prepared for Brentwood Borough Council 

 

 

 

 

Appendix B

Page 71



 

Contents                                                                                                  

 

Introduction ................................................................................................................................................ 2 

About these Plans .................................................................................................................................................. 2 

Strategic Objectives for Quality Spaces ............................................................................................................ 3 

Policy Context ........................................................................................................................................................ 8 

Hutton Recreation Ground ..................................................................................................................... 9 

Site Description ...................................................................................................................................................... 9 

Site Assessment and Actions ............................................................................................................................. 10 

Actions .................................................................................................................................................................... 19 

 

 

Tables  
 

Table 1: Hutton Recreation Ground - Signing Assessment ............................................................................ 13 

Table 2: Hutton Recreation Ground – Physical Access Assessment ........................................................... 14 

Table 3: Hutton Recreation Ground – Summary of Design Actions ........................................................... 16 

Table 4: Hutton Recreation Ground - Safe and Secure Place Assessment ................................................ 17 

Table 5: Regular Maintenance, Hutton Recreation Ground ........................................................................... 17 

 

Plans  
 

Plan 1: Hutton Recreation Ground – Current Features and Site Layout ................................................... 12 

Plan 2: Hutton Recreation Ground – Actions ................................................................................................... 23 

 

Photos 

 
Photo 1 ........................................................................................................................................................................ 23 

Photo 2 ........................................................................................................................................................................ 25 

Photo 3 ........................................................................................................................................................................ 26 

 

Prepared for Brentwood Borough Council by: 
 

Sharon Bayne MSc BSc MIEEM, Director 
 

Blackwood Bayne Ltd 
 

www.blackwoodbayne.co.uk 
 

01622 746316 

07761 067124 

sharon.bayne@blackwoodbayne.co.uk 
 

Registered in England, number 8423224 Registered Office: 8 Herts Crescent, Loose, Maidstone, Kent ME15 0AX 

 

Page 72



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                             Page 2 
 

Introduction 
 

About these Plans 
 

These plans are part of a series of management plans produced for Brentwood’s urban parks and 

cemeteries.   

 

The plans cover the period 2014 – 2019.  This plan is for Hutton Recreation Ground.  Plans have 

also been produced for King George’s Playing Fields, Bishop’s Hall Park, Warley Playing Fields and 

the two cemeteries; Woodman Road Cemetery and London Road Cemetery.  

 

The aim of these plans is to provide direction for the parks so that the provision of high quality open 

spaces for the residents of Brentwood is assured.  This is done both in terms of presenting a 

strategic direction, or ‘Vision’, for each site and through detailing the capital and maintenance actions 

required to achieve this. 

 

Set against a backdrop of limited funding, these plans will help to prioritise actions to those which 

meet the overall, long-term aim for the site.  In order to ensure long term quality and to reduce 

ongoing maintenance costs it is important to adopt a principle of ‘invest to save’.  Aging 

infrastructure becomes a liability, incurring ongoing repair cost, whereas timely replacement with 

well-specified, long lasting infrastructure will reduce this ongoing maintenance liability.  However, 

such investment requires an evaluated and targeted approach to ensure investment takes place in 

the areas of highest priority where the need, and the potential return on investment, is greatest.  

These plans provide this, and form the basis for the future asset management of the parks and 

forward capital planning.  

 

  

Page 73



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                             Page 3 
 

Strategic Objectives for Quality Spaces 
 

All of the parks in this report serve many functions including, amongst many others, play, sport, 

walking, events and access to nature.  In all of these parks several of these functions need to be 

provided at the same time and a balance struck between competing needs. 

  

In order to help assess each park and to organise proposed actions, five management categories 

have been used, against which the sites have been evaluated: 

 

· A welcoming place; 

· A safe and secure place; 

· A clean and well-maintained place; 

· Sustainability; 

· Conservation and heritage; 

 

Taken together, ensuring attainment against all of these five management categories (at a level 

appropriate to each individual park) will ensure high quality service delivery to meet the needs of all 

users to the park. 

 

A Welcoming Place 
 

 

 

 

People visit parks for many reasons. A welcoming site draws people and makes them feel welcome 

through its appearance, facilities and maintenance.  This includes location of paths, provision of 

information, entrances and signing. 

 

Signing 

 

Signing should have the following features: 

 

· Signs should be easy to read; 

· Signs should be well-maintained and clear of graffiti; 

· Ideally should have a coherent design rather than a mixture of styles; 

· Should serve a purpose – avoid over-signing a park and remove redundant signing;  

· Messages should be friendly and welcoming.  It is necessary to tell visitors clearly what can 

and can’t be done, but avoid too much signing ‘forbidding’ activities; 

· Information provided on opening and closing times; 

· Information provided on who owns and manages the park; 

· Up to date contact details, including ‘helpline’ telephone number, web and email as 

appropriate; 

 

  

Objective: That the overall impression of visitors is positive and that the park is inviting. 

Page 74



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                             Page 4 
 

Physical Access 

 

Considering physical access around the site and links to it can greatly improve the experience of 

visitors.  Elements can include: 

 

· Links with public transport; 

· Safe access from surrounding roads including, for example, pelican crossings;  

· Links with cycle routes; 

· Safe and secure car parking with facilities for those with disabilities; 

· Limited access by vehicles to ensure safety (including maintenance vehicles); 

· Attractive entrances, clear sightlines; 

· Benches and seating around the site, also in quieter areas and overlooking views; 

· Adequate control of dogs and dog fouling. 

 

Good Design  

 

Good design can make people feel welcome, can encourage them to explore and can visit more.  

Poor design can dissuade people from staying, visit less often or even compromise safety. 

 

The adoption of a standardised form of design and style, for example in litter bins, benches and 

other furniture, can help to ensure that all Brentwood Borough Council sites belong to a ‘family’ and 

reach an adequate standard.  However, individual features of some sites should also be respected in 

the design, for example heritage or natural features, which may require adjustment of this approach.  

A design standard is currently being developed. 

 

A selection of some of the many elements which can be considered in design are: 

 

· Choosing fixtures and furniture which are durable and have a low environmental impact; 

· Screening working and storage areas; 

· Creating interest and intimacy with tree planting, breaking up ‘bleak’ landscapes (for example 

sports pitches); 

· Providing footpaths on the routes people wish to use; 

· Choosing planting which can be maintained within available budgets, so that it remains 

attractive. 

 

  

Page 75



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                             Page 5 
 

A Safe and Secure Place  
 

 

 

 

People can be dissuaded from using greenspaces by safety fears.  There are also a range of legal 

requirements which relate to the management of greenspaces, including the Health and Safety at 

Work Act 1974, which encompasses those affected by what you do as well as those working for the 

organisation. 

 

Some of the elements which can be considered include: 

 

· Information on who to contact in an emergency on information boards; 

· Tree planting to provide shade, especially around play areas; 

· Consideration of sight lines and safe movement around the site;  

· Emergency equipment where appropriate, e.g. lifebelts; 

· High design standard for equipment and furniture; 

· Child protection issues address in play policies and strategies; 

· Risk assessments in place for staff and use of facilities; 

· Encourage visitors to report problems and provide information on how to do this. 

 

In addition, the control of dogs is an important issue in its own right.  Fouling is unpleasant and can 

cause disease (toxocariasis) and dog aggression, or even simply dogs jumping up at visitors, can be 

off-putting to visitors.  Brentwood’s Open Space Strategy highlights dog fouling as a particular 

concern for park users. 

 

Work across the country has successfully created behaviour change amongst dog owners without 

the need for confrontational or enforcement,   but rather through understanding why dog owners 

make the decision to allow their dog to behave in an anti-social way or to not pick up after their 

dog.  

 

A key part of this is social pressure; will others judge me or how will they react if I do (or don’t) 

behave in a particular way?  It is important to create an atmosphere of acceptable and unacceptable 

behaviour in the park.  

 

The main factors influencing behaviour are, with the most effective first: 

 

· Signing providing clear explanation for restrictions; 

· Good behaviour by other dog walkers; 

· Being seen by wardens/rangers/parks staff. 

 

Signing and information provision therefore needs to be: 

 

· Clear about what behaviour is expected of the owner and dog; 

· Clear about why this behaviour is expected; 

· Presented in an understandable and friendly way. 

 

Objective: To ensure that the parks are safe and secure places for all visitors to use. 

Page 76



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                             Page 6 
 

An example of such an approach has been developed in Dorset, where a ‘Doggy Do’ Code of 

Conduct has been produced.1  It is proposed that a similar approach is adopted for Brentwood 

Borough Council sites. 

 

The main Code of Conduct should be displayed on or near all main orientation boards.  Smaller 

‘reminder’ boards or waymarkers can then be installed around the park to reinforce the main 

message. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

It is not considered feasible to implement a requirement for dogs to be kept on leads at the park. 

However, good behaviour should be expected and dog faeces picked up. All play areas should be 

dog-free zones.  

 

Brentwood Borough Council Parks, Countryside, Cemeteries and Open Spaces Department has in 

place the following policies and operational guides: 

 

· Risk assessments;  

· Inspections programmes for play areas. 

 

 

  

                                                
1 http://www.dorsetdogs.org.uk/  

Page 77



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                             Page 7 
 

A Clean and Well-Maintained Place  
 

 

 

 

 

A clean and well-maintained park is obviously important for visitors, and reflects well on the 

Council.  A poorly maintained park can lead to misuse and will deter visitors. 

 

The elements to be considered include: 

 

· Well maintained litter bins, thoughtfully positioned to encourage use and regularly emptied; 

· Regular litter picks; 

· High standard of horticultural maintenance; 

· Consideration of ongoing maintenance requirements in the design of beds and planting to 

ensure that maintenance of a high standard can be implemented; 

· Furniture and fixings should be maintained and repaired if broken or damaged; 

· Buildings and structures should be well maintained; 

· Graffiti, flyposting etc. removed; 

· Paths and car parks swept and edges maintained; 

· Regular inspections. 

 

Sustainability  
 

 

 

 

 

Managing green spaces in an environmentally sound way includes elements such as the choice of 

materials, use of chemicals, energy conservation and waste recycling. 

 

Brentwood Borough Council Parks, Countryside, Cemeteries and Open Spaces Department will 

develop an Environmental Policy which will cover areas including:  

 

· Limiting use of pesticides and chemicals to that which is essential; 

· Avoid using peat and tropical hardwoods; 

· Timber certified by the Forest Stewardship Council; 

· Use recycled materials where possible; 

· Reduce waste; 

· Provide bins to enable visitors to recycle 

· Consider the future watering, chemical and replacement input when designing beds and 

planting; 

· Reduce pollution, for example through proper handling of fuels and chemicals and reducing 

nuisance from noise or smoke from bonfires; 

· Implement water efficiency measures in park maintenance; 

· Implement energy efficiency measures 

 

  

Objective: To ensure high standards of maintenance and cleanliness. 

Objective: To ensure that environmentally sound maintenance practices are implemented.  

Page 78



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                             Page 8 
 

Conservation and Heritage  
 

 

 
 

 

As well as often having a rich history themselves, all parks sit within a surrounding landscape which 

has particular cultural, ecological and landscape features.  It is important when considering the design 

and management of a park to respect and incorporate these elements. 
 

There are many benefits to enhancing biodiversity in parks.  Maintenance of biodiversity habitats can 

be more cost-effective, for example through reducing the frequency of grass cutting.  The wildlife 

which is attracted is not only beneficial in its own right, but will add interest to a park and enable 

visitors to experience nature.  Moreover, local authorities also have a legal duty to have regard to 

the conservation of biodiversity in their functions through Section 40 of the Natural Environment 

and Rural Communities Act (2006). 
 

Elements to consider include: 
 

· Improving biodiversity through linking with surrounding habitats, diversifying habitats on site 

and providing for species (e.g. through bird and bat boxes); 

· Create new habitats where appropriate, for example wild flower meadows; 

· Respecting and considering the historic character in design of the park; 

· Where parks have specific and, in some cases, protected heritage features, ensure that 

management plans are in place to conserve these; 

· Identify, protect and maintain elements of the built environment which are of historical or 

design importance. 
 

Policy Context  
 

These plans link with several Brentwood Borough Council policy and strategy documents. 
 

Brentwood Borough Council’s Corporate Plan (2013-2019) recognises the importance of the 

environment and greenspace to the Borough.  The environment is included in the first theme, ‘Street 

Scene and Environment’, with a medium term priority for a parks and playground strategy. 
 

The Council’s Open Space Strategy provides a thorough analysis of provision and actions across 

all of the open spaces in the Borough.  The supporting consultant’s report highlighted the need for 

review of maintenance and the adoption of quality criteria, both of which are being taken forward 

through these management plans. 
 

Brentwood Play Strategy (2007-2010) sets outs out how the Council will address the play needs 

of children and young people in the Borough.  In addition, Brentwood Council’s Children and 

Young People’s Strategy (2007-2011) set out to work with young people to develop a range of 

facilities that will benefit their leisure and play time. 
 

Chapters 1, Leisure and Culture, and 11, Sustainable Development and the Local Environment, of 

the Brentwood Community Strategy (2004-2009) are both relevant to the delivery of parks. 

The first prioritises the provision of high quality and accessible leisure for all residents and the 

second highlights the importance of the environment, countryside and greenspace of Borough for 

local residents. 
 

Brentwood’s Environmental Policy (2009) sets out the actions that the Council will take in it’s 

operation to manage environmental impacts.  

Objective: To increase biodiversity in the parks and to protect, conserve and enhance the 

heritage components.  

Page 79



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                             Page 9 
 

 

Hutton Recreation Ground 
 

Site Description 
 

Site Summary 
 

Description 

� Approximately 4 hectares; 

� One single grass field with multiple recreational uses; 

� Play equipment at southern end adjacent to Rayleigh Road; 

� Car park on eastern side of park off Wash Road. 

Rights of Way and 

Access 

� There are no public rights of way across the site but access is permitted 

throughout. 

Access Points – 

Pedestrian and 

Vehicle 

� Car park off Wash Road, TQ 630 955. 

� Pedestrian access at various points: Two from Harrison Close, one from 

Rayleigh Road, one from Woodland Avenue and two from Wash Road, 

plus the car park entrance from Wash Road, see Plan 1. 

Bylaws � There are no bylaws for this site. 

Tree Preservation 

Order 
�  

Facilities 

� Mixed aged play area which includes swings, see-saw, climbing units, 

springy items and a roundabout for younger children.  For older children 

there is an infinity loop climber, bird's nest swing, spinning disk, spring 

chairs and exercise equipment; 

� MUGA; 

� Open mown recreational greenspace; 

� Surfaced access paths; 

� Car park; 

� Two football pitches. 

Non-statutory 

designations 
� Green Belt. 

 

  

Page 80



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                            Page 10 
 

Site Assessment and Actions 
 

General Overview 
 

This medium-sized park on the north-eastern outskirts of Hutton provides open green space for 

football, play facilities, a MUGA and general recreation.    

 

The central portion of the park is laid out to two football pitches, which together account for a large 

area of the available greenspace and serves to split the park into two ‘sides’; that near Woodland 

Avenue and the Wash Road car park and the other around the play area.   

 

The site has been playing fields for around 50 years.  Formerly the main function of this park was as 

sports playing fields and the site was also known as Hutton Playing Fields or Wash Road Playing 

Fields.  Investment in the infrastructure, including a play area and MUGA, has widened the appeal of 

the site to a greater range of visitors and provides greater community benefit from the space.  

However, further landscape and access improvements are now required to fully transform this park 

into a multi-functional greenspace which best serves the local community and which is a coherent 

whole.   

 

To the south, near the Rayleigh Road, is a play area which has equipment for both younger and older 

children.  To the north, around the car park, is the only area of greenspace which is not laid out as 

pitches.  There are some mature trees in this area and the area is crossed by surfaced paths.  In 

recent years the path has been re-routed and re-laid and the area landscaped to remove redundant 

play equipment.  The car park was not improved at this time and is in poor condition.  Along Wash 

Road is a mature hedgerow and trees, which shields the park from the road.  A new fence was also 

installed at Harrison Close along the park edge to prevent cars from parking on the site, along with 

fencing at the Woodland Avenue entrance and Wash Road car park. 

 

Hutton Recreation Ground is one of Brentwood’s Queen Elizabeth II Fields.  The Queen Elizabeth II 

Fields Challenge was The Fields Trust’s UK-wide programme to celebrate the Diamond Jubilee and 

London Olympic and Paralympic Games, as well as the 2014 Commonwealth Games, by 

permanently protecting as many outdoor recreational spaces as possible by the end of 2012.  

 

  

Page 81



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                            Page 11 
 

Vision and Objectives  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Over-arching objectives for this park are: 

 

1 To maximise the benefits of the size and setting of the park to provide a more 

multi-functional park for all members of the local community, providing for recreational uses 

in addition to football; 

2 To enhance the landscape setting of the park; 

3 Improve the quality of the park through replacing the remaining poor quality infrastructure. 

 

More specific objectives are: 

 

· To consider changing the name to include ‘Park’ rather than ‘Recreation Ground’ or ‘Playing 

Fields’, to better reflect the range of uses and the aspiration for the future of the 

greenspace.  This could include consultation with users and the local school. This should be 

done early in the plan, before new signing is installed. 

· To enhance the landscape setting, for example through additional tree planting;   

· Provide further facilities for families including picnic benches and shade trees; 

· Access and landscaping improvements to bring both sides of the park together into one 

coherent park; 

· Improve the car park and surrounding area, which is currently of poor quality and potentially 

an issue for crime. 

 

  

VISION 

For Hutton Recreation Ground to develop further as a multi-use greenspace, providing sports 

facilities alongside other high quality facilities to accommodate a wide range of recreational 

uses for the local community. 

Page 82



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                            Page 12 
 

Plan 1: Hutton Recreation Ground – Current Features and Site Layout  

 

  

Page 83



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                            Page 13 
 

A Welcoming Place 
 

Signing 

 

An assessment of the current signing and the actions required is shown in Table 1. 
 
Table 1: Hutton Recreation Ground - Signing Assessment 

 

 Assessment Actions Required 

Entrance 
Signs 

There are no signs at any 
entrance. 

· Install signs at main entrances at Wash Road car park and 
Rayleigh Road. To contain information on: 
� Opening times; 
� That BBC manage the site and contact details; 
� Where dogs are permitted/prohibited and that fouling is 

not permitted; 
� Map of site showing facilities; 
� That cycling is not permitted; 
� Install Queen Elizabeth II Fields signing. 

· Install smaller welcome signs at pedestrian entrances at 
Harrison Close (2), Wash Road (2) and Woodland Avenue. 

Dog Signing There is some signing on 
site indicating no fouling 
(Wash Road). 
 

Existing signs at play areas 
(see below) prohibit dogs. 

· Include information at all entrances on areas where dogs are 
permitted/prohibited and that dog fouling is not permitted, in 
line with new corporate dog signing. 
 

Play Area 
Signing 

There is no sign at the 
play areas.   
 

 

· Install sign at play area entrances (x2). To contain 
information on: 
� That BBC manage the site and contact details; 
� That dogs are not permitted; 
� Permitted ages. 

Style, Clarity 
and 
Maintenance 

No signing in place. · Ensure all new signing fits with BBC corporate style across all 
the park; 

· Ensure messages on new signing are welcoming and friendly. 

Signing 
around the 
area 

No signing in place. · Signing required indicating car park entrance from Wash 
Road. 

 

  

Page 84



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                            Page 14 
 

Physical Access 

 

This assessment is based on the suitability of the park for all sectors of the community.   

 

The priority area which needs attention, from both quality and safety perspectives, is the car park at 

Wash Road.  This requires a co-ordinated design to consider: 

 

· Disabled access; 

· Improving poor infrastructure - surfacing and brick walling in very poor condition; 

· Safety – cars are currently screened from the road by the overgrown hedge, which 

potentially shields criminal activity. 

 

A second important improvement would be to install a linking path so that the two parts of the 

park, currently separated by the football pitches, can be reached across the park.  This is particularly 

important for visitors from Woodland Road trying to access the play area.  The path would need to 

be located between the Harrison Road fence and the football pitches, leaving sufficient room for any 

movement of the pitches which may be required.  The path could be complemented by parkland 

tree planting to further improve the landscape and draw the park together into a coherent whole 

(see next section). 

 
Table 2: Hutton Recreation Ground – Physical Access Assessment 
   

 Assessment Actions Required 

Access to 
the site 

Public Transport:  Bus stop outside Rayleigh Road 
entrance , on Wash Road and Woodland Avenue. 

Cycle Routes: No cycle routes to the park.   

Road Crossings: Pelican crossing at southern end of 
Wash Road near to roundabout, links to a 
pedestrian entrance. Railings on park side of road. 
Playground warning road signs at this point. 

Pedestrian crossing of Rayleigh Road to the east 
near junction with Claughton Way. This is 
potentially a more dangerous entrance point as 
there is a bus stop layby (used as parking for school 
run) plus shops immediately opposite and 
playground in close proximity.  Fence has been 
installed along this entrance and double gates out of 
playground which should help deter children from 
running out onto the road. 

Harrison Close: very quiet residential street but 
park users must cross road to use footway to 
access the other side of the park. 

Woodland Avenue: quiet residential street, no 
particular issues. 

Rayleigh Road entrance: 

· Request installation of playground 
warning signs by ECC; 

 
Harrison Close entrance: 

· See later commentary about joining 
the two sides of the park. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Benches and 
Resting 
Places 

Benches:  There are some benches in the play area.  
There are no benches elsewhere on site. 

Picnic Benches:  There are no picnic benches on 
site. 

· Provide picnic benches in and 
around play area to increase family 
use (See Plan 2). 

 

Car Parking Condition: The car park is in poor condition.  Some 
work has been carried out to install a new fence 

· Landscaping and improvement of 
car park to include; 

Page 85



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                            Page 15 
 

 Assessment Actions Required 

along the roadside but the surface is in poor 
condition. The car park is split level with a low wall 
in between.  The bricks in the wall are falling away.  
Moreover, the hedging potentially creates a safety 
issue.  The Police initiative ‘Secured by Design’2 
highlights the importance of removing areas where 
criminal activity can take place out of sight.  The 
hedge at present serves to reduce visibility of the 
car park area and the unkempt appearance of the 
car park also has the potential to further attract 
crime.  
 
 
 
 
 

Disabled Parking:  There are no marked bays in the 
car park and therefore there is no designated 
disabled parking.  The entrance from the top car 
park is protected by bollards and ramped and is 
therefore suitable for disabled access. 

� Repair of dilapidated central 
wall; 

� Installation of low boundary 
fencing; 

� Replacement of central hedge 
to improve visibility and safety, 
with new planting to include 
trees and very low hedging 
(50cm); 

� Resurface entire car park; 
� Formalise and surface entrance 

from lower car park. 
 

· Mark parking bays and include 
disabled parking.  Locate disabled 
parking bay adjacent to existed 
ramped entrance in top car park. 

Paths and 
Access 
Routes 

Surfaced path links Harrison Close with Rayleigh 
Road.   

Surfaced path links Woodland Avenue to Wash 
Road and the car park and to Harrison Close. 

There is no path which links both sides of the site.  
Users have to either use the pedestrian footway on 
Wash Road/Rayleigh Road or have to cross 
Harrison Close to use this footway. 

· In the medium term install a linking 
footpath across the site so that 
users from Woodland Avenue can 
access the playground without 
walking along busy roads and 
bringing together both halves of 
the site (either linking across 
behind the pitches closer to 
Harrison Road, or following the 
Wash Road/Rayleigh Road hedge). 
 

 

Good Design 

 

All play facilities are now located near to the Rayleigh Road entrance.  The main play area has 

efficiently utilised the space and fits well in the park.  The hard court area also efficiently utilises an 

area between the path and the park boundary.   However, neither of these areas is near the car park 

and there is no linking footpath to enable visitors to reach the playground from within the site, as 

outlined previously in Table 2. 

 

There are some mature trees around the car park area.  This gives the park a more established feel 

in this area, which has the potential for being a pleasant area for quiet recreation.  The area to the 

north west of the car has been landscaped following the removal of the former play equipment, but a 

mound of earth remains where the slide was situated.  Along the northern edge is scrub which is 

unmanaged and, along with the ‘hedge’ separating the car park, gives this area an unkempt feel.  In 

some areas access has been gained behind the scrub, where there is now litter.  There is an 

opportunity to improve the aesthetic appeal of this area through planting more standard trees to 

strengthen the parkland feel.  The scrub edge could be tidied and further semi-ornamental shrubs 

planted, although it is important not to create large banks of scrub which could encourage anti-social 

use.  A hedge could be planted along the boundary of the adjacent pre-school to provide seclusion 

for the play area and neaten this area.  These landscaping improvements would complement the 

improvement of the car park.  Further seating could also be added in this area. 

 

                                                
2 http://www.securedbydesign.com/  

Page 86



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                            Page 16 
 

The Woodland Avenue entrance passes through a narrower section of park.  The paths have also 

been rerouted and a new fence installed which has greatly improved this entrance.  Further 

improvements would be to remove the small area of scrub at the corner of the garages. The low rail 

should also be removed as it is now redundant.  Bulbs (crocus) and a few individual trees in this area 

will enhance the entrance. 

 

Most of the central section of the park is occupied by two football pitches.  As previously described 

these serve to split the site, but in design terms they are somewhat bleak.  Tree planting in the space 

to the north-west of the pitches between the pitches and Harrison Close would help to draw the 

park together in terms of landscape, provide interest and design across an otherwise open expanse 

and would shield Harrison Close from the park (and vice versa). 

 

The Rayleigh Road entrance is a busy area, with many facilities and uses.  The entrance has been 

improved, both visually and in safety terms, by the installation of a fence (this is also the main vehicle 

access point for the park and therefore there can be no landscaping directly behind the access 

point).  The recycling area adjacent to the entrance remains unsightly and it would be beneficial to 

screen this area with a hedge.  There is also an overgrown hedge along the eastern boundary which 

will require maintenance.  The addition of parkland tree planting to the north of the play area and 

picnic benches would provide an area for families and would strengthen the landscape coherence of 

the park.  

 

Along Wash Road is an over-mature hedge with trees.  The large trees add a maturity to the site 

and the hedge and trees shield the park from the intrusion of the busy roads.  However, the hedge is 

overgrown, with some dead trees.  The shrub component should be reduced in height, retaining the 

mature, good condition trees. 

 

The infrastructure of the park is relatively new which helps to produce a coherent design.  There 

still remains some older, poor condition, bins alongside newer recycling bins.  Over time these 

should replaced.  The play area is surrounded by wooden fencing with mesh.  This will deteriorate 

more rapidly than metal fencing and should be replaced in the medium term. 

 
Table 3: Hutton Recreation Ground – Summary of Design Actions 

 

Area Actions 

Surrounding car park · Plant parkland trees; 

· Provide seating; 

· Plant hedge along chain link fence separating park from pre-school. 

Woodland Avenue 
entrance 

· Remove knee high rail; 

· Remove scrub behind garages; 

· Plant bulbs and trees to enhance entrance. 

Pitches and adjacent to 
Harrison Close 

· Plant standard trees in space between Harrison Close and pitches (leaving 
sufficient room for spectators of football matches and not so they impede on 
use of the pitches). 

Rayleigh Road play 
areas and entrance 

· Screen recycling area with a hedge. 
 

Wash Road · Reduce height of shrub component of hedge, retaining mature trees. 

 

 

  

Page 87



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                            Page 17 
 

A Safe and Secure Place 
 

The following table provides an assessment of safety and security. 

 
Table 4: Hutton Recreation Ground - Safe and Secure Place Assessment 

 

 Assessment Actions Required 

A Safer 
Park 

There are some incidents of anti-social 
behaviour, but these are at a manageable 
level. 
 

Safety inspections are carried out an ad 

hoc basis when required. 

 
 

 

· Introduce a method of annual inspections with 
computer generated reports. 

Safe 
Design 

The hedgerow in the centre of the car 
park shields the car park from view and 
does not promote safety. 

There are areas of scrub surrounding the 
car park with some (limited) evidence of 
anti-social behaviour. 

The play areas and equipment are mainly 
of recent construction and of good 
quality. 

Sight lines throughout most of the park 
are good as the fields are clear, open 
spaces.  

The relatively new surfaced path is of 
good quality.   

· Improve car park as previously outlined, 
enhancing sight lines; 

· Ensure that good sight lines are maintained in any 
tree planting or other habitat improvements; 

· Check scrub for signs of anti-social behaviour 
and clean up these areas. 

Dogs Play areas dog free and ample greenspace 
within the fencing which provides a large 
dog-free area. 

There is limited signing to indicate 
acceptable behaviour of dogs. 

· Install no dog signs at play areas; 

· Include information that dog fouling is not 
permitted at all entrances, in line with new 
corporate dog signing. 

 

 

 

A Clean and Well-Maintained Place 
 

The maintenance and inspection programme for this park is shown in Table 5. 

 
Table 5: Regular Maintenance, Hutton Recreation Ground 

 

Area Maintenance  

Amenity grass Cut every fortnight with tractor.  

Play Area Box mower once a fortnight. 

Sports pitches Marking weekly in winter. 
Occasional weeding. 
General repair at the end of the season. 

Headlands Flail annually. 

Hedge along Wash 
Road 

Cut on footway side twice a year. 

  

Page 88



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                            Page 18 
 

There are no horticultural beds within the park itself, but there is an extensive bed adjacent to the 

play area on Rayleigh Road which extends through to Wash Road.  This is in poor condition with a 

broken rail.  The bed is being replanted in stages and this needs to be continued. 

 
Sustainability  
 

Management of this park is low intensity, with no planted beds inside the park and little requirement 

for chemical input. 

 

Some dual purpose litter and recycling bins have been installed and existing litter bins should be 

replaced with these over time. 

 

Nature Conservation and Heritage 
 

There is potential to enhance the biodiversity of the site through bulb and tree planting as previously 

outlined.  A small area of wildflowers may also be possible around the Woodland Avenue entrance 

and the car park. 

 

This site has slowly permeable clay soil, with moderate fertility.  Ideally, wildflower meadows should 

have low fertility soils, so this needs to be incorporated in the design. 

 

  

Page 89



  H
u
tt

o
n
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 G

ro
u
n
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
19

 
 A

ct
io

n
s 

 
 A

 s
p
re

ad
sh

ee
t 

o
f 
al

l t
h
e 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 a

ct
io

n
s 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 a
lo

n
gs

id
e 

th
is

 d
o
cu

m
en

t.
  
T

h
is

 s
p
re

ad
sh

ee
t 

is
 in

te
n
d
ed

 t
o
 b

e 
a 

liv
e,

 w
o
rk

in
g 

d
o
cu

m
en

t 
to

 b
e 

u
p
d
at

ed
 b

y 
B

re
n
tw

o
o

d
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
st

af
f. 

 P
ro

vi
d
ed

 h
er

e 
is

 a
 s

u
m

m
ar

y 
o
f 
ac

ti
o
n
s 

at
 t

h
e 

ti
m

e 
th

is
 p

la
n
 w

as
 p

ro
d
u
ce

d
. 

 T
h
e 

ac
ti
o
n
s 

ar
e 

sh
o
w

 in
 P

la
n
 2

.  

 T
ab

le
 6

: 
H

u
tt

o
n
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 G

ro
u
n
d
 –

 C
ap

it
al

 W
o
rk

s 
 C

o
m

p
a
rt

m
e
n

t/
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
S

it
e
 

 
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

In
te

rn
al

 o
r 

E
x
te

rn
al

 

C
o
n
tr

ac
to

r 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

Y
e
a
r 

1
 2

0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

 

E
n
tr

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 

W
as

h
 R

o
ad

 
H

R
1
 

In
st

al
l 
n
ew

 e
n
tr

an
ce

 s
ig

n
ag

e 
fo

r 
Q

E
II
 l
o
go

s.
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

M
ai

n
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

ar
ea

 
H

R
2
 

R
es

u
rf

ac
e 

fr
o
n
t 

ca
r 

p
ar

k 
ar

e
a 

an
d
 w

h
it
e 

lin
e 

as
 r

eq
u
ir

ed
. 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

M
ai

n
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

ar
ea

 
H

R
3
 

In
st

al
l 
co

n
cr

et
e 

m
o
w

in
g 

st
ri

p
 u

n
d
er

 r
ai

lin
gs

 t
o
 f
ro

n
t 

o
f 
b
o
u
n
d
ar

y.
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

M
ai

n
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

ar
ea

 
H

R
4
 

R
em

o
ve

 o
ve

rg
ro

w
n
 a

n
d
 s

cr
u
b
b
y 

h
ed

ge
 l
in

e 
an

d
 r

ep
la

ce
 w

it
h
 n

ew
 m

ix
ed

 s
p
ec

ifi
ed

 

h
ed

ge
 a

t 
lo

w
 h

ei
gh

t 
(3

')
. 
P
la

n
t 

fe
w

 s
ta

n
d
ar

d
 t

re
es

 t
o
 s

o
ft

en
 l
an

d
sc

ap
e.

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

M
ai

n
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

ar
ea

 
H

R
5
 

P
at

ch
 d

et
er

io
ra

te
d
 a

re
as

 o
f 
ta

rm
ac

 a
n
d
 w

h
it
e 

lin
e 

ca
r 

p
ar

k 
as

 n
ee

d
ed

. 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

M
ai

n
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

ar
ea

 
H

R
6
 

R
em

o
ve

 o
ld

 r
ed

u
n
d
an

t 
5
 b

ar
 g

at
e 

to
 c

ar
 p

ar
k
. 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

M
ai

n
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

ar
ea

 
H

R
7
 

R
ep

ai
r 

st
o
n
e 

re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l 
an

d
 i
n
st

al
l 
m

et
al

 c
o
rn

er
 d

ef
en

d
e
rs

. 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

E
n
tr

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 

W
o
o
d
la

n
d
 

A
ve

n
u
e 

H
R

1
3
 
C

le
ar

 s
cr

u
b
 a

re
a 

ad
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 f
la

ts
 b

in
 s

to
re

 a
n
d
 g

ra
d
e 

an
d
 s

o
w

 w
it
h
 g

ra
ss

 s
ee

d
. 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

Page 90



  H
u
tt

o
n
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 G

ro
u
n
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
20

 
 C

o
m

p
a
rt

m
e
n

t/
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
S

it
e
 

 
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

In
te

rn
al

 o
r 

E
x
te

rn
al

 

C
o
n
tr

ac
to

r 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

E
n
tr

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 

W
o
o
d
la

n
d
 

A
ve

n
u
e 

H
R

1
4
 
R

em
o
ve

 d
ila

p
id

at
ed

 k
n
ee

 r
ai

l 
fe

n
ce

. 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

E
n
tr

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 

W
o
o
d
la

n
d
 

A
ve

n
u
e 

H
R

1
5
 
In

st
al

l 
n
ew

 e
n
tr

an
ce

 s
ig

n
ag

e 
fo

r 
Q

E
II
 l
o
go

s.
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

E
n
tr

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 

H
ar

ri
so

n
 C

lo
se

 
H

R
1
8
 
In

st
al

l 
n
ew

 e
n
tr

an
ce

 s
ig

n
ag

e 
fo

r 
Q

E
II
 l
o
go

s.
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

T
o
 r

ea
r 

o
f 

M
U

G
A

 (
M

u
lt
i 

U
se

 G
am

es
 

A
re

a)
 

H
R

1
9
 
Fe

ll 
an

d
 s

tu
m

p
 g

ri
n
d
 d

ea
d
 t

re
e.

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

M
U

G
A

 (
M

u
lt
i 

U
se

 G
am

es
 

A
re

a)
 

H
R

2
1
 
T

ar
m

ac
 c

o
rn

er
s 

o
f 
M

U
G

A
 w

h
er

e 
b
in

s 
h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 p

re
vi

o
u
sl

y 
re

m
o
ve

d
. 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

P
la

y 
A

re
a 

H
R

2
3
 
R

ep
la

ce
 d

ila
p
id

at
ed

 f
en

ce
 a

ro
u
n
d
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

 w
it
h
 m

et
al

 b
la

ck
 b

o
w

 t
o
p
 f
en

ci
n
g.

 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

P
la

y 
A

re
a 

H
R

2
4
 
R

ep
la

ce
 b

in
s 

an
d
 b

en
ch

es
 i
n
 p

la
y 

ar
e
as

 w
it
h
 r

ec
yc

lin
g 

u
n
it
s 

an
d
 r

ec
yc

le
d
 p

la
st

ic
 

b
en

ch
es

. 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

E
n
tr

an
ce

s 
fr

o
m

 

R
ay

le
ig

h
 R

o
ad

 

an
d
 W

as
h
 R

o
ad

 

Ju
n
ct

io
n
 (

x
 3

) 

H
R

2
7
 
In

st
al

l 
n
ew

 e
n
tr

an
ce

 s
ig

n
ag

e 
fo

r 
Q

E
II
 l
o
go

s.
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
P

 
  

  

Page 91



  H
u
tt

o
n
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 G

ro
u
n
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
21

 
 C

o
m

p
a
rt

m
e
n

t/
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
S

it
e
 

 
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

In
te

rn
al

 o
r 

E
x
te

rn
al

 

C
o
n
tr

ac
to

r 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

Y
e
a
r 

2
 2

0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

 

R
ea

r 
o
f 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

 i
n
 

W
o
o
d
la

n
d
 

A
ve

n
u
e 

H
R

8
 

R
em

o
va

l 
o
f 
sc

ru
b
 t

o
 r

ea
r 

o
f 
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

 a
n
d
 l
an

d
sc

ap
in

g 
as

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g 

lif
ti
n
g 

an
d
 r

em
o
vi

n
g 

o
f 
ce

rt
ai

n
 t

re
es

. 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
  

P
 

  

R
ea

r 
o
f 
fla

ts
 i
n
 

W
o
o
d
la

n
d
 

A
ve

n
u
e 

H
R

1
1
 
R

ep
la

ce
 d

ila
p
id

at
ed

 f
en

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n
 p

ar
k 

an
d
 f
la

ts
. 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
  

P
 

  

P
at

h
 f
ro

m
 

W
o
o
d
la

n
d
 

A
ve

n
u
e 

to
 W

as
h
 

R
o
ad

 

H
R

1
2
 
P
at

ch
 r

ep
ai

r 
cr

ac
ki

n
g 

ar
e
as

 o
f 
ta

rm
ac

 a
lo

n
g 

fo
o
tp

at
h
. 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
  

P
 

  

P
at

h
 f
ro

m
 

H
ar

ri
so

n
 C

lo
se

 

to
 W

o
o
d
la

n
d
 

A
ve

n
u
e 

H
R

1
6
 
P
at

ch
 r

ep
ai

r 
cr

ac
ki

n
g 

ar
e
as

 o
f 
ta

rm
ac

 a
lo

n
g 

fo
o
tp

at
h
. 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
  

P
 

  

R
ai

lin
gs

 a
lo

n
g 

b
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
o
f 

H
ar

ri
so

n
 C

lo
se

 

H
R

1
7
 
In

st
al

l 
co

n
cr

et
e 

m
o
w

in
g 

st
ri

p
 u

n
d
er

 r
ai

lin
gs

 t
o
 f
ro

n
t 

o
f 
b
o
u
n
d
ar

y.
 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
  

P
 

  

M
U

G
A

 (
M

u
lt
i 

U
se

 G
am

es
 

A
re

a)
 

H
R

2
0
 
W

h
it
e 

lin
e 

sp
o
rt

s 
p
it
ch

es
 i
n
 M

U
G

A
 a

s 
n
ee

d
e
d
. 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
  

P
 

  

Page 92



  H
u
tt

o
n
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 G

ro
u
n
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ag

e 
22

 
 C

o
m

p
a
rt

m
e
n

t/
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
S

it
e
 

 
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

In
te

rn
al

 o
r 

E
x
te

rn
al

 

C
o
n
tr

ac
to

r 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

Y
e
a
r 

3
 2

0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

 

R
ea

r 
o
f 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

 i
n
 

W
o
o
d
la

n
d
 

A
ve

n
u
e 

H
R

9
 

So
w

 h
ea

d
la

n
d
 w

it
h
 w

ild
flo

w
er

 m
ix

 a
n
d
/o

r 
b
u
lb

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o
te

 b
io

d
iv

er
si

ty
. 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
  

  
P

 

R
ea

r 
o
f 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

 i
n
 

W
o
o
d
la

n
d
 

A
ve

n
u
e 

H
R

1
0
 
C

ar
y 

o
u
t 

se
le

ct
iv

e 
tr

ee
 a

n
d
 b

u
lb

 p
la

n
ti
n
g 

th
ro

u
gh

 s
ec

ti
o
n
 o

f 
si

te
. 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
  

  
P

 

T
o
 r

ea
r 

o
f 

M
U

G
A

 (
M

u
lt
i 

U
se

 G
am

es
 

A
re

a)
 

H
R

2
2
 
R

ep
la

n
t 

o
ve

rg
ro

w
n
 s

h
ru

b
 b

ed
 t

o
 r

ea
r 

o
f 
M

U
G

A
 

In
te

rn
al

 
  

  
P

 

Fo
o
tp

at
h
 f
ro

m
 

p
la

y 
ar

ea
 t

o
 

W
as

h
 R

o
ad

 /
 

R
ay

le
ig

h
 R

o
ad

 

Ju
n
ct

io
n
  

H
R

2
5
 
R

es
u
rf

ac
e 

se
ct

io
n
 o

f 
fo

o
tp

at
h
 w

h
er

e 
tr

ee
 r

o
o
ts

 h
av

e 
lif

te
d
 t

ar
m

ac
. 

E
x
te

rn
al

 
  

  
P

 

Sh
ru

b
 b

ed
 t

o
 

fr
o
n
t 

o
f 
p
la

y 

ar
ea

 

H
R

2
6
 
R

ep
la

ce
 d

ila
p
id

at
ed

 k
n
ee

 r
ai

l 
fe

n
ce

 w
it
h
 r

ec
yc

le
d
 p

la
st

ic
 m

o
d
el

. 
E
x
te

rn
al

 
  

  
P

 

  
 

Page 93



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                            Page 23 
 

Plan 2: Hutton Recreation Ground – Actions 

 

Page 94



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                            Page 24 
 

Photo 1 

 

  

Page 95



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                            Page 25 
 

Photo 2 

  

Page 96



 

 
Hutton Recreation Ground                                                                                            Page 26 
 

Photo 3  

 

Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



�����������	
���	��
��
�

�

�

�

��
�����
�����
�

������������
�

�������
��������
����
������������
 	��

�

�

�

�

Appendix C

Page 99



�

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

���	�
���
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��	����
��������
������	�����
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���
�������� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!�

"�	��������
���#
��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$�

�
���%���	
��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$�

�
���������&������
����
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'(�

)
�
�����
�������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������''�

���
���*����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'$�

�

�

*�������
�

*�����'+�"�	��������
���#
��
��,��
��
���������&��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'-�

*������+�"�	��������
���#
��
��.�����
�����������������&����������������������������������������������������������������������������'/�

*������+�"�	��������
���#
��
��,��������
�����	��������������&�����������������������������������������������������������������'0�

*�����-+�1�����	�2�
��������3�"�	��������
���#
��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'!�

�

�������
�

�����'+�"�	��������
���#
��
�3��4��	��
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'��

������+�"�	��������
���#
��
��.���		����#����	�����
��
���5����������������������������������������������������������������������'��

������+�"�	��������
���#
��
��.����
���3�6	���4��
�6�	����������
���4��
�5��
����������������������������������

�����-+�"�	��������
���#
��
��.�������
������
���3�5��
��4��
��������	�����������������������������������������������������

�	���	�
���	�6	���4��
�6�	����������
����+�
�

���	���6�����2���6���2�7723�%
	����	�
�

��� !���
����
��"�
�
�

444�����84��
����������8�
�

('9���0-9�'9�

(009'�(90'�-�

���	��������:����84��
����������8�
�

1��
���	�
�
��7�����
3���&��	�!-����-�1��
���	�
����
��+�!�;�	����	������3�5����3�2�

�����3�<����27'/�(�=�

�

Page 100



�

�
"�	��������
���#
��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
� �

���	�
���
���
�

������������������
�

*������������	����	���������	
������&�����&�����������	�
���
���	�6	���4��
>���	������	8����
�

��&���	
������

�

*�������������	�������	
�
��('-�.��('$���*�
�������
����	�"�	��������
���#
��
�������������������������

�	�
���
���	�<
���?��	��>������
���#
��
�3�6
����>��;������	83�;������1��	���
���?	���
����
�����

�4����&���	
��@�"��
&���1��
���&���	����
�5��
���1��
���&���	����

�

*����
&����������������
������	��

��

	���
�����	�������	8���������������	��
�
�������
���A���
��������

���������	�����	��

��������6	���4��
�
������	�
���*�
��
��
���������
����	&������	�����
�����

��	����
��

	���
��3��	�B)
�
��>3���	�������
�����
���	�����
���
�
����������
������
�&�
������������
����

	�A�
	�
�������
������
���

�

�������
���������8
	�������
&
��
����

��3�������������4
������������	
�	
�
������
�������������4�
���

&�����������	���3�����,��	&��
&���	������
���������	
�	��������	���������	&�A���
�����
����	�
����

����
���&�
���������������
��
��
&��	���������
�������	
��
�������B
�������������>�����
���


��	���	����	������&������
��
�
��3�
���		
�������
���	���
	�����3�4��	�����
&����	������&����4
���

4���,����
�
�
3����������
���
��	���	����	��4
���	�
������
������
���&�
����������
��
�
�����;�4���	3�

�����
�����&����	�A�
	��������������
���
���	����
����	������������	��
�����&������8���������
��

�����	��������
�������	
�	
���4��	���������
3���
�����������
���	���	�����
�����&���3�
���	���������

*������������	��

����
�3���
���	&��������
����	���������	��������&�����&�������������	8����
�

��	4�	
����
���������
�����

�

� �

Page 101



�

�
"�	��������
���#
��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
� �

��	����
��������
������	�����
����������
�

�������������	8��
����
��	���	����	���&���������
����
����

��3��&������&��������	�3�����3����	�3�

4��8
��3����������
���������������	����������������������	8������	�����������������
�������
�������

�	��

�
����������&���
&����
�������������	��8����4������&���
������
���

��

����	
�	�����������������������	8���
�����	���
����	�����
����
���3��
���&�����&����������	
���

�������������
3����
����4�
��������
����������������������
+�

�

• ��4����&
��������@�

• ���������
�����	�������@�

• ����������
�4���,&�
���
��
������@�

• �����
���
�
��@�

• �����	���
�����
���	
����@�

�

*�8����������	3�����	
�������
�&�������
������������������
���&�����&����������	
���C�����������

���	��	
������������
�

�

������	8D�4
�������	���
���A���
�����	�
���
��
��	�����&�����������
���������

���	�����������	8��

�

��"����&
���������
�

�

�

�

��������
�
����	8����	�&����	����������4����&
����
���
	�4�����������
�&�8������&������4����&��

��	�����
��������	����3����
�
�
�����
�&�
�����������*�
��
����
��������
�����������3��	��
�
������


���	&��
��3����	��������
��
��
����

�

�
��
���

�

�
��
��������
���������������4
��������	��+�

�

• �
���������
������������	��
@�

• �
���������
����4���,&�
���
��
���
�����	�����	���
�
@�

• �
�����������
������������	����
��
���	����	��������&
 ��	�����������@�

• �����
���	�������	�����.����

����	,�
��
�������	8���
�	�&����	�
��
�����
��
��@��

• 2�������������
�����	
��
�����
�4����&
��������
���������	�����������
�
��	������	���4��������

��
����>�����
���3��������

�����&�����
��
���B��	�



��>����
�
�
��@�

• ����	&��
����	��

�
��������
�����
�����
����
&��@�

• ����	&��
����	��

�
����4����4�����
�&�������������	8@�

• E�����
������������
���
��3�
����

���B�����
��>�������������&��	3�4�����
��&�
�����

���	��	
���@�

�

� �

������
��+�*�����������	����
&�	���
�������
�
��	��
�����
�
�����
������������	8�
��
��
�
����

Page 102



�

�
"�	��������
���#
��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-�
� �

����
�����������

�

����

�	
�������
������������	���
������
�����
��
�8�����
�������	������
&�	��������� ��	
��������

�
�
��	����7��&���������
����
�+�

�

• 5
�8��4
�������
���	�����	�@�

• �������������	�&���		���

���	��
��
����

��3���	�� �&���3����
�����	���
���@��

• 5
�8��4
���������	�����@�

• �������
�����	����	���	8
���4
������
�
�
�����	�������4
���

���
�
�
��@�

• 5
&
��
��������������
������������	���������C
����

���&�
������������
����D@�

• ���	���
������	�����3�����	��
����
���@�

• 6���������
�����
����	���
������
��3������
��A�
���	��	������
����	���8
����
�4�@�

• �
�A���������	������
������
�
�������
����

�

?��
�%��
����

�

?��
�
��
�������&�8��������������4����&�3����������	�������&����� ���	����
������
�
��&�	����

���	�
��
�������

����
����������	�&�����
��3��
�
��������������	��������&�	�&
�����������

�

*����
���
������������
�	

��
���	&����
��
�����
������3���	�� �&����
���
���	��
��3�����������
�

����	���	�
��	�3�����������������	�����������6	���4��
�6�	����������
���
����������������B��&
��>���
�

	���������
�A���������
�	
���;�4���	3�
�

�

���������	��������&���
���������
���������	�������
�
��

����
��
��3���	�� �&������	
������	�����	��������	��3�4�
���&���	�A�
	���
����&���������
�����	�������

��
��
�������
�	
�
����		��������
���
�������
��

�

��������
��������&���������&�������&�����4�
��������������

�	�
�
��
��
����	�+�

�

• �����
����
 ��	�����
���	�
��	��4�
����	��
�	�������
����������4����
	��&������
&����@�

• ��	���
���4�	8
�����
����	�����	���@�

• �	���
���
���	������
�
��
&����4
����	��������
��3��	��8
������B����8>����
�������C��	�� �&����

���	����
�����D@�

• �	��


��������������������	�������������4
���������@�

• �����
��������
���4�
����������&�
���
��
�4
��
�����
��������
����3���������
��	�&�
���

���	���
����

�

� �

Page 103



�

�
"�	��������
���#
��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������/�
� �

���������
�����	���������
�

�

�

�

��������������

����
�
��	�&���
����	�����������������������	����*��	���	���������	��������������

	�A�
	�&�����4�
���	�������������&�����&��������	���������3�
����

�������;��������
�����������

"�	8�����'$0-3�4�
�������&��������������������
����4��������
�����4�������������4�	8
�����	�����

�	���
���
����

�

��&������������&�����4�
��������������

�	�
�
����
�+�

�

• ����	&��
������4��������������
������&�	���������
���	&��
������	
�@�

• *	��������
�������	��

�����
�3������
������	���
�������	���@�

• ����

�	��
�������
�����
������
������&���&�����	���
������
��@��

• 7&�	�������A�
�&����4��	�����	��	
���3�������
�������@�

• ;
���
��
�������
�	
���	��A�
�&������
���	�
��	�@�

• ��
�
��	�����
���
�������

	����
����������
�
�����
���	����
��@�

• 1
�8�������&�����
����������	���������
�����������
�
�
��@�

• 7����	�����
�
��	�����	���	���	����&����
��	��

��
���	&��
��������4����
����
���

�

����


�
��3���������	������
����
�����
&��	�����
�����
��
����4��	
������#���
���
���������������
�����

������

������C�� ���	
��
�D���
�
������	���
��3��	�������
&����
������&�
����������
�
��	�3��������

���,����
�������
�
��	����6	���4��
>���������������	�������
���
�����
�������
����������	�
����	�

�����	����	���	8����	���

�

"�	8���	�������������	��������������������	����
������
��	���������&������
����4��	��4
������

�������
���	�����	�����
������	�����	��&���3�������	����	���	�������
�	����

���4���
����4��	��

&�8������
��
�
����������4����
	�
�������������
��������
,���
���4����	���������
�8��������	����
	�


�����

�

��8�����	�������
��
�����
����	����	�@�4
�������	����
���&���	���4�4
��������	�����
����
��C�	�
��>�D�

�������
������	�
����	�4��F�����
��
&��	���������	����������&�����	������������������
��������������

�����
��	�
��������	8���

�

*���&�
�������	��
�������
��������
��	��	�3�4
�������&����������
����
	��+�

�

• �
��
����	��


�������	�� ������
�����	�	���	
��
���@�

• ?��
������
��	��������	�
���4��8�	�@�

• 6�
�����������4�	
���G	����	�G��	8���������

�

�
��
�����
�
���	&��
����	��
�
������	���	�����
�������+�

�

• ����	�������4���������
��	�
��� �����
���������4��	���
�
��@�

• ����	�������4�����
�������
��	�
��� �����
@�

• �	������
�
�������
�	����
�������
��	
��
���4����

�

������
��+�*������	�������������	8���	���������
�����	�����������	������
�
��	����������

Page 104



�

�
"�	��������
���#
��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������9�
� �

���� �&������������������	��������������
�������
�
��%�	���3�4��	����B%�����%�>���
�����

���
��������������	�
���
�'�����
���	�����
���������
&
��	����	�����
���
����
���	�6	���4��
�

6�	����������
���
�����

�

*���&�
����
��������
���������
����

������
�����	����	�����&�
���	
�����
������	
�����&����	�

B	�&
�
�	>����	
���	�4��&�	8�	��������������
�������
��	���
�������	8����	�
���	�������&�
��

&��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���
����������

�	�
�����
�������
&���&������	�A�
	�&������	�
����������8����������
�����������	8��

;�4���	3����
������
��	������
����� �����
���
�
�����������
�8�
���������������	���������
����


��,�	���H�������

�

6	���4��
�6�	����������
����	8�3������	��

�3���&���	
�����
�������������%���	�&��������
��

���������������4
������
�
�����
����	��
�������

��+�

�

• 1
�8�������&����@��

• �������
�����	��	�&&�����	�������	�����

�

�

� �

���������������������������������������� ��������
'�����+GG444�
�	���
�����	���8G��

Page 105



�

�
"�	��������
���#
��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������0�
� �

����������
�"���,2�
���
��
��������
�

�

�

�

�

����������
�4���,&�
���
��
���	8�
�����
������
&��	�������	��
�
��	�3���
�	��������4�����������

�����
���������	���&�
���
��
���	8��������
����&
�������
�4
���
���	��
�
��	���

�

*������&���������������

�	�
�
����
�+�

�

• "����&�
���
��
��
���	��
��3�����������������
�
���
���������	����������
�	�����	����&��
�
@�

• 1�����	��
���	��
�8�@�

• ;
�������
�	
������	�
�����	���&�
��������@�

• ����

�	��
����������
���&�
���������	�A�
	�&�����
������
��
��������
����
������
������

����	�������&�
���������������
�������
�	
��������
&���&����
@�

• #�	�
��	����
��
 
���������
����&�
���
��
���
�	���
	�
�
���	�8����	�
�&���
@�

• 6�
�

������
���	����	��������
����4����&�
���
��
@�

• ?	���
�
3��������
��������	�&���
@�

• ��������
���	���	8���4������
��
����&�
���
��
@�

• 1�����	�
������
�����

�

�����
���
�
����
�

�

�

�

�

2����
����	�����������
��������
	��&������������
�4���
����
������&��������������������
������

&���	
���3�����������&
����3����	��������	���
�����
�4�����	�����
����

�

6	���4��
�6�	����������
����	8�3������	��

�3���&���	
�����
�������������%���	�&����4
���


����������7��
	��&���������
���4�
���4
�������	��	����
����

��+��

�

• 5
&
�
��������������
�

�����
����&
�������������4�
���
��������
��@�

• ���

���
����������
��	��
������	
4��
�@�

• *
&��	���	�
�
�
��������#�	�������4�	
��
�������
�@�

• E���	������
�&���	
����4��	������
���@�

• 1�
����4����@�

• �	��

���
��������������
�
��	�����	�������

• ����

�	���������	��4���	
��3����&
������
�	������&����
�����4����
��
��
�����
����
�

�����
��@�

• 1�
����������
��3���	�� �&������	������	���	����
�
��������������
����&
�������
�	�
��
���

��
�������	�&���
����	��&�8���	�&�����
	��@�

• �&���&����4���	����
�
�����&����	���
����	8�&�
��������@�

• �&���&�������	������
�
�����&����	���

�

� �

������
��+�*������	���
�������
�	
�����&�
�����������
�������
������

������
��+�*������	����������
	��&������������
�&�
����������	���
�����	��
&���&����
���

Page 106



�

�
"�	��������
���#
��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!�
� �

�����	���
�����
�;�	
������
�

�

�
�

�

���4����������������
�����	
����
���	�����&������3�������	8���
��4
��
������		���

������
������4�
���

������	�
����	������	��3�������
������
����
�����������	��������
��
&��	�����4��������

�	
�������
��
���

��
�&�����&�����������	8����	���������
�
���	��	�������������&������
�

*��	���	��&���������
������������
����
�

��	�
���
����	8����2�
�������������
�

��	�
������
���������

���&�	������,������
��3���	�� �&������	�����	�
��
��������	�A����������	��������
�����*���4
�
�
���

4�
���
�����	����
�
����������������
�
���
��
����4��	
���3�����4
����

�
���	�����������	8���
��������

�
�
��	������ ��	
���������	����2�	����	3������������	
�
���������������������
������������	���	
����

���������	���
�������
�

��	�
���
�����
	������
������	���������
���-(��������I���	���7��
	��&����

��
�1�	�����&&��
�
�������C�((9D��
�

7��&������������

�	�
����
�+�
�

• �&�	��
����
�

��	�
�����	������
�8
���4
�����		���

������
����3�

��	�
��
������
���������
���

��
��	��


�����	�����
���C�������	������
	
���
������� ��D@�

• �	�������4����
�����4��	�����	��	
���3���	�� �&����4
�
����4�	�&��
�4�@�

• 1������
�����
�����

�	
��������
���	
�����	����	�
��
��
������������	8@�

• "��	����	8�����������
�
����
3�
����&�������3��	������
���	
����������	��3�����	�������

&�����&�����������	��
����������������	��������@�

• �
���
��3��	��������
�&�
���
�����&��������������
������
	��&����4�
����	������
���	
�����	�


��
���
&��	�������
�

���
�������� ���
�

*������������
�8�4
�������	���6	���4��
�6�	����������
�����
�����
���	������
���&������
�

6	���4��
�6�	����������
�>���������������
�C�('�,�('$D�	�����
��������
&��	�������������

���
	��&������
��	����������������6�	�������*������
	��&����
��
����
�
�
�������
	������&�3�B��	����

��������
�7��
	��&���>3�4
�����&�

�&���	&��	
�	
�����	�����	8����
������	���
���	�������
�

*��������
�>��#��
�$�� ��$���������	��

��������	�����������
������	��
�
�����
����
������	����

�����������������������
������6�	�������*��������	�
�������������>��	���	���
���
����
��������
���	�

	��
�4����&�
�����������
������
���
������A���
����	
��	
�3���������4�
����	����
�����8�����	4�	
�

��	�����������&�����&�����������
�

���
����
������$��������C�((0,�('(D�����������������4����������
��4
����

	����������������
��

�����
�
	�����
��������������
������6�	�����������


�
��3�6	���4��
������
�>����	�
��
��

�

%��
��������&��$��������C�((0,�(''D������������4�	8�4
�������������������
���������	��������

���
�
�
��������4
��������
�����
	���
��	����
�������
&���
�

������	��'3�5�
��	����
������	�3���
�''3������
������%������&������
�����5�����7��
	��&���3����

�������
����
������
	���$��������C�((-,�(($D��	�������	���������������
��
��	�������	8���

*����
	����	
�	
�
���������	��
�
�������
���A���
�����
�������
������
��	����	�����	��

�������
�����

�����
��
���
���������
&��	����������������
	��&���3������	��

����
��	������������6�	�������	�

������	��

������
�

6	���4��
>��'
(	��
��
�������	 ��C�(($D�����������������
������������������
��4
�����8��
��
�>��

���	��
������&���������
	��&������
&������� �

������
��+�*��
��	������
�

��	�
���
��������	8����
�����	�����3������	�����
�������������

��	
�������&����������

Page 107



�

�
"�	��������
���#
��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$�
� �

�

"�	��������
���#
��
��
�

�
���%���	
��
���
�

�
�����&&�	��
�

%���	
��
���

� ���	� 
&������$������	�������	�
�
����
�������C''�-������	��������D@�

� �
������	�����
��
�
����&
,�
	����4
���4��
���
�
������	�@�

� %
������	�����	���
������	����
�������	��4��
���
��
��@�

� �
����������%��8���5�����������
���4��
���
3�������4��
���
�&�����
�

���6	���4��
�6�	����������
�@�

� ������A�
�&����
�������,4����	����	��	@�

� �
����������"�	�����	
&�	���������
��������	��@�

� I����	���	8��

1
��������"�����
�

�������

� *��	���	���������
��	
��������4�����	���������
��������������
����	&
���
�

��	���������

���������
����.�

��
���	
�����
�

)��
����

� I����	���	8���	���
���
���������	���	8�
��������
�
&&�

���������������	���

������
�

���5����������
��
����	��������5��#
�����������&�	��������

� ��
���	
���������������	
������
���+���	�������
�

���5������	���	83�*���

%	
���C�D3��	�&�%��8���5�����������
���C�D���
��	�&�6	���4��
�6�	�����

�����
��"�	����
����3����������-��

6���4�� � *��	���	���������4����	���
���
����

*	����	���	���
���

�	
�	�
� �

#��
�
�
���

� ������	��@�

� 7������
���	
����	���	��@�

� �
 �����������
�����@��

� ��	����
�������������@�

� �
���������
��
�8�����%��8���5�����������
���

� *	
&�*	�
��
��4��
���
��	���C����
��6	���4��
�6�	����������
���4��
�

�	��D��

I��,�������	��


��
����
����
� ?	����6�����

���	�
��4��	��
��

��
�����������

� ��������&������	�������
���
���
���4��
����6	���4��
�6�	����������
�3�

�������������*�������	����	���
���4��
����7��� �������������
����
�����

�����	���	������6	���4��
��������;
������������6�����	��&�����
����

���
	�����������6	���4��
�6�	����������
�@�

� *��	��
������������������4
���"�	�����	
&�	���������4�
���	���	
��������

�����	����������
�����������	
&�	����������������*����	
&�	�������������

����	��
���
����������
�����

�

� �

Page 108



�

�
"�	��������
���#
��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'(�
�

�
���������&������
����
����
�

?���	������	�
�4�
�

*�
����	��	���	8��	��

���������	�����������	
&�	
�����	���������������
����������
���	�����	���

	��	���
���4
�����������
�
�
�����
�����	
����	���	������

�

"
����
 ��
�����3�������	8�
�����������
�
&��	������	�����	����������������	&�	�����
�
������
����	���
��

������
�
��������	���������������
����*�
����������������
���	�����	������	����
�
������
����
�
�
����
��

������

�

*�������������
�������
��
����		���
�
����%��8���5�����������
��3�������4��
���
�&�����
����

6	���4��
�6�	����������
���*�
��� ����
���4��
���
�������
�8�����;�	��4��
���
�*��	�
���

�����	����	8�4�
����������	��	��

������������
���4��
���
���
�������
�����	�������������������

6	���4��
���;�4���	3��
�8�����4���������4���
��������
�����	������
&�	���
3������
����	&�����

�	��


���
���	&��
�����	��
�
��	����
�
&�	��
�������������

�

*��������	���
��"��
&���1��
���&���	�3�4�
�����������������
���	�������4��84�����
���4�	
��

���"��
&���1��
��

�

*����4��	��
�������
���
���
����&��� 3�4
�����	����4��	�@�7��� �������������
�3�6	���4��
�

�������;
������������
�6	���4��
�6�	����������
�3��������������*��	��
�����

��
���
����������

�	���
���
���	���������
��4������������
���
�������	�������������
������
���&�����
����6	���4��
�

6�	����������
����*����
������3���	�&�������	�3������&�����
���
�	������	��&����4
�����������	�

��	�
�����*�
������������
�
&�	���&�������	��������4������
���
����

������
�
�
���
������4��
���
�

�	����4��
����7��� �������������
���

�

*���&�����&������	��&�������4����7��� �������������
����
�6	���4��
�6�	����������
������

	��������� �
	�
���*����		����&�������	�����	��&�����&�����	��������	���������
&������	�
��
���

��
����������

�

*�
��
���	
�
������
&��	�������	������
�����6	���4��
�6�	����������
���4���������	���
�������
	
����

�����
�����2���������������
����������&�����&���3���	�� �&����
������4��
���
3���
�
&�	���&�����

������	�A���
���
��	���	����	�3���	�� �&�����	���
��������	����������
�

���5�����	��������
�����

�4��
����6	���4��
�6�	����������
�����

�

"����&����������
�
����	�&�����
&��	���������������	�
���
�������
��
�����	���4�
��		����&����
��

�����	��
�
���������
���	�
����������	��

��������6	���4��
���*���&�������	�������������
����
��
��

� ��������
�A���
����������
��������������������	��

�
�������������������	
�
���
������
���

�

���&��������������	����
���������	���
�����	�����
��
�
�����
��	������	������
�����	
�8����6	���4��
�

6�	����������
���E��	��4
���������
�	����
3���	���	�3������6	���4��
�6�	����������
��
��������

�4������4������
�����3�B��������	���
>3�6	���4��
�6�	����������
��
��8��4�����&�
���
�������
�����

�������
�	
������������	����������	������
������
��
��3�
��4
������6	���4��
������
��4�
���	���
����

��&���
������

�

*��	���	��&����
&�	���&�����4�
�������
����&�
�������������
����
��
�3�
��������	�����	�
�������

4�	8�
����	���	��
������	��

��A���
����	�����������	�6	���4��
>��	��

��������

�

� �

Page 109



�

�
"�	��������
���#
��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������''�
�

%��������������	��
���
����
��3���
��&�����&����������������	��������
&�	���&�������������
���

4
��
�������4��	��
�����6	���4��
�6�	����������
����;�4���	3��


�
�����
&�	���&������	��

	�A�
	�
�����	��

�����
���A���
����
��������������
����
�4�
�������
����&�
��4
���������	��&�������

��������	��4��	����*������	�������
����
�
�
�����
�
���
��������������������������
���
���	��&�����

�

)
�
�����
�������
�����
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���	,�	��
���������
������	���
����	8��	�+�

�

� *������	��������	��&���������������	��4��	��
���	
�	��������	����������	����
�

&�����&������������
��@�

� *���	��

���
���A���
������
�
�
�����	����	����	��������4������
��@�

� *��&� 
&
������������
�����������
H����
�����
������������	83�����	��

����&���
,�����
�����

��	8���	�����&�&��	�����������������&&��
���4
����	������	�	��	���
�����
���������4�������

���	�@�

� *��
&�	�����
�8��4
��������
�������%��8���5�����������
��@�

� *�3�4
���������	��&������������4��	����
���	�
������������������3��	����������	��
������	�

��	&��
�
�����	������
��@�

� *�3�4
���������	��&������������4��	����
���	�
������������������3�
&���&����


&�	���&�����
�������	��������

�����6	���4��
�6�	����������
�>���4��	��
���

�

)����I�

#�	�"�	��������
���#
��
���������
��������	��

���
���A���
������	��3��������
��	���������

�	��
�
�����	�����	��

��������6	���4��
3���
�	�������	���		����&����4
�����������	��4��	��

4�
�������������
�������	����	�
����	��
�
�����
������������	&�����	����������
�����	����������
��

���6	���4��
>��	��

�������

Page 110



� �
�

"
�	
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
#

��


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
'
��

��
��
�
�'
+�
"

�	
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
#

�
�

�3
��

4
�
�	
��

�
��

�

I
6
�*
�

�
��
��
�
�

��

�



�
��

�
��
�
�
��
��
�*
�
��

�
�
�
�


�	

�
��
��
�
4
�
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
��

�
��


��
�
�

��
�	
&

�
��
�
4
�
�	
��

�
@�
��
��

�
	

&
�	
��


�
��
&
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

��
��

	�
��
		
�

��
�
��

�

Page 111



� �
�

"
�	
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
#

��


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
'
��

��
��
�
��
+�
"

�	
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
#

�
�

��
.
��
�
		
��
��
#�
��
�
	�
��
��


��

�
��
5
��
�
�
��
�

� �
�

Page 112



�

� �
"�	��������
���#
��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'-�
�

��"����&
���������
�

�
��
���

�

���������&�������������		�����
��
�����
��������
����	�A�
	�
�
�����4��
��*�����'��
�
*�����'+�"�	��������
���#
��
��,��
��
���������&����

�

� ������&���� ���
����1�A�
	�
�

7��	�����
�
����

*��	���	������
�����������
���	������C*���&�
��
���	�������	���
���
���	��
��
����4����������-���
*��	���	������	�������	�

���	&������	������
��	�����������
������*���
%	
�����
���	�����
%��8���5�����������
��3�
�����
���
D��
�

*��	��
�����
����������*���
%	
������	��������	�����
���
��
�������
���B�������>�
��
�����������
���
����
B%	
�8
�������	����	��>��
�
*��	��
����6	���4��
�
����	���
������	�����&�
��
���	������������������	���
4�
���
��	�
��
�����

• 1�&����6	���4��
�����	���
�����
�
���������4��
������&�
��
���	���������*���%	
���C���������	��D��*�������
��
���	&��
���
��+�
� ����
����
&��@�
� *����66��&�����������
�����
���������
���
��@�
� "��	��
�����	����	&
���
G�	��
�
��
3����
�������8�������

���
����
��	��������
���������	&
���
@�
� 2�������
������4
������
�
�
�����
�	�����3������
����

���

�
�8�����%��8���5�����������
��@�
� *��������
���
��G������	&
���
��

• ���
���
�������	�A�
	�
����������
�

���5�������	�������*�
��
��

��7��� �������������
���4��	��
�����	���	����	��&����
	�A�
	�
@�

• ���������&����	�4����&���
���������
���	
������	�������	�&�
*���%	
���C���
��
��D���
��&�����
��
����	�"�	����%����@�

• "����&���
����������	������	�&�%��8���5�����������
����
%�������

�
����	
�����
���	&�������	�������
�� 
���	�&�����
�4��66���
����������	&�����������
�������
�
��	������	�����
����
����
��
���

%����
��
��� *��	��
������
��
�������
���

�

���
���4��	��
�����	��
��	&
���
��	��	��
�
��
3�
4��	��
����&����������
���
����
�4��	������
���
��
������	&
���
��
�

7 
��
����
�������������	����
C��������4D��	��
�
��
�����

• �����
��
���	&��
�������������	�����������
�������
���
������
��	&
���
�
����4���	��	����
����
��
����
�

������	���
�
��
���

*��	��
������
��
�����������
�	�������
�

�

• ���������
������������	����*�������
��
���	&��
�����+�
� *����66��&�����������
�����
���������
���
��@�
� *����
�����	��������	&
���
@�
� ��	&
���
�����@�

�����3����	
���
��
�
2�
���������

I���
��
���
��������� • 7���	��������4��
��
����
���4
���66����	��	������������	��������
������	8@�

• 7���	��&�������������4��
��
����	��4����&
�����
��	
��
����

�
��
���
�	���
�����
�	���

*��	��
������
��
������
��		���

���	��
����
�

"��8��
��
�
��	����
���
�������	����
��������	8����
����"�	����%��������

• 7��	������
����������"�	����%��������	��������
���
��
�4
���
���
������	���
�
��	���

�

� �

Page 113



�

� �
"�	��������
���#
��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'/�
�

����
�����������

�

*�
��������&����
������
����������
���
�
������������	8���	����������	�����������&&��
����

�
*������+�"�	��������
���#
��
��.�����
�����������������&����
���

� ������&���� ���
����1�A�
	�
�

����������
�����
���

����
��*	�����	�+��6�����������*���%	
����
�

������1�����+�I��������	���������������	8���I��
����
�������4�
�
��������	8��
�

1��
��	���
���+����
�����	���
������*���%	
������
&�
�����	��������	������	���
��J�����������������
�����
���	���
���
��������	�

	�������	������������
�����	���
3�4
���������
�����	���
�����*�
��
���	������	��������������
��������
3����
��
��������
�������&�
�����	����3�
������	�A�
	�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

• �����������
����	������	�&������	���
�
4�
���� 
���

	�����������*���%	
����

6���������
�
1���
���
�������

6������+��*��	����������
����
��	���
����������
�	�����*��	���	���4���	�8������������������
��
����
�����������
������'���
����
�

�
��
��6������+��*��	���	������
��
�������������
�
����

• 1��������	�8������������
����������
�
������'���
��@�

�
• *����


�
�������
��
����������
������

4��
���
��	���4���
��	��

�����
�
�
���
��	����������
�
	�����
���&
�
�����
;�4���	���
��	�A�
	������������	�&�
��������	���	�
����

��	���	8
��� *��	��
�������	���	8
�����	��
�
��	�����	��
������
��	8
���4������
������������
�

���5����������
��
��
������
��4��
����7��� �������������
����
�
��
��4������
����5��#
�������
�

���	����
�
��	��������	8
�������

��"�	����
%��������4��8��
����*�
����	8
���
���������
������

�	
�������4��8��

• I�����
���	�A�
	�
��*��	��
�����
����	���
�������	��

���


�
�����
��	8
��3����� ���
���	8
������	�����
����"�	����%������	�����	��

��
��	8
�������������

��5��#
�������

��������
�
�������
1������

����	����
�������
�8��������
�

���5�������	�����
������������	���
����	��������*���%	
����

�
*��	��
�������	������
��������	����
�������	�&�
������
�

���5�������	���������������	��������
��	&�	�����
�
���	����

�

%�����������������	���
��
�	
�������4��8�"�	����
%��������	����������
���������	�&���
������
&�
����
���	
������������;�4���	3���
��
����
��	8
�����
����������
�����	�4��8��
����	�������
4���
���������
�
������
&�	��������������	�&�
%�������	���	8������������
����
��
���

• *�����	����
��������	���
�����
��
�

���5�������	�����	�A�
	���
��	���
��3�������
��
��4
��
������7��� �
������������
���4��
���	�@�

• *�����	����
�������	�&���������
�
��
�	�������
����� ���
�
����%��8���
5�����������
���������
��
��
������
6	���4��
��������;
�����������	����
�

• �	�����������	�&�"�	����%��������
��������
���#
��
����*�
��4
���	�A�
	��
���������	�&�6	���4��
��������;
���
���
���	���������
	����
��1��������	

���
��	����

�����

�

� �

Page 114



�

� �
"�	��������
���#
��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'9�
�

?��
�%��
�����
����	���	����	���&�	���&�����

�

*�����	8�
���	
&�	
��������	����	��3�4
�����������
�
�
���������
����	����*���%	
�����
����	���

	��

���
����	����������	����
�������
�8����
�

���5����4
�������������	�����
���
�������
��4�������
����

�

*��������	���

����������
��3�4
������	��
��������
������	����
������3�
�������4�������
���	�����	���

	��	���
�����;�4���	3����	���	��4��8
���	��������	��������%��8���5�����������
���4�
��������4�

�����
��������������
���#
��
����
�����	�	�������������4��
���
�������
���

�

*���&�
��
&�	���&�����	�A�
	�
�4
��
���������
����
������������
 	����
�
���	���������

�
����	�+�

�

• *	�����	���
�������	��+��
�����4��	�����������	�������������&�4
�����
�	��������*�
���	����

����
	����	������������	����������
&���@�

• *�����
������4�����
��������
���	����
�����+����
����
���
��
�����	����

�
�����
�
��������


�����������?������������������@��

• ;�
��������	���	������
�	���
�������������
�����
�

���+��*�
����
���
�����	,&���	����
�
��

����&
������	���
����������;�4���	3�
���	��

��������
�
�����	���
�������������
�����
�

���

��
���	���	8������
3����	���	������
�
���
����������
���������
��������
���������������
�������

��
�8���������
�����	����������
���������	��
��
�����
�
����	��&����4����������
�����
�����

�
��������*��	���	����&����	��	�����&�	����������������&�
�����
�����
�

���4�
��������
����

����8�
�	�����	����

• ;�
���������*���%	
��+��*��	���	����&�������4�
������
�������	�������
�������	���
�����

#�����
���	�8������	����������	
����	����
����
��������	������
���

• 1�������4��
���������	���������4
���&���������
��@�

• *������	������	�&�����"�	����%�����
��
�����	����

�
������&�	���&����4�	8������
�


����
�+�

� �����
�������4���	���
����	���@�

� #�	&��
�
������	����3��

�
�����
�����
����
���	��

���

�
����


�
��3�
����	��&����4
�����������	��
����4��	�3����������4
����	�����4��
����'���)����
���

���
 	����
����
����
�*	���$ �����	�A�
	��
&�	���&���+�

�

• *�����	����
��������	����������
���
�����
&��	������
�8���
�
��
��
&��	��������8������
������	�

������	����
����	�����������	����������
����8�����
�����
��������	������4���
���������
�
������

��������8�����4��
���
��
�������������������������������������������������3����4��������
��
���

���	����
����	�������C7��� �������������
���	��D@�

• *������	������	��������
�

���5������
��	���
����������
���	��&��
��
�����	����

�
�����
�

����
�����	������
&�	���
������&�
�����	��������������	8�C7��� �������������
���	��D+�

� 1�&�����������

��������@��

� 1�&����	�
��
������	����
������4�
����	�������	������
�	����
@�

� 1�&����	�
��
�������
���
�8�����
��@�

� ����
������	,&���	����
��������	�����������
���	��&����
�	�&�����	�8���������


��

��������
��@�

� ������������������������������	����������������
����
��
�@��

Page 115



�

� �
"�	��������
���#
��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'0�
�

• *��	��
����	���
��*	
&�*	�
��
��4��
���
���*�
��	�A�
	���	�&������������	����
������	���	�8���

C7��� �������������
���	��D�

• *�������	���4��
���
�����	���	����������
������������������
���&��
����������	��&��������
�

���	�����
3���������	�����	���������4��
���
�����
�����&&�
�����
��
������������
����&����

	���
��������	�����*�
��4���
������
����
�
	��3������
������	�&��������������;�4���	3������	���


���4��
����7��� �������������
����
�"�	������������	
&�	������������������������
��

������	���	
��
�������������������������3�4�
���������������������
��
����	��&���3�4���
�

�	��
�
�����������&�������4

������@�

�

���������
�����	��������
�

*��������4
����������	��

������������&����������������
�����	
����

�
*������+�"�	��������
���#
��
��,��������
�����	��������������&����

�

� ������&���� ���
����1�A�
	�
�

������	�
��	8�

*��	��
����4�
��

�����������
,���
���
�����
��	���*������
��
�����
������
���
	��&���
�

���������������	�������	�
�	��8,
�����
�&������������
�

�������
������
�����	����		
�
������
����
�������
��4����	�A�
	�
��

�
�

�

�
• ���	�
������&����
�����������
������
����4
���

��&����	�����	���
�	���	����

�����
%��
���

*���������	������
��A�
�&�����	��&�
����
������
�A���
����

�
�����
������	��������&�������������	8�
�	�����
���������
��
���	������	3������
���������

*�����	����
������
������	�����������
�
A���
�����

�
�����
����������������	����
�����������
�
���&�
���
��
���	������	
&&
������8�
���	����
����	������
���8
���4��
���
�
�
������8���

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

• �������8�4��
���
���
��
������	����
���
�	��������

%���� ������	����
����	�����
��&�����	���������
4
��
����������
���4�
����	��

�������	���

��,�	����	����

*��	��
������
��
������
�

����������������
�����
��	����
�����

• �����
��
���	&��
��������
�������
���
������
��	&
���
�����������	������
���3�
����4���	��	����

����
��
�����������7���	���
�
��	������	
����	�&�
%��8���5�����������
����	���4�	���������������
��,����
����	����

�

�

�

� �

Page 116



�

� �
"�	��������
���#
��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'!�
�

����������
�"���,2�
���
��
�������
�

*���&�
�����������
�
������
����	��	�&&����	���
����	8�
�����4��
��*�����-��

�
*�����-+�1�����	�2�
��������3�"�	��������
���#
��
��

�

�	��� 2�
����������

�&��
����	���� �������	����	��
����4
����	����	���

������	��� �������	����4��8���

���	����
������ 2�	8
���4��8���
��4
���	��

�����
�����4��

����

?���	���	���
	����������
����������������

"��
���
����
�
����&&�	��

;��
���
�� #��
������������

;�
���������*���

%	
���

��
���
��4
��������	��

%
������ *��	���	������	���

�������	���
������
�����*���

�������4����%��8���5����
�������
�����
���������
���#
��
��	�A�
	�����	�
����	�������
�����
�	�����	�
&�
����������
*��	��&��������	�A�
	�&������	�����

����������������	�
�
����������	������

�

	�
�������������
�������*�
������
�
��	�����
���&����������
������4���
��������
�����	������������������

� �

�����
���
�
����
�

2�����&���������
����	8�
����4�
�����
��3�4
������������
���
����
��
�����	�A�
	�&������	����&
����


������

�

��&��
������	������
���	���
�	�����
����
�������������
�������
���
�� 
��
����
���	��
��������
����

	������
�4
������������	��
&���

�

I���	�������	���
�����
�;�	
�����
�

���&����
��
����	�&����������'$��������	�3������	���
�����4�������	���������4

�	�"�	����6�		��8�3�

������
����������	����������%	
���?	���
���"����
����4���������	���4��
���
�
������	���



��
���
������3�����
��
����������	�4������
�������	��4���4���������
���4�����6�		��8���

�

*����
���
��
�����
��������
���	��
��������
����	��
���
�������������	��


�
������	��������
����	�

4
�
���4�	����*��	��
��������
������
��	����������
�

��	�
���
���	������������
���
����������	���

4��
���
��	��3���������	��������
������������
�������
������
������
���
���4��
����7��� ��������

�����
��� �

Page 117



� � "
�	
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
#

��


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
'
$�

��
��

�
�
�*
��
��
�

� �
��
�
	�
�

��
��
��
�
��
��
���
�
��
	�
A
�

	
�

��
��

�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
	�
�



�

��
��
�
��



��
��

�
�

�
��
&
��
��
��
*
�

�
��
�
	�
�

��
��
��

�
�
�
��
�


�

��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�3
�4
�
	8

�
��


�
��
&
��
��
��
��
��

�
�


��
�

��
��
6
	�
�
�4

�
�


�6
�
	�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

��
��
��
���
��
	�
�



�

��
�	
��

�
��
��
�
&
&
�	
��
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

&
��
��

�
��
��
�
�4
��
��
	�


�
��


��

� *
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�	
��
��
�
4
�
�
��
��
�
��
���
�

�

�
�
&
�
�	
�&

��
�G
��
	�
��

�
��
�

��
�

�
%
��
�	

�
�

�
�
�

��
��
	�
��
��
	�
7
 
��
	�
��
�

�
�
�
�	
��
��
	�

#

�
��
�

��
�

K
��
	�

�
(
'
-
G'
/
�

#

�
��
�

��
�

K
��
	�

�
(
'
/
G'
9
�

#

�
��
�

��
�

K
��
	�

�
(
'
9
G'
0
�

#

�
��
�

��
�

K
��
	�

�
(
'
0
G'
!
�

#

�
��
�

��
�

K
��
	�

�
(
'
!
G'
$
�

%
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
+�
�
�
,
�

*
	�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��

�	
��
�

"
�
#'
�

5

��
��
	�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
	�
�3
��
�*
�

�
��
	�
�
�
��
��
�

	
��
��
�
�

��
��
�
	�
�
��
��
��
��

&
��
��
�

�7
 
��
	�
��
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

;
�

��
��
��
4
��
�
�

�

�
��
��
��
�


�

��
	�
��
�

��
��
�
�

"
�
#�
�

?
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��

�7
 
��
	�
��
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
�

�

�
��
��
�

"
�
#�
�

1
��
��
��
��
	�
8�
�
��
��
��
��
��


��
��
�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��

7
 
��
	�
��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

2
�

�
��
�
�	
��
��
��
	�
&
�

*
�
��
%
	

��
�

"
�
#-
�

1
�&

�
��
�6
	�
�
�4

�
�


��
��
�	
��
�

��
��
�


�	
��
��
��
�4

�
�
��
�4

�
&
�

�
��
�
�	
��
��
��

�
�
��

�7
 
��
	�
��
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

�
��
�	
��
�

��
�	

�
�
�

��
�	
��
��
��

"
�
#/
�

��
��
��
��
�&

��
��
	�
�

��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�

��
�	

�
�
��
�
�	
��
��
��

C�
��

�

�
�
��
�


��
	�
&
��
&
��
��
�
�
�

��
	�
&
�"

�	
��
��
%
��
�
�D
��

�7
 
��
	�
��
�

�
��

��
��

��
��

�
��
��
�
	�
��

"
�
#9
�

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
��
�	
��
�

�



�
��

�
��
6
6
�
�&

��
��
�&

��
�3
�

��
�
��
��
�

��
�

��
3�
��
��
��
��
��

�7
 
��
	�
��
�

�
��

��
��

��
��

�
��
��
�
	�
�G
2
�

�
�

7
�
�	
��
��
�

"
�
#0
�

��
��
��
��


�
��
�

�
��
��
	�
&
�

�
��
�
�	
��
��
��

7
 
��
	�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

Page 118



� � "
�	
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
#

��


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
(�

�

�
�
&
�
�	
�&

��
�G
��
	�
��

�
��
�

��
�

�
%
��
�	

�
�

�
�
�

��
��
	�
��
��
	�
7
 
��
	�
��
�

�
�
�
�	
��
��
	�

#

�
��
�

��
�

K
��
	�

�
(
'
-
G'
/
�

#

�
��
�

��
�

K
��
	�

�
(
'
/
G'
9
�

#

�
��
�

��
�

K
��
	�

�
(
'
9
G'
0
�

#

�
��
�

��
�

K
��
	�

�
(
'
0
G'
!
�

#

�
��
�

��
�

K
��
	�

�
(
'
!
G'
$
�

%
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
,
+�
�
�
-
�

�
��
��
�	
��
�

"
�
#!
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
�


��
�
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�	
�
�

��

7
 
��
	�
��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

;
�

��
��
��
�
��
*
�
��

%
	

��
�

"
�
#$
�

?
��
��
�
�4
�
�	
��
�
��
��
��
	�
��
1
��
��
��
��
	�
8�
�
��
��
��
��
��

�


�

2
E
?
�
��

�7
 
��
	�
��
�

��
�
��

��
��

��

%

�
��
��
�

"
�
#'
(
�

�
��
�	
�


�
��
��
�


��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
4
��
�
��
��
�

�
��
#

��


��
��


�

%
�
�
8�
��
5
��
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
��

7
 
��
	�
��
��

��
�
�

��
��

��

�
��
��
�
	�
��

"
�
#'
'
�

1
��
��
��
�4
�
�


��
��
��
��
��
�
		
�
�
�



�
��
�
��
��
�	
��
�4

�
�
�&

��
��
�

��
�
��
��

�7
 
��
	�
��
�

��
�
�

��
��

��

�
��
��
�
	�
��

"
�
#'
�
�

1
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

�
��
4

�
�
�

�
��
�	
��
��
�
�
��
�

�
��
�

7
 
��
	�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�

�

%
�
�
��
.
��
�
�
-
+�
�
�
/
�

�
��
��
��
�	
�
&
�

"
�	
��
��
%
��
�
��

"
�
#'
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
8�
"

�	
��
��
%
��
�
��
4

�
�
��
��
�

�
��

#

��


��
C	
�A
�

	
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�	
�
&
�6
	�
�
�4

�
�


��
�
�
�
��
�

;

�
�
D�
�1
��
��
��
��
	



��
��

�7
 
��
	�
��
�

��
��

�
�

��
��

�
��
��
��
�	
�
&
�

"
�	
��
��
%
��
�
��

"
�
#'
-
�

�
��
�
��
��
	�
��

�
��
��
	�
�
�3
��
��
��
��
	�
�3
��
��
�	
��
��
��



��
�

7
 
��
	�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

� �
�

Page 119



� � "
�	
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
#

��


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
'�

�� 0
 
�	
�


��
��
��
0
��
�
��
#
�


�


�1
�
�'
��
�
)
��

�
�


��
��

�
�


 
	�
��




��
��



��

�
�


��

�
�


��
�*

	�
�
�$
 
�
�
�
��

�
�
&
�
�	
�&

��
�G
�

�
	�
��
�
��
�

��
�

�
%
��
�	

�
�

�
�
�

��
��
	�
��
��
	�

7
 
��
	�
��
�

�
�
�
�	
��
��
	�

#

�
��
�

��
�K
��
	�

�
(
'
-
G'
/
�

#

�
��
�

��
�K
��
	�

�
(
'
/
G'
9
�

#

�
��
�

��
�K
��
	�

�
(
'
9
G'
0
�

#

�
��
�

��
�K
��
	�

�
(
'
0
G'
!
�

#

�
��
�

��
�K
��
	�

�
(
'
!
G'
$
�

2
�

�
��
�
�	
��
��
��
	�
&
�

�
�

�



�
��
5
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
&
�

�
��
�
�	
��
��
��

�
�
��

1
�A
�

	
��
��
�	
��
&
��
��
�	
�
&
��
��


�
4
�
�	
��
�

�
�

��
�	

�
�
��
�
�	
��
��
�

�	
�
&
�%

�
�
8�
��
5
��
��

�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
�&

��
��
	�


�
�
�
��
��



�

��

�
�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
&
�

%
�
�
8�
��
5
��
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
��
��
	�
��
	&

�	
��
��
�


�
�
��
	�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�	
��
8�
�
��

���
�


�
�
��
	�
��

��
7
 
��
�
��
��
	�
��
�

��
��
�
��
	�
&
��
��
�


�
�
��
	�
��
��
�

��
�	
��
��
��
�
�%

�
�
8�
��
5
��
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
��

"
�
�


��
�


��
	�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�
	�
��
�
�
�
��
��

�

	�
�
��

�
�

�



�
��
5
��
��

��
�	
��
��
�

��

1
�&

�
��
��
��
��
�
�


�
��
�
�
��
�3
�	
�
&
�
��
�	
�

�
�


��
��

��
	�
��
�

��
��
�
�4
�

�
�
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�


�	
��
��


3�

	�
&
�
��
�	
�

�
�


��
��
��
�

�
��

�
8�
��
�
�

�
�3
��
�
�
�

�
��

�
��
	,
&
��
�
	�
��
�

��
��
�
��
�
	�
�
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
	�
�
&
��

��


�	
�&

�
��
��
�
	�
8�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�



��
��
��
�
�

��
3�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�

��
�

�
��
�	
��
�"

�
�


��
�


�

�
1
�&

�
��
�*
	

&
�*
	�

��

�
�

Page 120



� � "
�	
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
#

��


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
�
��
+�
"

�	
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
#

�
�

��
.
��
��

�
�
�3
�6
	�
�
�4

�
�


�6
�
	�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
4
�
�

�5
��


�

�
�

Page 121



� � "
�	
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
#

��


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
�
�-
+�
"

�	
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
#

�
�

��
.
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��

�
�
�3
�5
��


��

4
�
�

��
��
�
��
�	
��

�

Page 122



Appendix D

Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



 
 
18th March 2015 
 
Environment Committee 
 
Recycling Contract 
 

 
 

 
Report of:  Roy Ormsby – Head of Street Scene 
 
Wards Affected: All 
 
This report is:  Public 

 
1. Executive Summary 

 
1.1  The current recycling contract with Basildon is due to end in May 2015, 

and currently provides the Council with an income of approximately 

£250,000 per annum. 

 
1.2 Over the past six months there has been a joint procurement undertaken 

with Basildon, Rochford and Uttlesford Councils, which offered the best 

opportunity to secure maximum value, due to the increased tonnage.  The 

Council is now at the final stage of this procurement, which will extend 

over the next four years, and it is apparent that the market for the sale of 

the dry recyclate is very depressed. 

 

1.3 The final stage of the procurement process is for Member approval, and 

shows that as opposed to the income the Council currently receives, there 

will now be a payment to the contractor. The Council also tips their 

recyclate at the Basildon depot, who will charge a nominal fee of £5.00 

per tonne as a gate fee. 

 

1.4 The new contract will mean a net increase of over £85.00 per tonne for 

the Council, and will mean a net loss of approximately £540,000.  This will 

mean a pressure on the 2015/16 budget of £300,000. 

 

2. Recommendation(s) 

 
2.1 That Members approve the introduction of the new recycling 

contract, which will commence in May 2015. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 175



 

3. Introduction and Background 

 
3.1 The current contract has been in place for five years, and was the first 

time in a many years that there had been such a large income achieved 

from recyclate, which is traditionally a volatile market in terms of waste.  

Unfortunately this was seen as a saving by the Council, and included in 

the base budget as a reduction in the overall cost of waste collection, 

although this was never sustainable in the long-term. 

  
3.2 There are a number of reasons for the dramatic fall in the market price of 

the materials collected by this Council:- 

 
i) The fall in paper prices   

ii) The percentage of paper in the mix has fallen, due to less newspapers 
being read and increasing use of digital media.  A number of paper mills 
have closed due to the reduction in need for paper. 

iii) The reduction in the use of aluminium in cans, this is now being replaced 
with light steel in cans.  

iv) The fall in oil prices means it is cheaper to use oil rather than recycled 
plastics in the production of new plastics.  This has reduced the price for 
recycled bottles. 

v) The fall in the export market to China means that prices are low; this 
market has underpinned the UK price.   

vi) There is over capacity in MRFs and a number of UK plants have closed.   

vii) New legislation has increased costs.  The MRF Code of Practice has 
meant that MRF must operate to a high standard and produce an end 
product comparable to that collected and sorted at kerbside. The cost of 
processing has gone up. 

viii) The new EU Regulations have meant that it is quality rather than quantity 
which is the driving factor.   

3.3 These factors have driven up the costs at material recovery facilities and 
decreased the prices that the operator can receive from the materials, 
such that there is now a net increase in cost to this Authority. 

 
3.4 At the beginning of the procurement process it was thought by the 

consultants employed by the Councils to manage this that the price would 

be at zero or at the worst a slight negative cost. 

 
 
 

Page 176



4. Issue, Options and Analysis of Options 

 
4.1 The Council has been through a robust procurement process in 

partnership with other Local Authorities, therefore it is felt there are no 

other options at this stage. 

 
 

5. Reasons for Recommendation 

 
5.1 This has been through a robust procurement process, and the price 

outlined in the report is the best price achieved. 

 

6. Consultation 

 
6.1 The consultation process was through the procurement process in 

partnership with other Local Authorities. 

 

7. References to Corporate Plan 

 
7.1 The Council are committed to increasing recycling. 

 

8. Implications 

 
Financial Implications  
Name & Title: Chris Leslie – Financial Services Manager (S151 Officer) 
Tel & Email: 01277 312542 / christopher.leslie@brentwood.gov.uk  
 

8.1 The budget for 2015/16 was set on the knowledge that the income from 

the existing recycling contract would come to end and this was removed 

from the base budget. 

 

8.2 Following the setting of the budget the final figures from the procurement 

process have been made available and showed the market for dry 

recyclate is far more depressed than anticipated.    

 

8.3 These factors combine to give an additional pressure on the 2015/16 

budget of £300,000.  Measures to address this pressure are already being 

considered and include utilisation of grant income and invest to save 

initiatives. 

 

Legal Implications  
Name & Title: Chris Potter – Monitoring Officer and Head of Support 
Services  
Tel & Email: 01277 312860 / Christopher.potter@brentwood.gov.uk   
 

Page 177



8.4 The Committee needs to decide whether or not to award a contract in 

accordance with the procurement exercise, and should it so decide it must 

be accordance with the terms of that procurement exercise.  

 

Other Implications (where significant) – i.e. Health and Safety, Asset 
Management, Equality and Diversity, Risk Management, Section 17 – 
Crime & Disorder, Sustainability, ICT. 
 

8.5 None 

 

9. Background Papers (include their location and identify whether any are 

exempt or protected by copyright) 

 
9.1 None 

 

10. Appendices to this report 

 
None 

 
Report Author Contact Details: 
 
Name:   Roy Ormsby, Head of Street Scene  
Telephone:  01277 312554 
E-mail:   roy.ormsby@brentwood.gov.uk 
 

Page 178



Members Interests 
 
Members of the Council must declare any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests and the 
nature of the interest at the beginning of an agenda item and that, on declaring a 
pecuniary interest, they are required to leave the Chamber. 
 

• What are pecuniary interests? 
 

A person’s pecuniary interests are their business interests (for example their 
employment trade, profession, contracts, or any company with which they are 
associated) and wider financial interests they might have (for example trust 
funds, investments, and asset including land and property). 
 

• Do I have any disclosable pecuniary interests? 
 

You have a disclosable pecuniary interest if you, your spouse or civil partner, or a 
person you are living with as a spouse or civil partner have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest set out in the Council’s Members’ Code of Conduct.   
 

• What does having a disclosable pecuniary interest stop me doing? 
 

If you are present at a meeting of your council or authority, of its executive or any 
committee of the executive, or any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or 
joint sub-committee of your authority, and you have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest relating to any business that is or will be considered at the meeting, you 
must not : 
 

• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, of if you 
become aware of your disclosable pecuniary interest during the meeting 
participate further in any discussion of the business or,  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting. 
 
These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 
 
 

• Other Pecuniary Interests 
 

Other Pecuniary Interests are also set out in the Members’ Code of Conduct and 
apply only to you as a Member. 
 
If you have an Other Pecuniary Interest in an item of business on the agenda 
then you must disclose that interest and withdraw from the room while that 
business is being considered  
 
 

Page 179



 

• Non-Pecuniary Interests  
 
Non –pecuniary interests are set out in the Council's Code of Conduct and apply  
to you as a Member and also to relevant persons where the decision might 
reasonably be regarded as affecting their wellbeing. 
 
A ‘relevant person’ is your spouse or civil partner, or a person you are living with 
as a spouse or civil partner 
 
If you have a non-pecuniary interest in any business of the Authority and you are 
present at a meeting of the Authority at which the business is considered, you 
must disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that interest whether or 
not such interest is registered on your Register of Interests or for which you have 
made a pending notification.  

 

Page 180



Environment Committee 

Terms of Reference 

 

 

General Powers of Committees 

 
This scheme of delegation sets out the functions of the Council to be discharged by its 
Committees and Sub- Committees and includes the terms of reference of statutory and 
non statuary bodies set up by the Council.  
 
Each committee or sub committee will have the following general powers and duties:  
 
(a) To carry out the duties and powers of the Council within current legislation; 
 
(b) To comply with the Council’s standing orders and financial regulations; 

 
(c) To operate within the budget allocated to the committee by the Council. 

 
(d) To guide the Council in setting its policy objectives and priorities including new 

initiatives, and where appropriate make recommendations to Council  
 

(e) To develop, approve  and monitor the relevant policies and strategies relating to 
the Terms of Reference of the Committee; 
 

(f) To secure satisfactory standards of service provision and improvement, including 
monitoring of contracts, Service Level Agreements and partnership arrangements; 
 

(g) To consider and approve relevant service plans; 
 

(h) To determine fees and charges relevant to the Committee; 
 

 

Environment Committee 

 

The functions within the remit of the Environment Committee are set out below: 
 
1) Waste management, refuse collection and recycling  

 
2) Environmental improvement schemes  

 
3) The quality of the public realm, including street services and grounds 

maintenance 
 

4)  Highway matters that are the responsibility of the Borough Council and drainage  
 

5)  Public conveniences  

Page 181



  
6) Cemeteries and closed churchyards  

 

7) Unlawful incursions 
 

Page 182


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	4 West Horndon Parish Council
	5 Parks Management
	King George's Playing Fields Management Plan 2014-2019
	Hutton Recreation Ground Management Plan 2014-2019
	Warley Playing Fields Management Plan 2014-2019
	Bishops Hall Park Hatch Road Country Park

	6 Recycling Contract
	
	

